ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

AGENDA
All itarns are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perqguimans County Library
March 7, 2022
7:00:pim.,

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge
. ¢ Approval of Agenda

G

. P

cheduied Appointments

S A
| B.

E.
F.

Consent Agenda

(Consent tems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole, unfess a
raquast for remaval of an item or flems is made from 8 Commissioner or Commissionars.)

Appraval of Minutes February 7, 2022 Reqular Meeting and February 14, 2022 Work Session
{eanceled)

Tax Refund & Release Approvals

Personnel Matters

Appointment: MG | working toward IMC I

Job Reclassification: Equipment Operator
Resignation: FT/FI Certified Telecommunicator
Resignation: Watar Plant Operator
Resignation: Business Parsonal Proparty Clerk
Retirement: Administrative Officer
Retirement: Water Cleri

Step/Merit Increases
1, Sheriff {1}

Budget Amendment Nos, 2529

Board Resignation: Trillium Narthern Region Advisory Board
Miscellangous Documents;

1. Resoiution: Surplus Equipment

N s

A, Sfeve Lane, InteliPort 7:00 p.m.
B. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director 7010 pom.
1. Annual Pubfic Officials Confarence
2. Distrbution of Gates Funding
C.  Tanya Turner & James Bunch, Board of Education 7.30 p.m.
V!."< Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A,
B.
o8
Vil. | Old Business
MA. Updates from Courty Manager
et B Request for Deputy Director of Elections
b
Vil New Business

Planning Hem: Preliminary Plat Review of Aibernarie Preserve - Phase 1A

Parguimans County Digital Inclusion Plan



£ G, CenturyLink MOU-GREAT Grant
Hetlford Grant Match Regquest

Rﬁgmgn E.  Documentation for Recreation PARTF Grani

=

v M
X Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to address the Board, please state pour name for the record prior 1o speaking)
N{)
ACTION A.

REQUIRED

acTioN X. < Adjournment
REQUIRED ;

FOR INFORMATION ONL.Y:
# NC Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Letter Awarding the FARTF Grant
=  Governor Cooper's Letter Regarding Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Award
#  Robert L Decker Letter dated Febryary 28, 2022

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
¥ Plat Log
#  Tax Department Repori
®  Building Inspactor's Reports
¥  Code Enforcement Reports
# Sheariff's Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:



VA

VB

V.C.

VILA,
VILE.

VILA,

IX.B,

1X.C.

IX.D.

IX.E.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
March 7, 2022
7:00 p.n;

Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these

items, please make that request during the meeting.

Enclosure: Steve Lane, President & Founder of InteliPort, wished to address the Board to reguest the

Board to consider allowing him to collaborate with the County to provide Broadband internet to areas within

Perguirnans County.

Enclosures: Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will present the following information to the

Board.

Lo Rubfic Officinls Conference: JTonathag Mixon, Inergency Services Dizectar, witl hold the Public Offieials Conference. The Herford &
Wintall Fown Councils, Town Mayors, asd Hertford Tows Manager were invited 10 attend the megting,

2. Distribution of Gates County Fanding: Mr. Mixon will disenss (he enelosed neme and request that the Board ke aetion on kis reguest.

Tanya Turner, School Superintendent, and James Bunch, Assistant School Superintendent, will discuss a
needs based school capital outlay grant that they are interested in applying for.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosure: Last month, the Board of Elections reguested that the Board consider hiring a Deputy Director
for the Board of Elections by April 1, 2022, The current director, Kathryn Treiber, will be leaving the
position in November 2022 and the Board of Elections wanis to make sure that they have a smooth
transition. Board action is being requested.

Enclosures: Rhonda Repanshek will be presenting the Preliminary Piat Review of Albemarle Preserve
Fhase 1A, subdivision section north of Marvey Point Road approximately 1 mile east of the Halsey Bay
Read/BHarvey Point Road intersection on tax parcel numbers 2-0073-0022, 2-0073-0022A, 2-0073-00228,
and 2-0073-0023. This is part of (PUD)REZ-18-01 with asscciated special use permit [ak.a. conditional
use permit (CUP)] recorded in Register of Deeds book 494, page 775. Board action is being requested.

Enclosure. The detailed action plan to bring broadband connectivity & digital equity to Perquimans
County is enclosed for Board review and action. Board action is being requested,

Enclosures: At your February 21, 2022 Work Session, CenturyLink made a presentation to assist the
County to obtain funding for Broadband service to certain areas of Perquimans County. They are
requesting that the County approve the enclosed Mamaorandurm of Understanding supporting their efforts.
Board action is being requested.

Enclosures: At your February 21, 2022 Work Session, representatives fram the Town of Heriford updated
the Board on their waterfront plan and an EDA Grant. During that presentation, they requested that the
County assist them with the paying the match for this grant. Board action is being requested,

Enclosures: At your February 7, 2022 meeting, the Board was notified that the Recreation Department
had been awarded the PARTFE Grant to huild tennis courts at the Recreation Center. The required
decumentation is enclosed for your review and approvai. Board action is being requested.

Mok M e K ke A e R R shok e e

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent Herms as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda i heard from a Commissioner)

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes February 7, 2022 Regular Meeting and February 21, 2022 Work Session

=

Enclosure: Tax Refund & Release Approvals — see attached lating.

C. Enclosure: Personnel Matters

Employer Employee ’ Action Grate/ New Efferiive
Nane Job Tile Reguired Step Salary 1¥ie

Chrigtina §urner IMC T Working Againgt IMC 1] Appointiment 613 $31.38¢ | 03002022

Robert Eltiot Eguipment Operator lob Reclassification ARG | RITITS | 0012022

o denmifer Avers Par-Time/Fill-In Certified Teleeammunicator Resigsation | 020872022
Chris Whatlon Waller Plant Operaitor Resignation w Wﬁﬁ’i’* T e |
Clasey Forward Busimess Peraonal Fropenty Clerk Resipnation | R ‘u i “ 0?/28.’”02? .
Micole Elhiott Administrutive Offioer | Retirement o M”" R * (l“i(m)_ml{:li}m%gd
Kathy Matihews Water Clerk Relirenwnlm_w_m MR M}vw 06/30/2022 |

*/\ddilinns or Correetions to MNotes

|
i
¢
i
i
H
&
i
i
¢
4
¥
I



0. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following merit increase was approved for the employee. The follawing
individual is being recammended by thair suparviser for mert increase:

Employee Employee Girade/ New Effective
Nume Job Tille Step 3 Pate
Jumes Fowden Investigator G D301 72022
E. Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 28 — 20 are enclosed for your review and action,
. Enciosure. The following board resignation was approved by the Board;
Nime Board/Conntirtec Action Taken 'Ferm l"f:f:::"""
Lynn Mathks Triffium Morthern Resion Adyisory ‘;“3”%59” Resignation i wf&ﬁ)ﬁ QL0

G.  Enclosures: Miscellaneous document for the Board to review and possibly take action:
I Resolptinn: The Board will need to consider the enclosed Resolulion requesting the Board to declare Energeney Services Tepartiment™s itens as
suepius o be sold on GovDeals, Board action is being reguesied

*Additions or Cotrections to Noles



3764 Januvary 3, 2022 gontinued IV.A, - Page 1

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There wers no public comments.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments o business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourhed at
7:35 p.m, on tretion made by Charlss Woodard, secondad by Jaseph W, Hoffler,

Wailace E. Neison, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

R A I N R

WORK SESSION
January 18, 2022
7:00 B,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissiopers Work Session on Janvary 18, 2022 was
canceled,

Tk ok ododeodr b N A W W ok w R oWk X R

REGULAR MEETING

February 7, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Parquimans County Board of Cammissioners met in a regular meeting on Menday, Febrary 7,
2022, 2t 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Roem of the Parguitmans County Library located at 514 5. Church Streat
Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman Fandelia A. Leigh, Vice Chair
Jaoseph W. Hofflar T. Kyle Jones
Charies Woadard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Alan lL.ennen

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Bunnicutt, Clerk % the Board

Hackney High, County Attorney

Ghairman Nalson called the meeting to order, Gommissioner Haffier gave the invogation and
Chairman Nelson led the Pladge of Aliegiance,

AGEND

Chairman Nafson stated that & capy of the Agenda was at their seals tonight. Fondella A Leigh
made & molian to approve the Agenda as presented. The matior was seconded by Charles Woodard
and unanimously approved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if thara were any items that the Board wished te remove from the Consant
Agenda to diseuss. There baing none, the fallowing items weare considered o be routine and were
unanimously approved on motion macde by Joseph W, Haffler, seconded by Cherles Woodard,

1. Approvel of Minutes: January 3, 2022 Regurar Maeting and January 18, 2022 Wark Sesslan {cancelied)
wera approved,

2. Tax Refund Approvals:

PNC Equipment Fnwnee/LLC 5204614
ftern hisd bean corble billed.

Aceountd: 260718

Howard Wayne Hurle. i L6026
Numiers in tolnl were transposed,

Arcounth: SOGTRD

Michnel Stephen Wise - S186.20
Valigle sold; 1 t-month refind.

Accounif; 59169021

Aubarey Alezandey Kol Higiak -r.- s S1060
Velticle geled; | Qunortit efund.

Accoudiil; 53742131

David Sanders 510351
Tten had been dowdste bifled,

Accoun#: 327064

Thomas Muslat Cepeland-roanas e 516484
liom ha¢t been double billeg.

Accountd; 645347113

Karen Stane Yotwvn 512244
Vehiele 301d: damonth sefund.

AscousL it 595TRRGR

Tax Relgnse Approvatg:

'umekn Midpet & Pameta Coltrain S0
Beeame axempl properly whett dosaled to the County,

Aceountd; 265054

Rebecen 1nnrill UL L e e e 2 2 e e e e e PR AR AL S460,90
Billed b error,

Accountl; 530195

3. Personnel Matters:

Emplayce LEmplayer Actimn Grndef Mew Effective
Name Jab Title Reguired Step Salary Linte
Foniishn Watsion IMC | Working Agdtnst IMC )| Appoliinzenl Gl 534,380 | 90172077 |

Alleiz Klo Wikite | IMC (11 Lend Warker — Adull pMedicasd Promgtéon a8/t | 335,638 | ouion




Februard‘ﬂﬂ-ME cmmsrﬂaﬁﬁ‘ %?65

Employee ' Employze Aciton Gradel | Mew Elfcctive |
Name Jals Title " Required Siep_ 1 Saery Date |
Buisise W, Stullings Public lnfoimation Assistant 1V Promaticn 528051 | DDA
| Krystud Dovisr-Bass I T Workia Against IMC ] leexignatinn 212033
Chelsca Durn EM7T Removed from Rawter 0203022
4. Step Increase:
fimHoyes fnpboyue Graile/ Mew Effective
Namg Jnb Title Stop | Salury Bate
Lindsey Seevety Corlified Telscommunicnior 624 | Slg s | 0201023

5. Budget Amondments:

RUDGE'E AMENDMENT NO, 17
GENERAL FUNDS

EXPLANATION: Tv amend P 31732 budset ta ihelide aadionn] funs o nwarded by i Stale for Waler Reseur,

AMOUNT
CONOE MLMIER ESCRUCPHON OF CODYE INCREASE | DECREASE
. 10-348-042 Stale Grants - Etreroncy Minnpacient 3,600
10-520-452 Waler Reseine 3,000

BUDGET AMENIMENT NQ. 18
GENERAL FUNDS

AMOLINT
CORE NUMIER DESCRITION QF CODE IN(.‘RE/&E BECREASE
10336000 Repister of Deods Fees 61,200
104 Bi0 52 Regigter of Deeds Convayance Tax 1) (00 N
H)-4E0-149 Reaisier of Deeds - NC DAVE 1200

EXPLANATION: Te amend 7Y 2123 hudpel fo nchude ngdilinng funding for NC DAVE fantiie process « derlh/birih
eertiflonie roquasi/retrievn] systecn) as wall as to gayer 2122 expenses,

BUBGET AMENDMENY NCL 10
GENERAL FUNDE

AMOLNT e
LODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION QI oDk INCREAST DECREASY
t0-345-0105 Locat Satey Tax « Rora) 73
10-314.460 fury Contmisdion - Contrast Work 73
EXTLANATION: To smand FY 7122 budgei to sover axpoises Jor FY 21722,
BUDGET AMENDMENT 8O, 20
GENERAL FUNDS
o AMOUNT ~
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE IMCREARE DECREASE
10-345-004 Locol Cption Sejes Tox 1% 47,303 i
10-810- 1] WuirHional Propram (NFAY 47,304
ENPLANATION: To amend FY 21727 budpet to sover expenses tor FY 21/22.
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 21
GEMERAL FUNPS
AMOUNT
CODE MUMBER RBESCRIFTION OF CORE INCREASE DECREAS]
10-345-00% Locil Sales Ty - Rugat 29000
10-120.030 County fanager - Prolessional Services 22,000

EXPLANATEON: To anend ¥Y 21722 budgel 10 cover axpenges for FY 21543

8, Board Appolntment/Reappointments: Tha following board appolntnant and board reappointisents
ware approved by the Bosard:

Manme Ronrid/Connnbieee Attiun Tnien Term m&ﬂ:“
Matua, Johin Agteutiuml Advisory Buned « Parkville 1§ Boclingd Reappointmeat | 0272077 |
[Rouch, Thonis Agriculiueal Advisery Bosrd — Parkvitle e AR Iy | (2020722
Baker, Jutign Aptisulural Advignry Bodrd - Belvidese Renppointiyent dws | 0200172072
ivadre, Donatd Agricillual Advisory Board - Buthel Reappraistnent 3y, | OH0172022
7. Mimeslianeceus Documents: The following miscellansous documents wese wnanimously asprovad by the

Soard:
 Quarteyly Plaga) Moniturtog flepnpts: The Siate requires that the Quarterly Fisen| Monltoting Report be preseistad 1 the
Bunrd for reviow. The repart for peviod civding o [eeamber 31, 2021 was presunted.

P Moxtnpes Cantract; The Board spprovest the (ec-yonr contratt with Masimus (o dovelop a cgntrnl servioes cost niloestion
plun Tor Soclsl Services al $2.900 per yoar,

INTRODUGTION OF NEW EMPLOYEE
The following employees were introduces to the Board:

. Jopathen Nixen; Mr, Nixen, Emergoncy Servives Direclor, Introduesd FFantosio Saunders who wos appointed a8
a Fuil-Tlow Cerlified Telecommunicasor ot Grade 62/Step b offective 117172021,
% Nigh LeMes: Mr, Lolies, Water Deparinient Supervisor, introduced Vincenl Bockelman wha wig appointed a3 &
Water Teched¢iun [ al Grade 38/Swep 2 effective 1/1/2022.
After emch employes made a few commants, Chairman Nalser welsormead them ta Perquimans
County.

KATHY TREIBER & THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS

Chairman Nefson recognized Katky Treiber, Elections Supervisor, who introduced Bobby Sitler to
present their requaests. After Mr. Siller explainad that Ms. Murrill, Ghair of tha Board of Elections, was
unable to attand due ta her husband's liness, ke introduced Victoria Butler who was also present from the
Board of Elections. Mr, Sifler explained that they had two matters to discuss with the Board of
Commissloners, {1) reimbursemant of CARES Funds to the State; and (2) the hiring of a Deputy Director.
Mr. Sller ther explained how the first matter occurred:

Reimbursement of CARES Funds to the State:

Mr, Silter explained that the foliowing latter was forwarded to the Board of Commissloners from the Beard
of Elections on January 7, 2022;




3765 Fabruary 7, 2022 continved

IV.A. - Page 3

Porguimare County Bosrd of Blections
BT A Bosith Exlcnton Wanid Sivert

laiy 2%
Heetlord, 1.2, F7aq
[T o 3 - . I 3

Forgulmand ity Boord of Sonmissinden
0. Bun S/ 38 M, Ghinch Strees
Hartiagi, NG 379l

Iawiy 1, 2032

Lo Chivinan Wallaco Melsn
Wiz Chatr Forwella Loigh
Coanisilencr Joezmy ey
Commlzmigner Kyie e
Cemolecioner Alan Leancn
Coavirisivrer Chader Winidpid:

T 2038, dorcing, e Lisight o borh thi Crengial Llcétion et Cavith19, the ireetay of
Torquinns Coumity Bward of Gleriitng visplicd und sopaivnd & Gupplunentas Sebpiol
T e 2020 CrILEiS (Caremaving Aid, Wellol, wid Etmusmic Sucuriy) Ast i e
nmaunt of 18,000, Thia Suppdraem Gram nas iard sl a pepatite sct ol
puldlelines aint utea. i hosges petiod waz July theaigth Divember H, 2092 wih
fuitts everived and pacessed by Derquimang Coumy in inte Dctobar 7075,
Uindiasunalnly, tha Dircetos af Blacrivns s nut make the Bengpisiing Comaty e
ATETRQi0N itwarc of har aaietts, dor did she pravkls ang dichuneatation in o s
e lming Iaw thn fantds dere vncil,

Kanhizent Tiriber, cusrane Dhector of Eleeiant f# fetgaimam Cauy (lird (late
US/HIA2TS, wan atified Dctabor 13, 7071 Uit Aermuimane iy fond aot auben)ns
nay Al e subprunt sy Witited from Noveinter 2030 thraugh Februzsy 2031
Tt the Supplearonr fae sreeived. A the 3021 Muriein Bechion wag i pevgresy,

the Saate Ruane of Iteamonts’ (S152) £ogat il Aceoniting ionms suppesicet wa
tdzdtean Hlig bz wter thi Site Crnyzs wan comphetzd aa Kovenbur 33, 241,

Ustng, izl i Inviices fond spresdiients padernd fram variong depadimmiz, My,

Trellsn semt des fuformavion 14 tha ucesuntan af iz SHE oy Droinber 28, 2021, A
reussini Wit the SIME Lugos b Accounriig Teomt rewnlig fy M, Treitier
Sl u g 7poTy AT e reparted ge o the 516,000 RUPDIERHENT el on
Thuredae, Decainber 30, 7021,

Wdinctay, Jununey 4, 3002, Ms. Freibor seoaivial i elephans enil from Renilyp
Muzley, the Aeemnilag Maner in charga ot ihe Suppleineminl CARES
Subfiran. M. Moshay intaringd bs. Trciber shrat the imajerisy of tha Hpentituren
Doessed 0 L aubygram wes bot pennlsble chetges asearding v e e af e
Subgens. Az Mu. Trether vt not preacnl dherlng e 2028 ctecting wid wa
winfumdIng itk the e af iia subginid, aho coquwesiod o coy nl the Sobgam aud
any weelitinnal ifsentin thar woukd have beop auppdled i the Terguiman ity
Awud of Beeloia oMiee bn 3020 when the prat wos earded. A, Moty seat o
hightighted copy ot the Sulsgn Motios et nsavved We. Freftiee that ench dirgclor, st
1 Wb uEwhalgsimn. why copeatestly mammeted va the oge 98 ta Salgnn va
Twdifle Mectinga (hlwaekly SDE ing). derer wad L L.

Per tha owand etnee setcved by 1% muinons Causty GG, e Subgrant wor givided
ifle tva neetiang, Elassiin Duy Govid Cos in the amant of 519,000 nd Pllwarkar
Banad i the aasgunt of S8,000. The permiscive uses for v Sulgrom Ehvethin Dy
it Cuald i o Faliman; Expcndlitnrar mgnred i peevend, Prepae b, ankl
“tgeind o th coenomvirig priiient et th 2020 frclcut oloction epaie whith vre
enrrpe for EReerion Dap voting. The pennteible mes e e Pelluorker s
Tunnln arg 3 Rittowis Bravieto 416000 syl { i wivch o il pofivepedges

warking an Navember 3, 2080 Orfy 40 pullvuorkers weip ooy da Novainher 3,

Affer nevicwing Hee awited titer ond g auh nerafingion, i determipgd
Byt BBE Wt Fonds were wal tpent scrardbgy 1o perininatito i, [ Gk oinlon,
et Tirettor lind mirinterieneil or mipumdorsnt dhe e af the ugpienssntel
CARES Aet Supheunitad Subgunnt. Ay o ronl, the State nzet of Gleciong iz
FEOIng a teiiburmemen wy fotlebl:

[

Awend Aot SIB,0u0.00
~Lrau &0 & tkers {315 100 5 apbuoa
=iy Alwabio Kepqase: 1ML

Renubecd reimburiemens  510,034.69
A whack roquagt i Being awda by dhy et uf llicctiis 1w he Perquinsas Coanty
Elnunce [eganueal furtha taed kit listed sbavg, Unfurtunaraly, Peigulimany
ey whl et deyvired o swarD the e ned saveind by tha 200 CARES Act
Supplaivit Gruni,

Bihwercly,

Perquininns Conmy Baurd af Fsstiom

Hhon fuatl

Ve Alurrilt, Qi

2 B

103 Fieldastinnch, Socqcrary

el bl

\ﬁ%@ i mﬁﬁfﬂ

teietia Duiler, Member

Arachinams 1020 CARES An Siugpltment Awant Morite
Frocersod Cheek
0 CARES Act Sumiteiiions Kepunt

Mr. Sillar stated that the latter was self.explanatory end that the Board of Elections is raguesting that
Board of Commissioners suthorize the Flnance Officer to prepare & check in the amaunt of $10,428.67 to
reimburse the CARES funds to the State and that Perquimans County walld be required fo absarb the
vosts not coverad by the 2020 CARES Act Supplement Grant,

Personnel Matfer - Elsctions Deputy Ditacto

Mr. Siller explained that, from the baginning, Ms. Trelber accepted this position unti Novemnber,
2022. The Board feels that they need to have a Depuly Birector appainted by April 7, 2022, In Aupust,
2022, the Board of Elagtions wishes to switeh pusitions and appaint Kathy Treiber as the Daputy Rirector
and the nawly hired Deputy Diractor as the Diractor. Ha then asked Ms. Bulter to explaln their process of
dotermining the job description and sajary for this new position, Ms, Butler expleined that the _Hmard of
Elections did thelr own salary study for the Deputy Director position in the Board of Elections’ office. She
provided the Board with a cepy of the foliowing information on salaries for Dirastor and Deputy Director of

the Board of Elections’ Office that she received:

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK.




Fabrub¥-Aooo2 cofABE ey

Cuunrly Salary Study

Depariment: Doard of Blegiinn - ,
Positlon Diserior
b {ohnty County | Cosnty Cnuny Coundy | Conndy | County | Coumy Crunty Loty Cnunly Tiunty
] P4 k] 4 ] [ 7 3 2 1 13 43
Condy Benig | Camden | Chowan | Cumimek D Gutes | Henoed | Hyde | Faootank | Perquisiaig | Tyrell | Washington
County 14,540 ’
Popuiatlan \ 10847 13,708 26,404 WIS 11,508 18137 ER 1] )51 13,443 4,407 R 2
-y ME95Y | st | ossae0l | s | sz | sons | seon | osson | oseie | sweas | sazan
z;‘;;'r’;“? SIZERS | HaLsae | BIAUOD T Semsde | ssA2en | saam0n | saagma | magm | sdaom sMIM | satooo | S13ae0
Muixirnyem 1047 | SRALE 340 G
Saly LN RX RT3 R ] 66 | 585440 | Baz.57 3208 [ 551500 §45,301 LRI B50,04L $20.653
Kot Yeney " . 5 M:,M . .
in Dasitlon YIR 3 RARO21 | N s tyms. 2 yia, 25 i, o yrs, ey Iy, 2y, I yrs.
Other iy conip Silsey . . " by coip - - citnp 1.5 m
lifurmntion 1.4 sirnipht f::i'l'j&,,, Hnn nele 1.5 1.5 Houe m niter 49 o
WOTES: Ceinp i warned az newded with apgrovad from 1 Bloelion Soard, Emen o s b for Tiour Iinsea, Ui 59 soou as pospible onf s ficst insteind wt
_oihet jeeg
LCounty Salucy Stwly
Depaitmenr: Bom;ﬁlgcn‘nn
Positian Damity ireutor
County | County | Ceunry County | Eowngy County Luunty County County | County | Cawuty | County
1 2 3 4 % § 1 g 9 i it i1
County Beria Camln | Chowan | ieifrosk Dinre Citlos Mertlord Myds Fasquonank |Pergui Tyseli | Washington
Couuty w80 o0 13,205 : ' 2
Papnlation .. i LR A0,1G0) Jogts 11,508 24,m2 5,810 40,563 13,462 4407 14,922
“Ftahg of CHYica Eleen |20 Bopny Deputy S Depuly - Dicpury Leguy Pettetioe | DU ezt
Dlivzioraf | falreciorof | Electian Dircworel | fleeeptioniss | Dieiiorof | (fieveior of Ficegkor of =l
fFoaiting Asihiait ) Spacialine } Eluctiune  § Fpechalivn E‘lmipm e Elcziimn r:lr;:r::;x: Askistant E;::li:;.g pechellit
ot T e | senesss |swatoun | swoam. | siovene | sz [smstcos | oo £1.001tn
grmf;"' Sleode [oEtramte | Blonome a0 | ssaree |osisee L{LELES F28,720.00 | 3734400 | 5550k, $10 00k,
S ™| snsone | sason | stswme [ snomar [sones | s | Sioe | swames iesmen | i
ol Years in Ly 2 JERTIT \ Firca , Lyt -
Prsilion tue it s tym IE"E?"S';‘:; Y 1ty e Py ot v '
nrmatian | T4 | Frews | rown | ar St ] wo | Pimp | o a5
MOTES: _Purmnnoist i tine worker. 299 lintt e salundac year, Houts workod arg as ieeded 10 eomgicto the clection weik, Ho/She is e Warker 1o pive iglisly

the Dorétor when needed.

Included in the packe! was a job description for the Director and Deputy Director's position alang
with Ms, Treiber's resume. After she made har presentation, Ms, Butler exptained that the Roard of
Elections understands that this request comes gutside the budget parametars but time is oriticsl sinca Ms,
Treiber |5 leaving in November, 2022, The Board of Elections nighly recommands that the Depuly Director
have at least 2 twu-year degras. For Fiscal Year 2021-2022, thers witl be no [ncrease in the budget sinca
they are able fo transfer funds from other places o caver this salary, They will be requesting that this will
be a permanent position that will be included in Fiscal Year 2072-2023. Mr. Siiler asked if there were any
Questions fram the Board. Courty Manager Heath restated the Board of Elections’ raguesis:

® The fivst request is to approve fhw reimbursement of the CARES money fat was spent but ot sflowed under fhe

CARES grant. This relinlwnsenent will come Tram the find batance upless lhey find the woney ¢lsewhare, On
wotlon made By T, Kyle Jones, seconded by Joseph W. Hoifller, the Board unanlsnously approved (he Bourd of
Elections request (o reimburse the CARES funds 1o the Stale in the smount of $10,428.67 nnd to approve Budget
Amendment Mo, 23,
BUDGET AMENBMENT %0, 23
GENERAL FUNDS

AMOUNT
oDk NUMRER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
0-389-000 Fung Batance A pproptlated 10,429
1430-033 Boatg of Elcelings - CARES Pryback 10420
EXPLAMATION: To smead FY 21722 budget 1o includo fisds (o cover he required payhack of 2000 BOB/CARIES
L funding ax sequired by Ui State aisd vs approved at e 27,9023 Commissioners' Mo,

# The seeond request wes for 3 full-time Deputy Director W be hired on Aptll |, 2022, Afer answering several
Yuestions from the Roard regarding salacies andt starting dates, Chafman Nelson asked if there were any funther
comtaents or questions. Coenly Manngzer Heath recommanced i, per (he Bonard’s Policies & Procedures, the Bayed
usially wails o take aellon o1 these matters until the ext Regular Meating of the Commissioners, which wil) be on
March 7, 2022. The Boord agreed and asked Mary Hunnieutt, Clerk 1o the Bogrd, 10 place the item on the March 7,
2023 Ageda [y wetion.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were no commissionars’ consems and commitiee repois.

UPDATES FROM GOUNTY, MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following wpcates:

¥ Tributes 1o slbyidoals Whe bad Pagsed Awny: Mr. Heath ceporsed shat former Camntissioner wh served (rom 20F0 018,
Behward Muzzulln, passed away in Colorndo on favunry 31, 2022, He foriher expinined tsar, wivile srving as n Commilssioner, M.
Muzzalin served on thany Botrd und Commilices. One sush Buard was the Athemarte Disuiel Init Board. While serving there, he
served ns Chaimisn liough seme ftanginl difficulty tises. Mo wi instrumental in the consiruetlon of ke tew Perquimans Caunly
l.ibrary, Senior Cenler, and petivilies ac the Recreation Center, He was also iwolved by (he Solid Wiste Roard. Thers will ba a
Celebration of Mis Lift ar Holy Trinity Episcopal Churels wmerov s 1300 2.m. Mr. Heath wantted 1o pay b 1o Mr. Muzzuts
and pinke it pan of the Commissionars’ Mintes. 19 additian, Mr, Henih reprsted thal Charles Lacetield passeg vy on Janueey 9,
2022, Mr. Lecefield weted g n facilitator for many of the Beard Retreats and did 2 fine [ob. He wanted fo give tribute to M.




FebrudYPooor conPRER 3767

Caunty Salary Sonly

D pacrasrinl: e A0 0 Eligthan o
Paxician ey
Caninry Counly Uittty Connty Loty Tty Canniy Gty Cannty Comly Twihiy Cannly
1 2 3 4 y & 3 £ 7 19 11 1
Couniy Tt Camden Chiveran Cirtzituck D G Henford Iy Pasiuotind, Penpuinizng Tyreit Waskinginn
Qunnty 190,350 17,367 [EX 1 26,400 w414 V1508 LERTLE 4K10 10,363 13005 4,407 IE:
Fapalation . ; g = 18 kL B - .3 7] 5 A3
Aciival Eatory F40.903 Sad, 248 p.mi 573,540 Sap, 5y 545,039 539,304 EEENE]] 512,600 RALRH:] a0
2;‘:;;:"‘ LA | sanats | SMAK | samwaw ssaar | osnem | dwems | mEm FE FIM 33,860 £33 460
g:;;:'l;mnn X5l,042 148,134 SREADD EHrhnd 35K 440 $52,570 £54, 508 40,008 568,302 ELIRE ] 3] Sddea
o vear b | Wi | rewn sy 1y s Ty 2ym ™ 2y T
Satany
ﬁ:rl;:““"w vomp 1§ ;‘mf)t i nnng i cmp LA | voir 45 ) o7 ‘:Er' w or
Lping
MOTES: kA0 1 SRR by Daudend weidh mpaccacat Srosm the Eleution Uenind. Earuetl un an Fowr e Tiour bauid, Used na wioa a nossibin and used i kstend o — —_—
Ganniy Satity Sty
Deparrtmend; o bBomdelBletion
Fuditlan Dy Doty -
'nunly Catinly {Tounly Camnry Cuiiniy Connty CatnLy Curuty Cauniy i:'mmly Counly Loy ]
| ] + d A [ k) L] o ]} | i3
Caunty laniq Crarkitt Chuwan Curriick Do Ustag lenferd Hyd:= Fappgank § Poquiniabs | Tyl WoERgiem
Cannty 14,260 1iku? 13,7604 26400 IR 1L Wi X1 A, 13,063 4501 1590
Papslntien . i) 26,400 3, ¥ 1 LX E E X Az
. 2@ Lty I3ty Senine WAy [apaly Pepury . aepury .
.ll;‘i‘“l,'"':r" A?x'l\::al;u q"l::::ﬂ Fiegior o | Ditectaral’ | leolon Biveeleral  } facgminnial | Direcwe ol | Divectorol i‘"‘i'l" “: Diretiur of 'im“il:ghl
" LEieeriong Eletions | Rpegialin Lhestlons Elaeriang Elactions I Blesvions pectin
. flerm BY | SHLATRA0 " - " P
Attial Snlay | STy AT e FU Sy | FAGFADIE (S tamed | oSinogin | S10.40h [IRELUENNEIERIEL I LR ) 5114,
::;;‘:;’z S0 TI2A% |0 00rhe 315407 SEMLA T S12 S8k 54048y SAg 00 | SRR og | 40 S, 10000y
Qi'ffi;f""“ SNOMn. | siaamus | SIL00G | DIEGIKDE [F30000 | Statkhe | ozioesme §osievmmn |asneioe HA ey
i o]
M Terd 1 See 2 f
liml‘ir::" in 1. S :‘m’;: 1y b 1yn 10y byt wen | 9 Sy
; it
Diher Wisnmp " oo Il Cony 15 e Mleomp .
Infarmetlol 15 FE/gomp T G (3 wyer 40 " e 5 FLoT [0 s

KOTES Permsnun pan v worker. 999 i 15z calendar yeur. Eluuiy wusked arc a1 nopdod o complowe ilie ehution wonk {jerSha 15 (1 Woiker io pive “’»ﬁi.%'.-.!&u_-—m‘m

Hre Dizectiue whin pecdor

Included in the packet was a job deseription for the Directer and Beputy Directors position along
with Ms. Trelber's resume. After she made har presentation, Ms. Butlar expigined that the Board of
Elgctions understands that this request comes cutside the budget parameters but fime is critcal since M,
Treiber is leaving in November, 2022, The Board of Elactions tighly recommands that the Daputy Director
hava at least a two-year degree. For Fiscal Yesr 2021-2022, there will by no increase n tha budget ginge
they are able to transfer funds from other places to cover this salary. They wil ba raquesting that this will
be a permanent position that will be included in Flseal Year 2022-2023, Mr, Siller asked if there were any
fuestions from the Board. County Manager Heath restated the Board of Elactions’ raquests:

e

& The figg) request is 1o apprave the refmbursement of the CARES money that wns spent but not atlowed nader he
CARES grant.  This reimiavsemens will come frows the Juod balonce unless tsey (nd the morey elsewhare, On
motion mode by ‘T, Kyle Jones, seconded by Joseph W, Holfler, the Board Whatithousty approved the Board of
Eleetions vequest 10 reimburse the CARYES {unds to the State In the mmowat oF §10,428.67 and to approve Budget
Amandiment Nao, 23.

BUBGET AMENGMENT NO. 23

GENERAL FUNDY
AMOUNT
CONE NUMBER I)LSCJ‘“E.HI"! LN OF CORE INCREASE BECIEASY
13390000 Fisnd Blance Appeaprialed 10420
16=130-035 Bonrd of Electlons - CARES Payhauk 10425
EXPLANATION: To nmed FY 21722 budgel tn inelucle fings to cover e required payback ) 2020 BOELARES
funints s required by e Stale and os appraved t he HH2022 Commissionees’ Menng.

® The second request was for a futlelime Deputy Dircctor to be hired on April 1, 2022, Afler answoring severat
guestions from e Board regording saluries and st dates, Chiirman Nelson asked if thore were any further
commenis or gueestions. County Managor Heatlh eevommencded that, per Ihe Based's Policies & Provedures, the Bonrd
usuatlly writs to take netion on thege matlers until the next Regalar Mecting o the Commissioners, which will le on
March 7, 2022, Fhu Roard agreed and asked Mary Hunpieut), Cletk to the Bourd, to plece the item on 1he March 7,
2023 Apenda For uetion.

COMMISS 'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Thera wate no cormmissioners' conears and aommities repons.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updatas:
B Lribiatos th [ndivicnads Wio b Fassed Awsy: Me. Featls reparled that former Commissioner who served from 2018 1 2018,

Edward Muzutin, passed awny In Colormdo on Jaousey 31, 2622, He further explaines! thal, while serving as a Conumistioner, Mr,
Muzzulin served on muny Board and Comivitiees. One such Baard wag the Albemarle District Jail Bourd, Wiille seeving thers, e
sarved as Chnirnin through same Fnangial difficwily dimes. He was insteuciental in the construclion of the new Perquimans County
Libraty, Senier Cenler, and activitics at the Reercation Center. He wag also involvad in the Solid Wasie Bouid. Fhere will be 5
Celemtion of His Life at Holy Trinity Episcopal Cliareh tenormw at 11,00 a,m, Mr, Heath wanted ta pay sribite 1o Mr. Muzzolin
st ke it pant of the Comntissioners' Minutes. o addition, Mr. Hanth reparted that Charles 1acefield pegsed nwoy on Jhnusey 5,
2023, Mr. Lcefield ncted ws  feilitator for many of the Bonrd Retreas and did a fing job, He wanted to give tibute t My,



drtd  February 7, 2024 continued VA, - Page 6

E

Lucefield in the Boord's ntinoies. Chnirmnn Mefso agrecd wills Conty Manaper Heuth and agked e Beard to have a ntothept of
silence by their meinorics.

Adfapitie, Tetenbone Mephepsilp Corpnration (ATMC) Grint Applieatinn;  Mr. Heatl updated the Board on the ATMC grng

opplicition o extend brondbend services (o residents of Piereinians County eancentrating v the Belviders snd New Hope nreas,
The grand npplication was not approved. They would ke to work with the County on e paxt o of srants entitled SREAT
CGirants, which are copped 20 54 midlion. This oe does requicz 2 wounly mateh. CenturyLink kas contacted Me. Heath asking to sath
to the Bonrd during one of their Work Sessions w diseuss Lamen aitd the CREAT Grunts oo, He wanle 1o e the one wiil e
sirongest applcation, Hg suid that 1t was his recommendation 16 ot chooge n winner just yut bl to hear 1t te praposuls and decide
o whiel ane ta wark with. Re alsn mentioned Bat sotie AR grantg allow Il funds to be used fir brosdband, which could e ysed
{or the matching port of ane of these prants. Fhe puidacce for the APR Funds have chinged whivh now includes the county matchies
for brandband services. Chaimman Melson mentioned i Alberorls Comimissin b abee lealing into this matder for 2he entire region.
Mr. Heath ageeed thar ey sre working on (his.

First Respooder Byeretay: After siating thaw be wild nsk Ms. Nixon to taik slsow the Figgt Responder Excrelse fnter iz the megting,
Mr, Henth dil want w stale thiat Shaimz Metson md himself participated it tw First Responder Exerclas on Fridpy, Februaty 4,
022, They felt tha it wiss a sureess and all the Sirst rsponders gl emptoyees did a grent job, We were able 1o find our slrengths
mud our weeknesaes. A printed repost will e prepored for Wi Cowity Masiger, Emergency Services Ditecior, nnd Sheriff's Olliee
b2 e Lo improve vur wankaesses,

el i Frei i Mt Healh reporiced that there is & proposed increpse in fhe Blue Cross/Blue Sticld henl(h
inGUEINGE Fates. It will be npproximately $90 pos manth per empiovee. the Busrd will by nedidressing (bis ag the fivced yenr moves
forward and deteaning iFour revenuics widl be stie 19 cover that incresse.

£aspuotaek Water Commpitrer: Mr. Heath uitended n Posquetiak Water Commitics meeting whers they dizoassed he wotse study
At they bud repared. This repoet recommends mn incrense Trum 56,06 per 1000 guttons 1o §7.77 per 1,000 gallans, which i about
1 870,000 incrense per year, witicl they will be preseiiting to the Pesquotank County Bard of Commigginners at eir nest smeeting,
Thiz alfests Perquimnns Cownty because we puralinse water fram i plank on Fareman Bundy Rowed, We have had a gow
relouionship witlt Uhe Prsquoteak County Waler Dienastinent st we will fnve to sbsorb this Ineieass, 1t hng been #ight yeses gince
their 1St rate adjzstment.

Harbnrigwy Farey Mesting: Mr, Heods reperied that last month he big aitended o conpte of planming meethigs tar he [arberiown
Ferry project. Thoy are discussing how ey will be using Use $5 millioe grunt Tunds awarded to theim Wiz year. Mare details wii
be provided a0 n tater date,

Coopgrytlve Exteisian Dirgctor: Mr, Heath informaed tie Raard that e st la an the thres jnterviows for the Goopertive Exiension
Rirector nnd 4 recommendution has boen provided o the State, We ore &waiting thoir spproval,

Monsment for the Cojpfeiiepadn Denel: Wallace Melson, Fondoelln Leigh, s Frank Feath met with Gr, Boyd Harris from the
Coliege of the Albemarie. Mr. Harris is an historien and hus workesd on montments i otlier sintes aod they are ssking N o assist
withy the sipnage araund the Monument for the Confederaie Dead.

dughitnr: Mr. Matl reparied 0 te Bonrd i our current auditor, Sosno Winbkame, would be unable 1 2erve 3y aur auditor lor FY

F)2E-2022 due 1o $tafling issues. Mr. Feath and Finanes Offcer, Tracy Mathews, hag preprared & REP Tar bids 1o be received uad
owarded ot our April meeling,

COMMISSIONER BOARD APPOINTMENTS

Chi

Alrman Nelson reported that he had nat received any request for changes to the following

Commissioner Board agpointments, Thersfore, he fs asking thai the Board apprave the following
Commissionar Board appointrments;

Mame | BourdiCommltiee [ Ferm T appt | Bapiee
o JOSEPH NOTFLER
lalTter, Ingeph Alpeimarle Regiona! Landfil} Authetly 431, 212021 | 1412025
_loller, Joseph Communiequicns Advisary Seand - County 2 s, 212021 Lt
Heffler, Jozaph LCourt Securily Committec snlinsited /172017 unliited
HedTler, Joseph Historle Hertford, lac, 3 yrs, A0 612003
 Hofer, Jodeph Home & Community Cars Block Grang unliniled | 12739012 | unlimited _
Haffler, foseih Perquimansihowan/Gates Lanlilt Conumities indofinite HR017 | iedefinile
KVLE JONES o]
loues, Kyle Adbeitiris Distriet Jail Comntisgiom 2 yts. 120 13203
Janes, Kyle Coust Secrity Continilier wntimited A0S | unlimited |
Jones. Kvle dter-Apeney Cowneil - Contmissioner 1y, 02 | 4102032
Jonex, Kyle BPO Transpoitation Advisory Caminjllee 2 yrs, 120 | 1A
doacs, Kyle Waler Commitice unfimited 244019 ilimited
FOMDELLA LENGH
Leigh, Candella Alberanrle Comnyission unlimiled V1RME § polintiled
[ Leiph, Fondella Eganotis Dovelopnten Conunisston - Cowsly 2 vis. 2112020 13172023
Leigh, Fondelly Housing Comiiritie Chasrman unlimited 1742015 | unfimited
Ledah, Fondelln T Recreation Advisory Comaglies - Commissioner 3 wix. 77172020 | 6R0Rnz
Leish, Fondells Senvior Citizens Advisory Hoard 2 yrs. 2/1/2021 Y202
Leigh, Fondelln Waler Commitie uikismited V52085 | unlenited
.. Leizh, Foadelin Morthusstern Work foree Deyclophient Cansartium unlimiied RS | limlted
ALAN LENNON
|_Lemnon, Alan el Ltonotnis Bevelopment Commission - County 2 yrs. 2/1/202 1 /3112023
Lenion, Alan Perquimans/ClowanCises Landfill Commitice fudybitite L0191 Indelicie
 Lgnhun, Alan Waitr Commiliee untimied | 27172019 ¢ unlindted |
Lennon, Alun {Chisirmon} § Tourks Develapinent Awthority (ComnHssioners) 2 yrs. 00 | 3512020
e WALLACE NELSON
| Netson, Walinee Albemnrls Comumission faftermars) urfimiteyd WHA0IE | unfimited
Nelson, Watinee Adbemarle Regionnl Healts Servieas Indefinite 152015 | urtimied_ |
| Maleon, Wallace Chawan/Ferguimsns dMulli-Connty LEFC vt 3102 1274172021
Nelson. Wallugs COA « Board of Trustees 4 yts. 02 GRAAGE |
Melswr, Wallace Geonmmic Development Conunigsiol: - Caunty 2y, 17202 1332003
Molzon, Waliaee EMS Advlsory Board 2 yrx. 4202 17312023
Nelson. Welince Tritliyen Northern Repion Advlsory Board unlimited SM72018 lismited
CHARLES WOODARD
Woondnrd, Clhatles Agricalturnl Advisory Beard - Commissioner 3 yis 212020 | e
Wandard, Charles Chinher of Commeree Boand unlimited AN | unlimiled
Woudnrd, Charles Sogla Services Bourd fas fouw ay Commissianer) 3 yrs. U010 | 6707022
o Woodard, Charley Towrism Beveiopmenl Authorsty (Commissionces) yrs, 1 A0 11312023
Woodord, Charles TrirCounty Shelier Advisory Commitiee Soard palintited | /172013 | unfimited
On motion by Joseph W. Hoffler, saconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimausly approved

the hove Commissionar Board appointments.

GATES/PERQUIMANS MEMORANDUNM OF LINDERSTANDING

Chalrman Nelson recognized Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, who presentad the

following

County of Gates & County of Perquimans Interfocal Agreamant for Backup FSARM;

STATE QF NORTI} CAROLANA
COUNTY OF GATES & COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR BACKUP M8AL



Februaly7faoa2conffBge  Zree

This Agregmen, muds this ___ dayaf — 2022, by and belween the County of Clates {herein Gates) ang the County of Perguimans
thereln Pergimans), e ihe purpose of inswiyg & finctional Backup Public Safely Answering Poind (PSAP) for Gates;

WIEREAS, Coes anid Ferguinn sz both bodies erporate md political existing parsunnt 1o the laws of the Stae of Nurh Carcting, ad

WHEREAS, Gaies and Freguiniins are currently enpaged i operating and mainiRining sespeelive counlyewide 211 communications system™
Al

WHEREAS, Gales dd Perguimans are desiraus of insuring thot ony cilizen witizing the “Fmergeney 5117 syslens in Gates Comnly gr Perquinvng
Connty have their call answered as promptty and efficienly s posible and

WHEREAS, during times of natual disaster and other unprodictable events, acounty's 91§ communications system may he. tempornrity disshled;
il

WHEREAS, the partles desire 1o sut forth in his Agreensent she erms by which Gates may utiliz the Perquimons B | emeraeiicy eommunications
eemter for she benafit of the peapls of Gntes Counly; uod

MOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of the terms, conditions, and eovennnits expresged therein, (e partics agres a5 follows:
1 PURIPOSE OF AGREEMENT

The pirpose of this Agrsenient is o contizn Gie understanding of the pacties respongibilities and chligntinns whersby Cates uiilizes Perguiisim:
a5 its Backup €11 Center, currently located 2t 159 Croek Drive In Hewford, NC, during sach times ps Gates iy oxperience fifnre of its prlnary
917 Cenler, subject to the torms of this Agreement as set forth below.

& RESPOMSHRILITIES OF GATES

A1 Gares sgrecs w give the Paquimons 911 Director s magh sdvincs noties s precticnble wider the then existing chrewmmsmess of its noe
and inlent 1w sperate within the Perquingnis Rucility,

2 Uates agraes o ke confideatm] any information receve), el or Lmmsmsticd which i defined s confidential wdve stete or fedecd L,
3. REBPOMNSIRFLITIRSG OF FERGUIMANS

31 Perguintang sgrees t6 provide o physical socatian for placement and use of equipment needed For Grtes to Nection s tleir 911 Center,
Perguimasns agrees 1o provide ang () warkstaton.

A Parquinw ngrees to provide mtennn spave for Gates to instatl necesssry radin equipment,

33 Perguitnans ngrees to provkls spics i jts roeording sysiem e captae alf felephene and radio traffic assachued wilh Perquimuans duting a
Guled Frilurg ot Gates” expense.

34 Perquimang agress 10 provide dnt vonaeasivity (inzerel) st the Perquimans toeation Gor Cates dat use,
A5 Perquimans agrecs lo madttzin s 913 Cemer aellity opermtionally functions) and ups w dme as pogsible,
34 Perquimisns agrees we provide key or oiher methods of aecess to Gates 50 that Gates will have sceess should a faiture scear in Cites,

3.7 Perquimiws agrocs 1w process sl Gates calls durlag 1 catomteophic filure st whieh tme Cistes personnal ean rench the backup 91 1 Center
ung resue aperntions.

1E Perquimns agrees 0 work: willy Gnies to help srain Gates tele-communicnlors in dispaich methods for Perquinans.,

3.8 Ferquimars apvecs o kesp confidentiz any Bifotmation received, held of ransinitied wiich is defined as condential wider state or fegeral
law.

3.10 Peequimnns agrecs, Tor a singular period nol 1o exceed S0 days, fo host Gatas $11 91800 at e Pesquimans 913 Center. Dluting Uis period,
et will pay Perquinang the equivalent of ooe fillime wiecommumicnton, slong with olter operslional expenses, o5 aptecd upsn argd
dacurnented by he couity minagers of bolh countles. During this fme tere will bt weekly progress meetings between both counties, A tine
extension may be negolimed by the respeetive cowity managass,

4 GOVENING LAW

This Apteetient shall be poverined by and canstrugd fn aveordance with the inlernnt fiws of the S1otc of Nord Carating, withoul feforeace o any
sonfilt or choice of laws provision whish wauld pperate 1o make the istecinl tws of any other furladietion applicahle,

5 WARRANTY

The parties horeto wirreat and represert that they have fall aulbarity ander applicable law 1o porticignte Tlly in dhis Agrecteat and afs of its
several provisions.

& MODIFICATION
This Agtcsment shall saly be ntodified, aimended or supplemerted, by 4 it instrument signed by bath panies to this Agreement.

1 BEVERABILITY
1f way provigion, prmproph of subpncagenph o this Agreament is Sljudped by any court of liw ty e vaid oF wnenforeenble, b whale or in prt,
such adjudicatien sholl not be deemed o nffact e validity of die remaindor of e Agrensent, ingluding. any provision, parsgraph, or

subpatagripl. Fach provision, prragraph and subperagreph of this Agreemant ig dectused 10 be sepomie from every other pravigin, pamgraph
i subpnragraph and constiuies sepiate nnd disingd covenant.

8. HEADRINGS
The letings in this Agreement are inserted for canvepience only snd shnll aot be contidered in inlerpresing e provisions hereol
0 EMITRE AGREEMENT

Thig Agreement canstifules thic entire ageedivent between the parties with 1sapect so (e sabject wmanee hereal, This Agreement sugrcratdis sy
aind 415 nther agrezments, whether oral oF iy wiiting, hetween the partics with raapect 1o tha subjec atter hergof,
1. TERAM
The term of this Agrezment, shall comments upon sxecution by both parties an the oy of . 2022 or sanner if el ities,
ciuipment, und stfF are ready and wifl continue for a poried of fve (5) years, 11 either pary |s propared o eigades in their responsibilities as set
forth in this Agreemunt priorta ____ day of 2022, swid shal} notify the other party of the inlenl 1o aingase in the Agreement In
writing.
1t TERMINATION
Eilher party mmy lerminate (is Agrecment by deliveting 1o the other pimy 1 natice of §is intenl to LERNIRRE VelvE Momis prior of the eud of he
neticing porty’s fscal budgel year.
12 NOTECES
All notives shall be given in writing and sewt registered or certified maig, returs receipt requestad, nnd shntt be nddresscd as fllpws:

Gates Covaty Energeney Minigertient Direcior
308 US 158 West
Gatesville, NC 27930

Parquimanz Coumty Emergency Serviees Direetor
I By 503
Hemford, HC 27944

13, BININNG EFFECY
This Ageecnrent shall be hinding upon and inwve to the benelle of the parties aisd Wels suceessars and fsaigng.
14, NGN-DISCRIMINATION
Neither pasty heteta shall discrishicata on the hinsis of rage, religion. ereed, color, pender oF nationad origat.



B0 Pabrugry 7, 2022 continued VA, - Page 8
15, OTHER AGREEMENTS

Mothing herein shall provent either parly (o this Agreement from crtlering ing other ARESEIMENt: aF memorandn of undesstanding with other
couitles ar loeal govenmnental emities in relation (o the sume subject sunter herein,

16, REMEDIES
This Agreement shall bo enlorcenble by eneh party by nll remedies avaibshle at v or In ity Fuilure or delity w cherdise any right, eonsedy or
privilege herculer shall oot QRRFDIE RS 4 Subsosuent enferecnienl.

This instrurment lias heen pre-gudited in e maner reguired By the ool Eoveriavent huckpet and fiscal contral agl,

Cintes Coanty Fingnee Offleor e Tinre

This inslsuimenst has been pre-sudhed in the manner regiiced by the foenl govemment budget nind fiscal ot ach,

fenjuintang Counly Finanee Olficer Pate Time

IN WITNGSS WHEREGE, Cates md Perquimans Iave caased (his Agreament to e approved or mtified in (e wanner pecseribed by faw, and
Iitve anlhorized exeeution by he alficers below,

GATES COUNTY
r. Alihen Riddick, Chaliraos
ATTRST:
Totetha Chasut Clerk [seal}
NOWEH CARGLINA
— _ COUNTY
3 « 0 Notary Pubte f nnd Far the aforesaid County s Siate, do hereby eertify thot _ e (Inger
nante of parion pitesting tbove) personally oppeared bofore me this day and ackoowledged that she i Chepl _ County (for
exunrple), & Norih Cogolina nsunicipal curposation, and that by avthority duty given and ns Lhe e ol ihe Cramiy of » Ihg

foregeing insirusnent was signed oy i%5 corpornle iie by it5 Mnnnget, sealod with its corporso sent, and nitested by hetself ny Cherk {ifthat's
thee lite tra one sitesting is).

Withess iy hand and Motarie) Seaf, tibs ____doy of o 2.

My Commissian ex pires:

Nolpey Pabiic
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Waltnge Mefson, Chainnan
ATTEST:

Py Ftnnicut Gl {sent]

NORTH CARGLINA
— COUNTY

I, , & Motary Pl in and for he afstesaid Counly and Sate, do hereby eerlify thal . (inser,
name of person atlesting nbove persnnnlly nppeared before me this davy anl aoknonvledped i she is Clerk of .. Counry (yr
axample), n Morih Carolind monicipat corortian, and shat by authesity duly given sud ns e agt of the County of . 1
fategoing inslroment was slgned in its corporale wamie by i Manager, sealed with iis corporue seal, nud aitestid Dy hetael Fas Clark (il el s
the sille the one attesting ls).

Wilivess ny hand and Motnriol Sea, this ___ doy of o H032,
My Commission sxpires:

MNowary Publiy

Mr. Nixon stated that this Agresment was similar to the one wa have with Chowan County with gorme
differences. He reviewed the documant, Mr. Nixon asked If anyone had any questions or comments
about this Agreement. Mr. Heath reported that the services that Perquimans County has been performing
for Gates County would switeh back to Cates County the end of the month. Mr, Heath also recomimended
the approvat of this Agreement. On mation mada by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Joseph W. Hofflar, tha
Board unanimously appraved the above Interlocal Agreement for Backup PSAP, Jonathan Nikon also
thanked the people for a suceessful training on Friday, February 4, 2022, Ghairman Nelson thanked the
fire: depariments ant Jonathan Nixon's staff for all that thay did for Gates County and for this Training
Exercise,

RECREATION PARTF GRANT LIPDATE

County Manager Heath nelified the Board that the Recreation Dapartments PARTF Gram
application for $65,600 had been approved and that the funds will be used to install tennie courts at the
Recraalion Center. He alse reported that this would require a county mateh, He recommends the
approval of the furkds and 10% county mateh. On mation macde by Charles Woodard, secondead by Jogeph
W, Hoffler, the Board unanimously approved the acceptance of $65,800 PARTF Grant funds and the
county matgh and the following Budget Amendment No, 24:

BUDGET AMENDMENT WO, 24
GENERAL FUNDS

AMOUNT M
COHIE U IR RESCRIMITON OF CODE INCIEASE DECREASE
£0-399-000 Fund Balares Approprinted 65,600 19-344-000
10-365-003 "BARTT Grant - Reereattan, GEE00 [ 1036505
10-6850047 Bectcation - PARTI GranyLocal himely 131300 | 10-683-7az
EXILANATION: To amend FY 21423 budpel to include PARTT Orant Funds as nwiirded 98 woll a8 conty nalch 1o be
et for tennis eourle s Rierentivg Cenler as apnroved at ihe 2/%/2023 Commissioners’ meeting, "




Fabruand ¥Vofbez conidfBge %74

PROGEAMATION: 50T ANNIVERSARY OF THE NATHONAL SENIOR NUTRITION
PROGRAM

Atihe request of Albemarle Commissicn Serlor Nutrition Pragrarm, Fondelia A Letgh made a molion
10 adapt the following proclamation:

-
o,
¥

AEHEE K FRR0RAW
PHIAIE il arien

50" Anmivereary of the Matioaut Sealor Noteltion Propmm, 1022
Perguimins Conmty — A Proclamaiian

Whereas, since 1972, the Mnlioral Suiiar Mutrilion Progeam has Tiended Jocod ageneies and organizations to serve home-delivered
and eonpregato meals that help Lo ensure alder sdulls Aivs opportunities 1o siay healthy, independent, &ad connested: and

Wherens, mare than 10 nillior alder Anieticans fugr hinger snd fsobsion gach yenr; il

Whevens, local senior nutrition progenms el older adulls peoags healthy foods, mutrition serecping, edication, and comnseling: sovial
opportuities: and oiher supports el pnomerane well-being; il

Whareus, ihe Atbernarle Commission Aren Agency on Aging Sesior Mutrition Program s @ tegrad purt of Ferquining County -
praviding susteraiee e s umch mores 1o our ohiler somualty embers, espeaintly ose im0zt vuinershle to huiraet, chronic henlth
eorcemns, isontion aod

Wherens, e Alpzmarie Commissiaon Aren Agenty o Aging Senior Mutritlon Pregrinm i having @ pesitive inipact on aur community
wal its senior papulation.

Now, therefare, Perguinans County dues hereby proclalin March 2027 10 be the 509 siusiversary of (he Mational Senior Natrition
Program. We wrge every gesldent 1 recognize aldar edults md the neaple who suppor them shzougls wulrision services as essentlal
conterbutors & the sirength of our communily,

QFFIQIAL BIGNATURE_ SEAL

DATE, WITNESSING

The motion was seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler and upanimevsly approved by the Board, 1n
addition, Mr. Heath encoursged the Board to participate In the defivery of meals during the annual March
for Meals Community Champion week, March 219 — March 260,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 22 . MEDICAL COSTS

County Manager Heath and Commissioner Jones explained to the Board that Perguirmans County
has a detainee at the Albemarle District Jail awaiting trial that has accurulated $192,000 madicat costs,
Bacauss she was arrested in Perquimans County, we are responsible for these medical ¢osts, which is
naw overspent, Therefore, Mr, Heath is recommending the appraval of Budgeat Amendment No, 22 to
cover these medical costs. After answering several question, T. Kyla Jones made a motion, which was

seconded by Fondella A. Leigh, the Board unanimously approved the following Butiget Amandment No.
22

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 22

GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
CODE KUMBER DESCRIPTION Off CODE INCREAZE IHECHEASE
1 B-359-000 Fuod Bilmie Appropriatad 102 000
L T8 Jnil 190,800
10-690-82 Juvenile Detention 2000
EXPLAMATION: Tomnermd Y 1152 budpet 1o caver expenses foe §Y 21422

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The following public comment was made:

b Prtofiaeey: s, Perry begat his commerits with the statemen thid alections do meke o diffirence, He fnher sinted that he stands
I awve of the Mertford Town Couweil we have todny, 'Thete liag been v news of nare-caliing or nrguments m the iertings, What
hie really likes is that they nie opening, their governinent ap for praple o ask questions and promise to have thawers within 3 days.
M. Petry really likes et ooe dring. Tleelions do wake a differenge « i snd when we have unather elestion within euc County, e
plans on agking each candidate wWhat they arz planning o do 16 apen this Board up lo mon discdurse with the public.

CLOSER SESSION:  TO DISCUSS CONSULT WITH OUR ATTORNEY AND CLOSED
SESSION MINUTES

Chairtrian Metson stated that, pursuant 1o NG General Statute 143-318.11(3), the Board went into
Glosed Sesgion to consult with our atterney. Mary Husnicutt, Clerk to the Board, stated that she aid not
have the copies of the cicsed session minutes 56 that will be removed from the closed session. On motion
made by Charles Woodard, sacanded by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Soard unanimously voted to ge ato
Cloged Session.

The Closed Session was adjournad and the Regular Called Maeting reconvened on motion made
by Charles Woodard, saconded by Joseph W. Hoffler, and unanimuusily approved by the Board.

No action was required from the Closed Session.

ADJO T

There being no further commeants ar business to distuss, the Regular Maating was adjourned af
8:10 p.m. on motion made by Charies Woodard, secandad by Jossph W, Hoffler.

Wallace E, Nelsah, Chairman

Clatk 1o tha Board

Ak Wk ok ok kNN Nk k ok kAR



a07s  FEDIUAMY ¥3, AUL2 WA, - Page 10

FAN A A F Ak kA TN A R kN kA A

WORK SESSION
February 21, 2022
7:00 pom.
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met In & regular Work Session on Manday,

February 21, 2022, a1 7:00 p.m. in the Mesting Room of the Perquimans County Library loosted at 514 5,
Church Street, Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Weillace £. Nalson, Chairman Fondella A. L.ekgh, Vice Chair
Joseph W. Haffley T. Kyle Jones
Alan Lennan Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: MNone

(THERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clatk to the Boarg

Hackney High, County Attarney

After the Chairman called the mealing @ order, Commissioner Leigh gave the invocation and the
Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance. The following matters ware discussed.

GENTURYLINK PRESENTATION

County Manager Heath explsined that Ted M. Hankins, Govemment Affalrs Director with
CenturyLink, presented & virtual preseniation about the GREAT Grant to extend broadband services in
rural areas. Each project has a funding of $4.0 million per appiication and should bae finalized by August
2022, They have avaluated three diffarsnt projects but ha was only going o dlacuss Project A tenight,
which includes the following:

B The target is 2,650 living units or premises in the project aren,

#  Tha ksl cost of the project i 7,13 mitlion, which makes it 52,694 per living unit or premise,

¥ They wilf be ingtaulling aver 100 miles of fiber,

B They are applying for 54.0 million, Asa Cotnty pariner, the Cotmy waoutd need to contribuge $250,000, LUMEN
Techaologies will be contrituting 52.88 milion to the projecl.

¥ The wren that oncompisses ke Towa of Hertford and moving up to the Tawn of Winfall is covered under the

CenluryLink's Bright Speed Pegjest, Mr. Heath nagd Mr, Hankins explafeed (i the fotlowing dwes will be include
in this project; a good pairt 0f Snug Harbor, Albemarle Plantation dren, sume of Holiday sland, sections of Harvay
Paim Rand, Drucart's Meek area (Dreap Creck Road, Woodville ond, Whitchat Road, section of Mew Hope Road),
Lake Read, and Swing Gute Rond, Mr. Heath asked fhat, it CenturyLink is awirded the $4.0 mililon GREAT Granz,
will thiz speed up the Town of Hertford and Town of Winfalt projeer. M, Hankins said thal It would becauge Bright
Speed would have to complele their prajeel first,

¥ Onge the grant is swarded, they will have [wo years 1o cmplele the projoct.

After My, Hanking distussed Project A, e briefly axplained the othar twa projects, which will be
cangldered latar. These projects will be more costly, require mora miles of fiber ingtallation, and doubles
the cost to the County and increases Bright Speed's cantribution s well. Mr, Meath stated that ons reason
for the increase In custs is the living units or premises in these areas wowld doubie thus causing a larger
Caunty cantrlbution,

Centurylink will be the gpplicant but the County will have to provide a county match. Mr, Heath
explalned that, in order for Centusylink to receive the maximum points needed for epproval, &
Memoranduim of Understanding would be required. 1t would also help to reqeive fetters of suppart from
the community, the school system, mayers, business owners, etc. Mr, Hagth asked about the type of fibar
optics that they would ba lnstaliing. Mr. Hankins said that It would be & much hetter product thanp what
they are using today with the possibillty of being abie to Increase Intarnel speeds in the future. After Mr,
Hanking completed his presentation, County Manager Meath asked the Board If they had any guestions.
The fullowing guestions were asked:

¥ Commissioner Legngn: Mr. Leanon nsked if thare wers any pions Lo expand (e prizject boundaries to cover olher

areag of the County, Mr. Haukins said that there would be other opportanities for other granis in the fuse,

* Chaipman Nelson: Ms, Nelson asked if CenturyLink would bave suificient capital for glher grants here or would

they look for another locatien. M, Lankins said that he il not think this would be 3 problem ns jong us the projucts
make ¢donomic senge.

Mr. Hanking left the meeting by thanking tha Baard for aliowing him to make his presentation. M.
Haath made the following additional comments:
* Conpfy Manager Heatl: My, Heath ndded these camments about the advimages of GREAT Grant:
*  TFunding would altow you ty engisge more than ane provider,
= Allows multiple providers to apply.
*  He doos expect oiher companies to make o presentation like this I the futre,
*  The Memarandum of Understanding would be considered at the barch meeling for aciion.

® Commissigner Woadard: Mr, Woodard asked [7 they would have problems ke Mediaeans nad lodry with oiklages
through the noriherss, Mr. Heath said that thay could not guarantee tiat will aot hagpen,

# Copmissloner Jones: Mr. Jones asked if this would add detiwr nternet service for thase customers who cugrently
hitve internel service ovee (hose that do not have it now, Mr, Heath feels tho they wertld sffer the Frondband soevice
ta their current eustomers too.

There being no further comments or gquastions, Cheirman Nelson thanked M, Hankirs for his
presentation and feels that it is the consensus of tha Board to procesd with considering the project and
grant application,

TOWN QF HERTFORD REQUEST

Mayor Pro Tem, Ashley Modges, explained that the Town of Hertfurd was recently applied for a
USDA grant. The purposa of the bilateral grant ls: (1) Community Plan and (2) Riverfront Cancept Plan,
The purpose of this presentation tonight is to review the Hertford Communily 8 Waterfront Plans and lei
tha Board know where they are and where they are going next. He reviewsd each section of the plans as
follows:




FeorubM-Ar 2022 «BAREs 775

¥ Realdentlnd Rehsbilitaton: ey arg looking ot rehubing ns may cristing dvealfings ag posgible md 1o assist Tentlies Fnancially
i upgtiding their propertivs. |Looking sl vasint lols 1o see whot ey zan de {o N then: up.

Fuypiber Howsing Possin)litics: Leoking auvacanl s ta see whal they can di Lo fix e upt sk put them o good use,

Enmmyigy, B - Dowpigwe Avcar Assisting business in downlown aren wish fixing tit heit storefroms.

Riverfrant Puyelopment Pl Projects included uider this pian: placing fe Sefridge Truss nt Missing Mill Park to ba wsed ag

u fishing pier or wlher svents a1 Midsiag, Mill Park: inssall an elevaied witlkway along tie viverbank; insiall o Inlacd relnining wil

10 nssigt Auoding in that area; etg,

What js.ibe putentiy] pesilts of this praject; An cconemic tansibility study shiows that, at the end of this praject, the town

wouthd v an sdditlonnt 110,000 squars footage property: add 5115 million w theic i buse: add $130,000 o thetr reverues

annually; and ingrense their sades lax ovennes,

* Imptementstion of this My The Hertford Town Ceuncl approved The Plag tast year, ‘Town of Henford leatleaship mel witls
Lounty Teadership fral weel amd infed about saing fo Ratleigh Lo advecate for the project & n whalg, ‘They ara in e plaming
stoges right now, They aee louking for other grng Fanding 1B liems ke infraslructure in T town, oie.

Building rhe Begplybue Wall: This is the main Purpse of this granl, We eaniet praceed with urllior develgpment gl dis
wall {8 buijll,

After reviewing their time chart and showing where they are at thig mormenf, My, Hodges axplained
the purpose of hls meeting with the Board of Commissionars tonight was to request asslstance with the
match for this grant to build the retalning wall. The match is 20% mateh which should ba somewhera
around §120,000 to $130,000. County Manager Heath stated that the Tawn of Herford is asking the
County for one-half of the match for the construction of the wall, which is around $120,000. The following
guastions wara asked:

¥ Lemmissiater Lenpon: Me. Lennon asked Mr, [odges ifhe rguplily knew what thelr geant mutehes ae, Mr. Hodges
stated thal they had budpeied $87.000 for grant matches this fisenl yeur.

¥ Town Manager dapice Cobe: Ms, Cole stated thad they had appléed far DEC prant that thiy have uzed For the studics
on thix projuct required 4 match $15.000, Mr, Hodges stated than with the DEQ grarst match aned the $60,000 for this
mitch, their matchisg funds would prety well use $87.000 budgeted for matching grant figs,

* o Counly Mangaer Heath: My, Heath asked i M, Hodges had o timeline a5 19 auy filure maching grants, Mr,
Flodges suied that he did aot know beetuss there are mitpy virinbles included in this projact process.

® Copirman Nelian: Mr. Nelson asked about thelr Gmeline lor this gramt. Town Manager Cole sinted that she gld not
have an i but al leagt, T we know e sommitment from the County is there, Whey can procoed with the project
beetus: they knaw it the matehing funds ere availalle,

County Manager Heath stated thai the Board will take action on thls request at their March 7, 2022
Regular meating. Chalrman Nelson thanked the Town of Hartlard for their updats,

ALAN LENNON

Commissionar Lennon said that he had some bitlersweet news to tepart to the Board, He notifieg
the Board that he haa committed to a job outside the state, which would reguire him and his family to
move, Therafore, he would have to resign his seat on the Board of Commissioners because he will no
longer be a County resident shortly. He thanked e Board for the opportunity to serva with them and
gained much knowledge while serving on the Board. He also wanted to thank Perquimans County for
giving him the oppertunity to serve ihe County a= a Commissioner,  After his comments, esch
cormimissioner made sommants and thanked Mr. Lannon far his faithful service on the Board and on the
Touriam Development Authority especiatly on the new Parquimans County History Museur. Chaitraan
Nelson stated that he hated to move forward with the mesting to dissuss appolntmeant of his raplacemant
but we are on a timatahle to get this handled. Becsuse Mr. Lednon had informed Mr. Nelson that he was
leaving, Mr. Nelson asked County Manager Heath and County Altorney High to diseuss the provedurs to
fill Commiasioner Lennon's vacant seat. Chalrman Netson turmed the meeting over to County Aftomey
High 1o explain the process. M, High axplained that NG General Statute 153A-27 addresses iha filling of
vacancias oh the Board of Commissloners which states:

§ 153427 Vacantivs on the board of commissloners.

() I¥n yacorey acours on (e bonrd of comimissioners, the remnlning momders of the board shal sppoint a quidified perscly 1o Jidl thi
vacaney. IF the pumber of vacuncis on the bivard ix sugh thal quorm of the board cannot be ohlained, the chnirman of the bogrd
shuli nppoler gnough membors 1o make ur 4 quara, and the bozed shall en proeed 1o G the reInaiting vasansies. 1 e
numbet of vacaneies on tie board is such that & Auorum of (e beard cunnot be oblaiked and e office of chimman & virgint, ile
slerlc of superlar eourt of (e connty shall M1 = vacansies o the reqecst of ny renwining member of tre bonrd or Uptn the
potition of ony five registered valers of the caundy. ICfor any oiher reason the cemaining cnembers of the board du not It 4 vaeangy
witliin G0 stays after the day She vataney oceurs, the clesk shall itunecintely repos the vizangy 10 the ek of superior court of
A caunty, The elerk of superier conrs shafl, within 10 dnys afler e day (he vacancy I reparied to hism, (i the vaconey.

() I the member heing replaced wis 5erving i (wo-yaar term, of iFthe mensher was serving i fureyenr terns and the vaconey eosurs
inter thn 60 days before (e geners] cloction Lor covmly comissioner held afer the thst wo years of the 16m, the AppotnLient
to Bl the vieansy is for the rempinder of e Ltexpired ter. Otherwise, he wem of the person appointed t At the vieaney
entends 10 the fiest Moadiy in December nexe following the st general eleetion for County comimissionet held mare Man GO days
afler the day the vawiney peeyrs; o that aeaernd elaction, 4 persoe shell de claeted to the seat vacated, efther 1o e rematnder of
Use nnexpired ierm or, 3 thi tarm hag expined, 1 n ful? terns.

(®) To be eligible for ppofiment to Bl & vacancy, & persan must () be & member of the same pulitics pary 24 the member betng
seplaced, iF that mensber wag elzeted 83 tlie nontinee of 1 political party, and {ii) be 0 resident of the same distelct of the membar
baitts reptaced, if the county is divided it eleotoral gistricis, The bodard of commisstonees or the alerk of supesior coun, 43 the
case may be, shatl eonsull the counly exeetive pommittee of the appraprinte potiticnl patty before filling 1 vocancy, bat neitler
the board nor ihe clerk of the superior courl & bound by the commilitee’s secommendation.

Mr. High explainad the General Statutes ss follows:

The Roard af Commissioners shatl appabivt 3 suqcessor.

14 requires that tha vacaney be Flled within 60 days of the dine st Mr, |Leonon weslgned whith will be February 25, 2022,

The person sppointed must be the stma party ns the party Me. Letinon was eteeted o which was Litvertarinn,

I most cages, tha Cannly would colact the prdy commitied to mske @ recommendation but, smze we do ot v 1 |ibertarizn
Committee, wo cimngt do that. The Geseral Statute doea glve the Board the option not ta accepl sheir recommendalion,

Since there is vo Commiltes, the Beaey will inve to sce o fuzlilied person who Is o Lisertirion to appoiat to reploce Mr, Lennan.

A replacemen) needs 1 e appoimed 60 tays afcr Mr. Lommn annoynced his resigrinbon. 17 this dous not hoppes, sen the Clerk of
Court will appaint the reptacensent within 10 duys from te date that they were nolifed e a repineament hag wsl been mude.

County Manager Meath made thesa comrments:

# Mr, Henth has contacted the Stne Board af Eleetions to deterine if we lave n Libertarion Conymiltee i Perquimans Cotimy. They
insformed s that we did ngt have #n otganzeed Liberiarisn Comntittee. Since n Libertarian Comimiues dis not exist, the Qoard does
nor have o follow this recammendntion. There are %4 replslered Libertarie voters i Porquimens Courty,

¥ The Coumy wil ieed lo ndvertise ind reguest that, if there adc any Libertarians interested in deing uppoinied to the Boasd of
Cominissioners w cemplele Mr. Lemson's tomm, please provide the Courly Mannger's Offes with o letter of intent aiving their
cualifivations,

o oW

.

Lo S i

LU



3774 Fetruary 21, 2022 continyed iV.A. - Page 12
¥ In order 1 shadl appeint & suecessor by the deadling, wa witl ned 1o have he applicints tw retum their erter of intent by March 14,
20122
b County Manager Hemb will bring e applications back w tlyg Boeard To aclian, We will possibly hiwee o hold a Spesinl Colled
Meeting,
it was the consensus of the Soard to move forward to adverise for the vacancy, receive the lallers
of intant, review the letters andfor applications, snd have a Special Calied Mesting to review them and ta
take action or sppeinting Mr. Lennon's replacement on March 27, 2022,

UPCOMING DATE FOR BOARD RETHEAT

Caunty Managar Meath asked the Board fo check their calandars to see if Aprll 20 or April 21 would

be availabie for thelr Board Retreat. He asked that they iet him know as soon as possible sa that he could
arrange a fadilitator.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, he Ragular Meeting was adiourned at
8:08 p.m. on mation made by Joseph W, Hoffler, sacended by Charlas Woodard.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chaitman

Clerk {o the Board

LN R AR N LR ]



February 28, 2022

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Kathy Suntato -~ $174.05
Sold vehicle; 12-month refund
Account#: 51282379

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Christing Camilleri .~~~ $289.57
Incorrect assessment,
Account#: 263846

ChadWhite "~ " "8156.16
Billed in error. Qut of business in 2021
Account#: 247079

iv.8.

Page

1



v.Cl., - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Feﬁhmmmj 2 AT

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Christina A, Turner S0C.: SEC. NO.;
POSITION:  Income Maintenance Caseworker It DEPT.: Social Services

EMPILLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: MARGH 1, 2022 — Ms. Turner is not fully qualified as an IMC II;
therefore is an IMC | working toward the [l position for a year.

GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: $ 31,380.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
BPate

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

sk oo she s ok ske vl she o o o e ol ok e e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CQUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
\__,_:_5’71 bwla Yo jq? Chames, .
DATE:

i
DATE: January 22, 2022 /,ﬂ/ / 22

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

COpYy




v.C.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 2 /2 t L0272

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME: %0 ‘r‘)eg;lr ﬁ_lkl D-L‘\" o~ S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSIT]DN:S}]L‘."W’ E;\ﬂ L /! Eﬁoiﬁmﬂ-@ Ogmh‘!"d*“ DEPT.: Wﬂ¥V

L} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING PATE OF PROBAT!DNARV PER[DE)

CURRENT GRADE smp- . SALARY:
[] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 9 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: _____ SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.

Date TIQNARY PERIOD.

@ 3-|-22 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE
pate  GRADE: 58 stEP; [ SALARY: & 37775

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DEPARR ENIF RECOMMENDATION cou TYMANA § ‘??ROVAL
pate:  Z [z [ 2ot DATE 2.. 15/2;"*’

FINANGE OFFICER

CORY

DATE:

Revised 7/05

f"&:’.\ﬁ\ ssifieation e §¢.
RERIT-RAISE,



ok vialy e INIGULE - LULIOOK v.C.3, - Page 1

RE: Resignation

Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.govs>
Thu 2/16/2022 1:18 bty

Tor jennayers@earthlink.net <jennayers@earthlink.nets

G Admin 911 <admin®1@perguimanscountyne.govs; Frank Heath <frankheath@perguimanscountyne.govs; Tracy Mathews
<tracymathews@perquimanscountync.govs; Casey Winp =caseywinn@perquimanscountync.govs; Mary Hunnicutt
<mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

Mrs, Ayers,

Fam sorry that you have chosen to resign from the 911 Division and appreciate your past service to the citizens
and visitors of Perquimans County. By way of this email | am notifying the Hurman Resources Department of your
decision. Should you choose ta become reengaged in 911 Telecommunicator work or have an interest in part-
time EMS wark, please do consider Perguimans Emergency Services.

Best wishes,

lonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS - Emergency Management
158 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27544

252-426-5646 Ext 105

252-476-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Cell

Perguimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.

From: Jennifer Ayers <jennayers@earthlink.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.govs ;

Ce: Krystal Tutwiler <ktutwiler@perguimanscountync.govs; Andrea Stoner <astoner@perguimanscountync.govs
Subject: Reslgnation

At this time, regretfully | have to resign as a 911 Telecommunicator for Perquiman’s County. Thank you for the time you
allowed me to serve Perguimans County.

Respectfully,
Jennifer Ayers

hitps Joutiook.office. com/mailfinbox/id/AAMEADK T OTNINJNILWEANTOINGMO Yy 1 ZTRALTYZM2Y5Y ZBINZINWE GAAAAAAAZD Y 2BYWNIX g Trxlky QiGh. .,

"




iv.C.4, - Page 1

February 18, 2022

Chris Wharton

285 Riverwood Drive
Hertford, NC 27944
252-340-1162
retsatdiver@gmail.com

Mz, Heath

Perquiman’s County Manager
PO BOX 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Mr. Heath,

I'would like to thank you for allowing me to work with your team in the Water
Department. I have accepted a position with the Town of Edenton as their Public Works
Director. It was a difficult decision, but at the same time it was not. Working with Nick
and his crew has kept me motivated to continue in this line of work, Now I will be in the
neighboring county with the ability to assist Perquiman’s County however we can in the
future. Again, Thanks for allowing me to be a part of your teamn. My last day will be
February 28, 2022,




IV.C.5, - Page 1

Casey L. Forward

891 Beech Springs Road
Hertford, NC 27944
252-619-7942
caseylforward@gmail.com

February 15, 2022

Frank Heath

County Manager, Perquimans County
128 N Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath,

Please accept this letter as formal notice of my resignation from the position of Business
Personal Property Clerk at the Perquimans County Tax Department, effective (2) weeks from
today, making my last day of employment February 28, 2022,

After careful consideration, I have made the decision to resign in order to further Ny career
in the legal field. I greatly appreciate the opportunity that you provided me with by hiring me for
the tax office.

1 wish you the absolute best and hope for the continued growth and advancement of
Perquimans County.

Sincerely,

Casey L. Forwar%w




v.C.6, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SQCIAL SERVICES
p.O. BOX 107
Hertford, Morth Carolina 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD A52-426-7373 - Fax 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Temssn Planchard - Chaic ‘ Susen M. Chasey
Chatles Woodard
Ereirda Chillaeed

February 23, 2022

Ms. Nicole EHiott
317 Lake Road
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Elliott,

I received your email formally notifying the County of your intention to retire through the Disability Retirement
System from the Perquimans County Department of Social Services effective May 1, 2022. Your letter also
stated that Aprit 30, 2022 is your last working day.

It is rudy with mixed emotions that [ accept your letter of resignation as Administrative Officer I position with
our agency. | have enjoyed working with you for the past 12 years,

On behaif of the Perquimans County Department of Social Services, I wish you all the best in your future.

Sincerely,

\{)mm ks %Wj

Susan M. Chaney
Director

ce: personnel file

Perquirnans County's Vision
To be & community of opportunity in which to live, leamn, work, prosper and play.



V.C6., - Page 2

From: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscauntync.govs

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 8:00 AM

To: nelliott@pergdss.net <nelliott@ pergdss.net>

Ce: schaney@pergdss.net <schaney@peradss.net>; Tracy Mathews

<tracymathews@ perguimanscountync.gov; Casey Winn <caseywinn@perguimanscountync.gove; Mary
Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.govs

Subject: Re: Disability Retirement

Nicole,

While | fully support your efforts in seeking Disability Retirement, 1 see no provision in the
personnel policy that would continue health insurance coverage. We will fill out page 2 of Form
7 after Board approval with the effective dates shown in your email. Thanks,

W. Frank Heath, {ll MPA
Perguimans County Manager
128 N. Church Street
Mertford, NC 27944
(252)426-8484

Perguirnans County's Vision: To be o cornmunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper
and ploy.

From: Nicole Elliott <nelliott@perqdss.net=

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.govs
Ce: schaney@pergdss.net <schaney@pergdss.net>
Subject: Disability Retirement

GoodMorning Frank.

| have truly enjoyed working for Perquimans County for the fast 12 years but due to health
issues | have filed a form 7A with the retirement system for Disability Retirement because of all
my health issues and prescriptions | am requesting for the county to continue paying my
health insurance, | also need to get the county to fill out page 2 of Form 7 that was requested
by the retirement system. | have requested for my last day to be 04/30/2022 with an effective

date of 05/01/2022



IV.C.7. - Page

February 14, 2022

Nick Lolies

Perquimans County Water Department
P.O.Box 7

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Nick:

This letter represents my official notice of retirement from my position with
Perquimans County Water Department be made on June 30, 2022,

I am very excited about my impending retirement but wanted to take the
opportunity 1o say, it has been a pleasure to be working with such great

Co-workers who I consider friends over the past 30 years. [ appreciate the
experience and knowledge I gained during my time here.

Please let me know what I can do to help you with the transition of my
work to another employee, I plan to work right up until my retirement
date and will be happy to help you make a smooth transition.

Please fill free to contact me if you need additional information. I will be
meeting with HR shortly to finalize the details of my retirement.

Thank you for letting me be apart of 2 wonderful county to work for.

Kathy 5. Matthews

1



Iv.D.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: -] 5/ - 2

GCOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: James Fowden SOC.SEC,NO.:
POSITION: Investigator DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

Y NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Y JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (GIRCLE)

Y DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
‘K 3/1/22 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 68 STEP: 5 SALARY: $44,839
T DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA.

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

Y RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARYLISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ARl R dede Il e R R R e e o

DWWW" COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
C = '

DATE: - “/ 7"" 2’2’ DATE:
EINANCE OFEICER
DATE:

CORY e



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 25

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-362-000 Senior Center Donations 1,600
10-6860-331 Senior Center Donations 1,500

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include senior center donations.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

Chairman, Beard of Commissioners

Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.E. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO, 26

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-351-003 NCDPS - Law Enforcement Allocation 84,270
10-510-430 NCDPS - Law Enforcement Allocation 84,570

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include NCDPS grant allocation for law
enforcement to be used by the Sheriff's Office for law enforcement expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IVE. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NOQ. 27

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-012 state Grants - Emergency Management 10,000
10-530-339 EM - Drills/Exercises 10,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include grant funding for emergency
training/exercises - this one is specific to the Active Shooter Drill at the Courthouse/Annex

Buildings.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY QF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
FPERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E. - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COLNTY BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 28

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-359-000  |RACE - CARS Trail T 7.300
10-592-744 RACE - CARS Trail 7 300

EXPLANATION; Toamend FY 21/22 budget to include RACE - CARS Trail funds.
(Randomized Cluster Evaluation of Cardiac Arrest Systems) Funds to be used for

training/treating cardiac patients.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPRQOVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IWV.E. - Page &

PERGQGUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 29

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE | INCREASE | DECREASE
10-335-.000  |Misc. Revenue ] T 28616
10-500-130 Building - Utilities 552
10-511-020 Dispatch - FT Salaries 13,500
10-511-030 Dispatch - PT Salaries 14,564

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget {0 include Gates County 911
reimbursement for the 911 Center.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



2010122, 11:58 AM Mgl - Mary Hurinicult - Cutiook IV.F.1. - Page 1

Fw: Trillium Board

Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov>
This 2/10/2028 1137 AM
To: Mary Munnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

FYI

W. Frank Heath, [l MPA
Perguimans County Manager
128 N. Church Street
Hertford, NC 27544
(252)426-8484

Perquimans County's Vision! To be o community of apportunity in which te live, learn, work, prosper and play.

From: Lynn Mathis <mabhitabell@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 11:32 AM
To: Jacqueline Waller <lacqueline. Waller@trilliumnc.org=; Frank Heath <frankheath@ perquimanscountync.govs;

Bland.Baker@trilliumnc.org <Bland Baker @rilliumnc.org>
Subject: Trillium Board

Good Morning All

My apologies for the late notice, but | have just realized a scheduling conflict with the Trillium Board
Meetings. Ruritan member dinners are on the second Tuesday of each month as are the Trillium
meetings. While this may not be an issue for a regular member, as the President it would not be
appropriate for me to miss member meetings.

| had been somewhat concerned that | would not have the necessary knowledge to be the best fit and
hope you are able to locate a more suitable replacement. My goaod friend, Dr. Holly Glenn, former
Headmaster of Albemarle School and the former Director of Exceptional Children /Student Services at
Elizabeth City-Pasquotank Schools mentioned Andrea Morris (Andrea Morris Counseling Services in
Elizabeth City) as a possible person to reach out to. She is a resident of Perquimans County.

| do not know if she would be considered as having a conflict of interest as a Trillium
affiliated provider, but she too may be a source for finding a Perquimans resident that will be a good
fit for the Board.

Again my profound apologies.

Lynn Mathis

hitps:/foutiook office comimailfinbox/id/AAMKADKT O TNINJNILWEANTUNGMOY Y 12 TRALTY2M2YEY ZBINZ)INWB GAAAAAAAZDP% 2B YWNIXqTrdkyQiQh... /1



MARY P ITUNNYCUTT
CLERE TO BOARE

W. FRANK HEATH, 11
COUNTY MANAGER

IV.G.1. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY i

FONDELLA A. LEIGH

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
y ' JOREPH W. HOVIFLER
P.O. BOX 45 T. KYLE JONES
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 - :;:Eg;ﬁ‘;’;‘;‘jﬂm
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, 4R,
COUNTY ATFORMEY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners that:

1.

The following described personal property is hereby declared to be surplused to the needs

of the County:

2.

I — Siemon 1066 Telephone Punch Panel

2 ~ Spectracom Antenna Radio Wire

6 — Intrado Phone Equipment & Various Wires — Model No. 220P0006080-401
2 — Unity Rectifier Power Supplies — Rack Mount — Model No. UR48-3

2 - Blackbox RJ-11 Data Broadcast Unit — Modet No. TL159A

3 — West Telephone Gateway Shell Enclosure — Model No. 912800

The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the

Perquimans County Board of Coimmissioners to sale these surplus items on GovDeals,

3.

The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the propérty at

any time during this process,

4,

The County Manager, in accordance witl State law, shall cause a summary of this

resolution to be published once in a newspaper having general circulation in the County and place it
on the County’s website. After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County
Manager is authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 7% day of March, 2022.

ATTEST:

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Cominissioners

STAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a conmmunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



VLA, - Page 1

JnteliPort

’ Brosdand

{{}gﬁm

Monday, February 21, 2022
Mr. Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager

Re: Perquimans County Partnership request
Dear Mr Heath,

InteliPort is requesting a partnership with Perquimans County in order to provide
Broadband Internet to areas in the county that are currently unserved and or under served
as outlined in the NC Great Grant Program.

We respectfully request to meet in front of the commissioners at the next regular meeting
to be held on March 7, 2022, If you have others presenting prior to InteliPort we would
like to go last in the schedule process if we can. We would need a total of 10 niinutes for
our presentation plus any guestions.

Sincerely,

Steptien M. Lane

Stephen M. Lane
President \ Founder




VILB.2, - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 - 1589 Creek Drive - Hertford, NG 27944
{252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— - -

To:  Frank Heath, County Manager
From: Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director
Date; Februaty 28, 2022

Re: Gates County 911 Revenue Disbursements

We have received the 1st reimbursaement check from Gates Co;'unty for the 811 Center and submitted
the 2" invoice for payment. The 1% invoice was $20,769.84 and the 2 invoice $7,846.38, for a total of
$28,618.22 for the two months we hosted/provided support for them at our 811 Center.

Below are my recommendations for how to disburse these ravénues, to offset the expensesiwork
associated with hosting Gates 811: i

Utilities: Appropriate $552.54 to line 510-500-130 Utilities (baéed on invoiced amounts)

Payroll: Appropriate $13,500.00 to line 10-511-020 Full-tirne $aiariea and $14,563.68 to line 10-511-
030 Part-time Salaries :

Included with this appropriation would be a one-time stipend (16 be paid to staff in their April payroll) for
all 911 Division employees that worked during the time we hosted Gates (Dec 17, 2021 ~ Feb 17, 2022);
-There were 2 shifts where there were no Gates Telecommunicators (TCs) and we provided a
3" TC to backfill their open spot |
~There were muitiple shifts where there was no EMD certified Gates TC
-During the 2 winter events we staffed up & 3@ TC
-The 2 911 Shift Supervisors and Grants Manager wete instrumental behind the scenes to
make the equipment work, coordinate with Gates, andicoach our staff
-The bulk of the call-taking and dispatching was absorbed by the TCs on shift

Number of { Stipend Total
Employees | Request | Amount

Fult Time TC's, 911
Supervisors, &
Grants Manager 9| $500.00 | $4,500.00

Perm. Part Time :
TC's 2 $250.00 1 $500.00
Part Time TC's g $200.00 | $1,800.00

Total $6,800.00

Finally, National Public Safety Telecommunications Weak is April 10-16, 2022. | would like to
encourage the Board of Commissioners to invite our Telecommunicators to their April meeting, to be
recognized for their hard work and be formally notified of the one-time stipend for their support during
the time we hosted Gates 911,

Let me know if | can provide additional information and thanks for your consideration.



VIILA, -~ Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
by Rhonda Repanshek
For BCC Meeting March 7, 2022:

Preliminary Plat Review of Albemarle Preserve phase 1A, subdivision sectian north of Harvey Point Road
approximately 1 mile east of the Halsey Bay Rd./Harvey Point Rd. intersection on tax parcel numbers 2-0073-
0022, 2-0073-0022A, 2-0073-00228, and 2-0073-0028. This is part of (PUDJREZ-19-01 with assoclated speclal
use permit {a.k.a. conditional use permit {CUP}Y] recorded in Register of Deeds book 494, page 775.

PROCEDURAL ISSUES

Potential Schedule for Review: Flanning Board Reviewed the preliminary plat February 8th which allows it
to go to the Board of County Commisstoners March 7, 2022. (Subdivision Regs. Sec 305.3) Unless otherwise
provided herein, the Perguimans County Planning Board shall have the sole authority to review and approve
ar disapprove all plats presented under this ordinance priar to their submission to the Perquimans Coutity
Board of Commissioners.... The Board of Cormmissioners shalf approve or disapprove the preliminary plat. (NC
Generaf Statutes Ch. 1600-801) Decisions on approval or deniol of preliminary or final plats may be made only
on the basis of standards explicitly set farth in the subdivision or unified development ordinance.

PROJECT REVIEW

North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 160D, Articte 8 governs Subdivision Regulations, This review uses
Perguimans County Subidivision Regulations amended September 7, 2021,

Background

This preliminary plat is for the first 46 tots of an approximately 1,500 acre Planned Unit Develapment. As
noted on the plat cover sheet, total area of lots is 66,28 acres, common space is 60.06 acres, and right-of-
way is 7.49 acres.  Only residential housing is proposed for this phase.

Location of Prellminary Plat Reguirements: Subdivision Regulations, Section 305 through 305.4 refate to
prefiminary plat review. Section 305.1 and 306.7 are checklists, Special Use Permit for (PUD)REZ-19-01
recorded in Deed Book 494, page 775 in Perguimans County Register of Deeds lists several items to be
completed specifically prior to Preliminary Plat approval. Please check over the attached Albemarle Preserve
Phase 1A Preliminary Plat for compliance with the Subdivision Regulation Preliminary Plat checklists and its
Special Use Permit conditions.

Per Subdivision Regulations section 305.4 “A preliminary plan of subdivision must not be approved unless the
Board of Commissioners determing that the proposed subdivision will not exceed the county’s ability to
provide adequate public facilities, including, but not limited to, schools, fire and rescue, law enforcement,
and other county facilities.”

Note that Subdivision Regulations sec. 701 Waterfront Subdivision is satisfied by a water access lot east of
lot number 33 with upland entrance off a half cul-de-sac and the remainder of the lot being estuarine
available for a boardwalk,



VLA, - Page 2

Technical Review Committee (TRC) Comments {as of 11am 1-25-2022)

Applicant responses are in bold itolics below each TRC member comment.

Mr, Erin Nye, USPS (Fri. 1-7-2022, 6:53am) emailed-- CBU information guide for buliders &
developers entitled "Builder and Developer Information Packet for the use and installation
of Cluster Box Units (CBU's)” [created by Greensboro District].

A CBU will be provided that meets these requirements

ir, David Otts, NCDOY (Fri 1-7-2022, 7:42am) emailed-- NCDOT Policy for Placement of
Mail Cluster Box Units in Subdivisions.
A CBU will be provided that meets these requirements

Sheriff Shelby White (1-7-2022 phone call at 10:15am)-- asked will it be gated during
construction? He's wondering about larceny of huilding materials left on site.

No gates are planned during construction. The developer plans to secure materials gs
needed.

Kevin Heath, Manager of Engineering, Albemarle EMC (Fri. 1-7-2022 at 10:48am} emailed —
“For this particular phase the majority of the development is in Dominion Powers service
territory. Technically lots 1~ 13 are in open territory and the developer can chose which
power provider (AEMC or Dominion} they prefer to serve that area, so if for some reason
they would prefer AEMC to serve that we could do that but otherwise this phase would be
alf Dominien. Since the tota! development crosses service territaries between AEMC and
Dominion attached to this E-mail | have provided a screen shot of the service territory lines
that can be shared with the developers to possibly help them moving forward with planning
the other phases, The attachment shows the area where Dominion’s territory is located (in
the burgundy colored cross hatch area) which as far as the total development goes is
hasically everything appraximately 1500 north-east of Harvey Point road. Everything else
will be in AEMC territory (teal crogs hatch area) or that small section of open {unassigned
area) between our territories where the developer can choose.”

The develaper plans to work with hoth service providers to determine the best solution. This is
anticipated to occur during the infrastructure construction phase.

Picture from Kevin Heath, AEMC Fri. 1-7-2022 Shows Daminian Territory in red crosshatch,
unassighed in blarnk swath and AEMC in blueish gray crosshatch to the bottom of the picture. Tax
parcel property lines changed between creation af this picture and now, but it is the same orea.

it
:
;
H
£
{
§




VLA, - Page

R. Josh Simpson, Coordinator-Electric Distribution Design, Daminion Energy NC {Mon. 1-10-
2022 at 10:28am) emailed

Randall Wright has retired, and he no longer works with Dominion Energy. [ have
replaced his role as the Coordinator Elactric Distribution Design in our Elizabeth City
service territories. Flease do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concarns,
| look forward to warking with you. Thank you,

R. Josh Simpson

Coordinator - Electric Distribution Design

Power Delivery Group

Bominion Energy Morth Carolina

{252) xxx-xxxx

OK

Ralph Holloweli with ARHMS (Sat 3/8/2022 3:40pm)} emailed ‘if this site will consist of public
sewer- it will go thru the DWQ/DEQ office — whatever they are now. The only thing | sugeest
is that if it does become a sewer treatment plant that we (depending on commissioners) be
involved as a “middie man” to make sure the operator stays on cue.’

Please see response te Comment F2 above on page 3 [F2 is on page 6 of this P&Z staff report]

Charlan Owens, District Planner, Division of Coastal Management (Thur, 1-13-2022, 10:11am) emailed--

DM has the following comments an the Albemarle Preserve Phase 1A ~ Preliminary
Plat application:

+  Note: The project includes 14 lots and a2 Phase 1A Public Water Access Lot along the
Perquimans River. There is a 75 foot Area of Environmental Concern (AEC) alang the Perguimans River and
its connecting tributary at this location, and within the AEC a 30 foot Public Trust Shoreline
buffer. The project area may also include Coastal Wetlands AEC.
Understood. No infrastructure improvements are planned within CAMA’s 75° AEC

Any water or non-water dependent develepment, including grading or tree root removal, within a CAMA
ALC associated with the creation of the subdivision will require the submittal of a CAMA Major Permit
application for review. Please contact Cynthia Rountree, DCM Field Representative, for further information,
She can be reached at 252-264-3901.

Understood. No infrastructure improvements are planned within CAMA’s 75° AEC

= On Plat Page 1, note 10, indicates that “a 20 foot wide permanent vegetated buffer shall be
provided alang all exterior boundaries...” and note 11, Indicates that “built upon area shall be
greater than 50 feet from surface waters”.

-Question: Does the applicant intend for individual waterfront property owners to bufld shoreline
improvements? If so, clarification should be provided concerning the ailowance of water access
improvements in the buffer and within 50 feet of surface waters,

The applicant intends for individual property owners to build their own shoreline improvements, Notes 10
and 11 are standards prescribed by the County ond NCDEQ, respectively. If necessory, an additionol note
clarifying that woter dependent structures will be allowed subject to an approval by CAMA,

3



VihA. - Page 4

e Concerning the 1.65 acre Phase 1 A Water Access lot that contains 1.49 acre of wetlands and .16
acre of upland, what 15 the intended water access to be provided given that there is no upland
shareling area? There are no plans at this time. It is understood, hawever, that CAMA and Army
Corps permits may be necessary if impravements are desired in the future.

=  Onthe Preliminary Plat Cover Page, concerning the "Certificate of Applicability of the Coastal Area
Management Act” with signature block, the note should be removed since DCM will not be able to
provide a signature. This certificate has been removed from the cover sheet.

On January 6, 2021 area local governments were contacted by email and advised that the Division would no
longer provide a signature for plat certification statements concerning Areas of Environmental Concern
{AECs) with a signature block to be completed by the Division of Coastal Management. We asked that local
gavernments review their ordinance for a certification statement and, if they did have it, to amend the
ordinance to remove the statement.

An alternative note, though not required, was suggested. As an alternative, the Division is willing to provide
a signature on the following plat note concerning the disclosure of AECs:

"The area designatad hereon may be wholly or in part located within an Area of Envirgnmental

Concarn, Prior to initiating development activities, the Division of Coastal Management should be
contacted to ensure that any necessary Coastal Area Management Act permits are acquired by the
subdivider."

The alternatlve note can be included in the local Subdivision Qrdinance or Unified Development Ordinance
as a plat requiternent at the discretion of the local government.

Jacob Peele, District Soil and Water Technician (Fri. 1-14-2022 at 12:17 pm}: My only

comment is it needs to be stressed to DOT to maintain the culvert that goes underneath

Harvey Point Road because this drains a big portion of what is going to be developed. More
impervious surfaces (roofs, roads, driveways, etc.) is going to result in more concentrated

flows, especially during storm events. | know a soils investigation was done, primarily for
wastewater disposal. Like it was mentionad, it is & wet soll type. Water table level can be

12" to natural ground level, It doesn’t appear to have swales planned between fots, uniess

P just not seeing that. | feel Bke that helpful with getting water to the main swales along

the proposed road. It is understood that culvert maintenance is impartant and requires an ongoing
telationship with NCDOT. Property line swoles are planned, however, are not shawn on the prefiminary
plat for clarity, They will be shawn on construction drowings.

Just out of curiosity, I'd like to know the culvert size that is golng to control the fevel of the
pond {where it draing to the south, going to Harvey Polot Road), Outlet control structures
within the ponds are being designed to ochieve pre and post development stondards. The
structures and culverts will be provided on the construction drawings.

Nick Lolies, County Water Dept. (Mon, 1-24-2022 at 12:40pm): Asked Bissel! Professional

Group for the hydraulic grade line for T-1 {Rayburn Tank} and guestioned the possibility that

the elevations for }-55 and J-58 through J-63 are (.00, The water system models are still being scrutinized
and adjusted for final design. Copies of the revised models will be provided for County review and
approvel ahead of permitting with the State.

Virgil Parrish, Chief Building |nspector (Tues. 1-25-2022 office conversation} How many
4




VHL.A, - Page 5

houses are anticipated to be built this year in Albemarie Preserve and in what time frame?
It is tae early to say. Sales will be driven by the market at time of home construction,

Analvsis

Planming Staff Comments for Albemarle Preserve phase 1A Preliminary Plat
Review of 46 lots

o Applicant needs original "Owner’s Authorization Form” with Robert ‘Bobby’ Masters
ariginal signature prior to Board of County Commissioner meeting,

Comparison based on CUP list of conditions recorded
at Register of Deeds (ROD) book 434, page 775

Applicant responses are in bold italics kelow each staff comment.

A7) setbacks issue

¥ Clarify setbacks; 2 sets are needed -- The Conditional/Special Use Permit only specifies
sethacks for fots fess than 15,000 ft* OR fess than 90 ft. wide. The smallest size on this
preliminary plat is reported to be 21,730 ft, which is greater than 15,000 ft*, however most
waterfront lots are less than 90 ft. wide, Lots 24 and 28 are 90.x ft. wide and need their
sethack version clarified and approved during preliminary plat voting. RA-15 setbacks are
the smallest in the zaning ordinance so that is what would be used for lots 15,000 ft° or »
90 1. wide.
¥ F.Y.1 NOTE: The sethacks for lots = 90 ft. wide or < 15,000 ft.2 are listed in the CUP at (AH7) and are
15’ front and rear yards, 10 side yards, 10' secondary front yards which abut a side street at a
corner with the exception of 5" side yards on Jots 50 ft. wide or fess. Also, any lot with less than 10/
setback will require fire protection measures in cansuitation with the County Fire Marshak RA-15
setbacks are 25 f1. front, 20 ft. rear and 12 ft. sides,
Lot widths measured ot the 15 front setback are 89,18 on Lot 24 gnd 89,61 on Lot 28.
Meaning Lots 20 = 32 fall into the <90 category and have the related sethacks specified in
the Master Plan CUP, Setbacks for the (2) categories hove been clatified under Note 6 on the Cover Sheet,

C1) Helicopter Landing Zone to be assigned close {o Harvey Point Rd in coordination with
Planning/GI5 and Emergency Services. A location for o possible Helicopter Landing Zone has
been added along Harvey Pt Rd adjacent to an existing farm road access. See Sheet 3.

D1) NCDOT report needed. Traffic impact analysis (TIA) shall be reviewed by NCDOT and a

report provided for BCC prior to preliminary plat. [Still waiting for NCDOT comments on ANY

of the phase 2.] A final TIA for the entire Phase Il PUD was submitted to NCDOT on 10-10-2019. No
commaents were ever received. We will reach out to NCDOT and request a response,

however, based on recent interactions, we bafieve it will take considerable time. [P&Z staff reached out to

NCDOT recently also with no success)

D4) Applicant needs an NCDOT Driveway Permit Tor the entrance on the north side of Harvey

5



VIHA., - Page 6

Pont Road. A driveway permit will be obtained from NCDOT during the construction drawing & permitting
phase, A copy will be provided to the County prier to the roadway connection.

F1} Need proof Caunty & State approved alt water lines. An Authorization to Construct the
wirker main extension needed to serve Phase 1A will be obtained fram the State during the
construction drowing & permitting phase. The County’s water department s involved in this
provess and will receive a copy of the permit prior to the water main installation,

E2) Hydrants are 1,000 ft. apart and no more than 500 ft. from any lot. [P&Z staff had guestioned how to
measure the distances, via road or line of sight? Applicant and County Water Dept. explained that for major
subdivisions a 500 ft. radius circle is drawn around each proposed hydrant and the road frontage of every
fot shauld falt within a circle.]

E3) Is applicant able to install 6 inch diameter line that will supply minimum 500 gallons per

minute at 20 psi residual pressure to each hydrant? {1,000 galtons per minute at 20 psl if setbacks are less
than 10 ft.] Setbacks requested on the cover sheet of the currant

preliminary plat have a 5 ft version next to side praperty lines.....why?

Side setbacks have bean modified to 10, or more. Water system modeling is being performed

with preparation of construction drawings and permitting to ensure 500 GPM @ 20 psi is provided ot the
maost remote fire hydrant.

F1) +las developer provided the County Attorney a copy of Articles of Incorporation for POA

ot HOA and Restrictive Covenants for Albemarle Praserve? Need County Attorney approval

priar to preliminary plat approval. These documents will be provided prior ta Commissioner’s

meeting, [P&Z staff received a copy from the applicant Monday, February 14", forwarded it to the County
Attorney, who reviewed and commented on it the same day. The County Attorney responded that this POA
document is well written as it requires the POA to be established at the very beginning and is required to
maintain the common areas from the very beginning, thus eliminating any gap in the responsibilities for
maintenance of the comman areas that may otherwise occur if a developer were maintaining those areas
until 3 certain number of lots were sold. P& staff read the document in full also and is of the opinienit js a
very detalled, well written document.]

F2) No separate fee at this time for 3rd party professional engineering services, BUT applicant

needs to send Planning Office sewer system plans ASAP so the County can forward them to a

3rel party enginesr for review. The sewer plan for Phase 1A includes a typical gravity collection

system with o lift station that pumps effluent to an on-site treatment and disposal system

capable of serving the 46 lots in the phase, The location, type and size of a larger treatment and disposal
system capable of serving all, or part of the Atbemarle Preserve development is being studied. In the
future, It is possible thot effluent from the Phase 1A lift station will be redirected to this larger system ond
the treatment & disposal systems installed for the 46 lots abandoned. A permit for the Phase 1A sewer
system will be obtained during the construction drawing & permitting phase. An Engineer Option Permit
is anticipated that will be processed through ARHS under the NCDHHS rules. This gives ARHS an
oppartunity to be invalved, [Staff points out that CUP condition (F)(2) requires the Developer to pay a fee
accompanying an application for preliminary plat approval “to allow the County to retain professional
engineering services to review the adequacy of plans and installation of water system, wastewater system,
roads, stormwater drainage and other required infrastructure”, This implies that something is available for an
engineer to review. |



VHL.A. - Page 7

Section 306.7 Plat Requirement Checkiists requires these items, which are not present:

&« Sireet names

* Plans for utility layouts including sanitary sewers or sewerage disposal sysiems, water distribution
lines and electric service

» Letter of tentative approval of water supply and sewage disposal plans by appropriate county and
state authorities

» letter of applicability of a Stormwater Drainage Plan from NC DEQ

« Certificate of approval from NCDOT as to proposed readway alignment and construction

e [letter from NC DEQ Division of Energy, Mineral and Land Rasaurces approving the Sedimentation
and Erosion Control Plan

Compliance with CAMA Land Lise Plan

County Subdivision Regulations section 108 requires proposed subdivisions to comply with “the locally
adopted Coastal Resources Commission ratified Land Use Plan.”

Future tand Use Compatibllity Matrix on page 1X-35 of the current CAMA Land Use Plan list 2 residential
dwelling units per acre average density as generally consistent for future land use and a special note at its
bottom clarifies that PUDs may contain any combination of uses, permitted and conditional, listed in the
Zoning Ordinance Table of Uses,

Some CAMA Land Use Compatibility Policies:

LUC #2: Perquimans County, Hertford, and Winfall, as part of a subdivision request,
shall review the lond suitability analvsis map included in this plan as a source of information for determining
the general suitability of land for the proposed develapment. ...

[Staff referenced the Land Suitability Analysis Map Exhibit VI-C, p. VII-5 and found that most of proposed
phase 1A s in a ‘moderate suitability for development’ area, but the east side is in a ‘low suitability for
development’ area most likely due to poor soils.]

LUC #3: Perquimons County, Hertford, and Winfall shall encourage cluster- ar traditional-type residential
subdivision development throughout their Jurisdictions in order to preserve farmland and rural apen space.
LUC #11: Perguimons County, Hertford, and Winfall suppert subidivision developments

and planned unit developments that are in harmony with adjoining land uses and will

reguire such developments to provide buffering between dissimilar uses and will require

building setbocks that ore comparable to those af the use located on the adjacent properties.

LHIC #32: Perquimans County, Hertford, and Winfall suppert the development of

subdivisions with lots fronting on internal streets {os oppesed ta State road frantage lot

subdivisions) and will encourage, as apprapriate, the creation of cluster- or traditianal type

subdivision develpopments as o means of creating pedestrion friendly neighborhoods

or walkoble communities that may be comprised of o variety of housing types and

densities, and....



VIiLA. - Page 8

SUGGESTED MOTIONS — RECOMMENDATIONS - ACTIONS:

Planning Board unanimously approved the plat with two conditions. One Condition was that our County
Attorney would have 3 weeks prior to the Board of Commissioners meeting to review alt documents relating
to Restrictive Covenants and the Articles of Incorporation for the Property Owners Association. That did
oceur, The 2™ condition was to recommend that to completely satisfy the Subdivision Regulation section
701 requirement for a Water Access Lot, the applicant should construct a boardwalk prior to the first issuance
of & zoning permit for a principal residential structure,

SUGGESTED MOTION TO APPROVE: Motion to approve Preliminary Plat Phase 1A of Albemarle Preserve
(with the condition .} and to approve its consistency with the County CAMA Land Use Plan.

SUGGESTED MOTION TO DENY: Motion to deny Preliminary Plat Phase 1A of Albernarle Preserve due to

ATTACHMENTS:
1) GIS General Location Map



Page 9

VHLA,

del sy

HO pEUEIIcD LoTBWIGILl 9] oy Apaisuodsas iebo) ou sownsse
ARINGD 8y juswndop reba; 1o A3AINS pUB B 10) SInBISqNS
LON sl deww siyp Moo sasodind xe) 1o e ssu [poieg RIS

IN ‘faunoy sueuwsnbiag
' AQ ‘2202 ' ‘uer pateaid depy
193 006 s|enba yow

\WEZ00:EL00:7

ZCODELOET:

~




VIiLLA. - Page 10

Perquimsns County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR MAJOR SUBDIVISION

This s«:ctmn to be completed by County:

Date Received: 9{&3’&{ me:dhy En v Date Completed:
Confirmed by: Tax Parcel Msp Nos
Proposed number of lots: j_ﬁ'} (including resicus) parcel, if any),
Remind applicent to request ARHSE's preliminary approvel of any
residual lo! when applying for septic tank perout for proposed lot(s).

Proposed Major Subdivision Name: Albemarle Preserve - Phase 1A
Location/Street Address: __Harvey Point Road
Tax Map Number(s): 2-0073-0022, 2-0073-0022 A, 2-0073-0022B, 2-0073-0029

Size of Property (Acreage): 3385 Ac,

Dimensions of Property: _Please refer to attached boundary survey

Zoning District Designation{s); PUD

Future Land Use Map Designation(s);  Residential o
Proposed number of lots: 46

Type of water system proposed: Extension of County Water System

Type of sewage system proposed: _Gentral sewer system to On-site Disposal

Ownership of the property is evidenced by sttached deed recorded in le Estate Book

495 ,Page 149 OR Will File Number in the Perquimans County Registry.
PHEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION IS CORRECT:

Robert F. Masters 12/17/21
Printed Name and Signature of Owner or Authorized Applicant* Date
for Perquimans Holdings, LLC
Printed Name and Signature of Owner or Authorized Applicent* Date

Mailing Address: 11675 Rainwater Dr., Ste. 220, Alpharetta, GA 30009

Home Phone: (910) 742-6716 _; Fax: (252) 261-1760 ; E-mail: bmasters@preservecommunities.com
*Owner’s Authorization Form must be attached if Applicant is not the Gwner

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON TO RECEIVE ALL CORRESPONDENCE
REGARDING THIS APPLICATION:
Name: Robert Masters, Mark Brambell, Bjssell Professional Group mbrambell@preservecommunities.com

Mailing Address: 7900 Flipflop Lane, Wilmington, NC 28409 . davek@bisseﬂnrufessionalgmup.mm
Phone: (910) 742-6716 ; Fax: _(252) 261-1760 _; E-mail: ___bmasters@preservecommunities.com




VLA, - Page 11

PAGE 2: CHECKLIST OF INFORMATION AND ITEMS NEEDED

The nurnber of Preliminary Plats and specific Construction Drawings will be determined by
Planning & Zoning staff prior to Applicant’s submittal of Application Form and other materials.
To demonstrate compliance with the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations, attach all
information stipulated in Article 111 for the applicable stage of review {Sketch Plan Review, or
Preliminary Plats/Construction Plan Review, or Final Plat Review), together with the following
materials, information and fees:

X Application Form and Owner’s Authorization Form (If applicable).

A rETT————

X Boundary Survey with appropriate Certification Statements (and references to residual
parcels, if any ~ see Note #1, below). ‘

X My {our) ownership of parent tract is evidenced by attached deed recorded in Real Estate

Book 495 Page 149 OR Will File Number

X My (our) parent tract is known as Township Ne.___, Map No. , Parcel No,

_ X Size of Parent Tract: _ acres; Linear footage width (street frontage): 3
and depth (from front property line to rear property line) of parent tract: _
X Proposed water system improvements: _waterling extension
Water availability: Perquimans County
X Proposed sewage system: _ Albemarle Utility Company (per Section 402B)(4),

attach copy of approvals issued by Albemarle Regional Health Services (ARHS) or letter
of availability for public sewer as applicable; include review of any “residual” parcel;

X proposed drainage improvements: Series of ponds, culverts and swales
(attach applicable permits to construct issued by other agencies).

X Disclosure statement referencing Section 402(1 1)), (19) and (20) of the Perquimans
County Subdivision Regulations regarding grading, drainage and erosion conirol.

-----------------------------------------------------------------

ection & com ounty:
__ Review and consultation with Technical Review Committee scheduled on

. Otber (specify) — rraTEes o i 790.c
icable fees due at the time of plan submittal: $100.00 + %%1@ ,;a@f.}' ot gespf 938 73¢

R e fees due before plat recordation: §2,500 per lot for Major Subdivision Lots. |

NOTES:

(1) Any ot of less than 10 acres, including any residual parcel, must obtair a certificate from the
Health. Department stating whether or not septic systems may be approved for the lot(s); and

(2) All lots subdivided from a tract since December 31, 1998 shall be included in detesmining when
the four lot maximum has been reached under the Minor Subdivision process, and when the Major
Subdivision procedures apply. The construction or installation of infrastructure requires processing
as 2 Major Subdivision even when there are less than four lots being created from the parent fracl.

(3) See County Subdivision Regulations, Article HI, Section 306.7, for information required on
(1)Sketch Design Plat and (2) Preliminary Plat / Construction Drawings and (3) Final Plat.




OWNER’S AUTHORIZATION FORM

NOTE: I THE APPLICANT(S) REQUESTING A MAJOR SUBDIVISION FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS/ARE NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE
PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON
WHO I8 REQUESTING A MAJOR SUBDIVISION I8 THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD

THIS FORM.
Bissell Professional Group is hereby authorized TO ACT AS AGENT ON

BEHALF OF _ Perquimans Holdings, LLC , the Owner(s) of those lands

described within the attached Application, and ss described in the attached deed or other such
proof of ownership as may be required, in applying to Perquimans County, North Carolina, to
appear with my {our) consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners and
Planning Board in order to request 8 Major Subdivision at this location. If there are any
questions, | may be contacted at address: 7900 Flip Flop Lane, Wilmington, NC 28409

or by telephone at _{910) 742-6716

12117121
Signature of Owner Date
Robert £, Masters
Print Name
Signature of Qwner Date
Print Name

State of Lg}xj:kbj o, mhm
County of _ ;5 DG

Signed and sworn before me on this \H\ AU dayof m 20 L

BY: £

ldentification Verified:  Y¥ouney

VIILA, - Page 12

§ath sworn: [ }Yes [‘){] No

Notary Signature MARCIE R RESPASS
My Comumission expires: I o) DY s NOI:&?EE&%'C
North Carolina
My Commissicn Expires 10/27/2004

3of4



VILA, - Page 13

APPLICABLE FEES

At the TIME of APPLICATION to the PLANNING | DUE BEFORE PLAT

& TONING OFFICE: ' RECORDATION:
| | Water Facility Fees:
Sketch Design Plan: $100 Up to and including four (4) to six {6)

Abbreviated or Minor Lots per parent

Pretiminary Plat/Construction Plans: $100 + $15 per lov | tract (depending on street type): §500
each; and $2,500 per lot for any

Final Plat: $100 + 515 perlot  parent iract over the four to six
maximum. All lots subdivided from
a tract since December 31, 1998 shall
be inchided in determining when the
four (4) to six (6) lot maximum has
been reached and when the full
review procedure shall be required.

REVIEW FEES are DUE with SUBMITTAL of APPLICATION FORM and
SKETCH PLAT or PRELIMINARY PLAT/CONSTRUCTION PLANS or FINAL PLAT
WATER FACILITY FEES are DUE PRIOR to APPROVAL of FINAL PLAT
BEFORE RECORDATION in the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE.

Form revised 12-11-15

Work documents/Zoning AppliestionsMajor Subdivision agptication

4 of 4



VIILA. - Page 14

Frotocol Bamplmg Service, Inc.
4114 Lnuge! Ridge Drive “Expers in Environmentst Complisnce” Protocolssmplng@Eyshoo.com

Raleigh, Nooh Caroling 27612 Environmentalservicesne com
(919) 2(0-6547

December 17, 2021

Mi. Mark Bissell, P, E.

Bissell Professional Group, Inc.
Post Office Box 1068

Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

Re: S0il Inspection/ Drainage Investigntion
Albemarle Preserve — Phase A ~ River Lot
Bethel Township, Perquimans County, Nerth Carolina
Protocol Job Mo.21-185

Dear Mr. Bissell:

On Thursday September 30, 221 Protocal Sampling Service, Inc. personnel inspecied the southeast portion
of the tract for suitability for on-site waste water disposal sysiems. The tract is primarily cleared for
agricultural use, adjacent io Harvey Point Road and surrounded by interior drainage ditches one of which
runs through the study area that is 30-inches deep, The ditches direct surface and ground water towards a
wetland pocket and to the south of the tract. Surface elevations range from 2.0 to 7.0-feel mean seq level
across the tract,

The tract was found to be unsuitable for conventional on-site waste water disposal systems due to soil
wetness, vasuitable clay structure and expansive mineralogy, but provisionally suitable for sand-back{illed
trench (SBT) disposal systems. The southeast portion of the tract was found to be convex in shape with
positive surface drainage to the existing ditch through this portion the tract with wetness increasing away
fromn the ditches. The soil on the tract matched the Gertie and Tomotlsy soil serjes. The apparent seasonal
high-water table was found below a depth of 12-inches due to the influence of the ditches and the depih to
free water was found at depths ranging from 60 to =60-~inches below existing grade depending on proximity
to the nearest ditch.

A permenble layer (fine loamy sand to sand) was encountered at a depth ranging from 33 to 70-inches
below land surface and since some portions of the existing interior and perimeter drainage ditches do not
intersact this layer, pretreatment to T8-1 standards with pressure dispersal will be necessary. The tract
should be considered provisionaily suitable for SBT waste water disposal systems o be instatled no closer
than 25-fest from the exizting drainape ditches. Prior to installing the drain lines the existing soil should be
removed down to at least 6-inches into the permeable layer. The excavation should be filled with clean
loamy sand (Type I) that closely replicates the texture of the existing subsurface layer. A two-foot mound
of Type ¥ soil should be used for the drain field. The long-termn acceptance rate (L TARY on the tract should

not exceed 0.25 gaflons-per-day-per-square-foot (gpd/fi2) for a typical SBT systet.

Dratnage swales should be nstalled around the drain fields fo carry storm water awsy from the drain felds
to the closest drainage ditch. Existing drainage ditches will need 1o be cleaned-out of all existing vegetation



VIILA. - Page 15

1o maimain positive surface flow and repularty maintained. By ariificially raising the drain field area with
an additional 2.0-feet of suitable fill material, installing the drain lines at a minimum of 1-foot above e
vriginal soil surface clevation, adhering io the recommended LTAR, crowning the mound to at least a' 1%
slope 1o shed rain water and using proper engineering controls, & 24-inch serobic efftuent {reatment zone
should be maintained below the drain field trenches.

In addition, prior to any disposal system installation the depth to the permeable layer should be determined
1o engure the excavated drain lines intersect the layer for proper system funetioning,

Please call me at (919) 210-6547 if you have any questions or need further assistance.

T I e K 5 T D O
L L L R il g e O PR

Soil Scientist/President




VILA. - Page 16

Albemarle Utility Company

1 Plantation Drive
Hertford, NC 27944

December 23, 2041
Athemarle Plantation Holdings Il LLC

11675 Rainwater Dr., Ste 220
Alpharetta, GA 30009

RE: Albemarle Preserve — Phase 1A
Sanitary Sewer Utility, Willingness to Serve Letter

To Whom It May Concern,

Albemarle Utility Company is willing to provide sanitary sewer utility service to Phase 1A of the
Albemarle Preserve subdivision.

Upon approval to construct and operate the wastewater system that will serve this part of the

development, Albemarle Utility Company will be willing and able to operate and maintain the
sanitary sewer utility needs for the above referenced project for 46 dwelling units with a total

allocation of 7,280 gallons per day.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Sincerely,
Albemarle Utility Company

Fobort Mastors

Rabert Masters



Page 17

VIILA.

EIESS ‘
o TSI CSUR D YR WL
=i v o S BITH W TTME Ui
[re— e A EL DI T30 -1 HETT
* TSI HITHE: 135S W e PL
i S o BT
TN IEEY Fen| E s e | -
I O PR a 75 O’ SR |G AT 3 Leeicg A
N mORF SRS | o ﬁnﬂnﬁ_gﬂgﬂy
0w s I & WERTXE
Ly T 13| 2 0d GO QU ISETH ST e M5 L1 300 SHOEE
LSONHOR D3y ek £ A%, Ln O ﬁﬁhggﬁghﬂh%wqg%wwg;ih 40 L0CH s 3 .BBEW....:M.:E.-SM«.% HL KYLHWT
E TR A MHIER0 S a1 M R IHS00 L5 560 Ll ROENGCES 34 0 BEStom M40 O LEMKESKOCSTH O SIFISEY UF 50 LU0 IHL 8 CH 400
PR, = - = = — U B (LU 2 TR ATISS S IdHE “FN W O DGhE R iy SOSTT uunﬂ_ganhu.m ¥ 1 ~CIHOH hr SINEATENS B G MUVaI0 L
LEEPLEESS ) . — I ot oy it 401 JTH e G SL0T 28 SUPas 33 0 LG W SOOEM 30 FUSOSH S N Xoddh e M SonCHL R 4 CaNOdLe
. oo CAX FENPL 0L DA Sov NN SORAL, S GRARAN SR ERLG S SN T 430 S¥H L1 1% G SHIMDUSUTAGY LU0 THL 0 SUTAGA HL
[ s
H TR 1UeSERO00 LG YA HI E20H S 320 4 ‘SZphidm MG X0 BELCEIG 3E £6 ALRO
- b 8 SIMATORDS 304 ShORVFES HOSMOSNS JHL HLW, Alomeo O]
b R s HY 48 (G AUSHLS © SONESCH TruIaae FHEr B0 Lelnn ‘TP TG Sak 25n 3 e R YIS MISRIGHE B 2WIL LA
= - B S Oy Fchd TR N O iy El Ent & ¥
e e NREEN T s CUNTLEDY [I1T SINNG S0k STri e U Y1050 SO 07 SHar 3t 8 aTad TuwS DAY HO DAY M0 RALEE)
1 B e R R U g Lo Ly o L
R Al S LSS SHL el SITIMS T QIa i
[ | i+ i s 3 c W WAL RS 5 ZOWESE] HITUM I B VR )E D00 ZHGLTN JOF TN e
" SAMRICE S0 NOGS) RAITIZOSNML O IN2HNGE D% B3 TVE THLS W00 S50 A I M il Ere ST HoART B 0300
=1 hda? [ TH0CH 4R DRES armde F I B 35
HEPRE LIS e L¥51 nihG VLVER D6 o HIST-LWE ¥ M Tass 4l6T MGREATEGY MOLMETHE DN T
YIRS WAl FUTY T
T 0 SETESE A SO AT T BN 8 RSOSSN G W ST 0k a0 SHOEE 1
TWUAYA D2 MLSS WSS B DL R SIFEHS S0 TSI B Bl i HIS0 A3 WSS
TANGH G ISR ROSYLATOENTED 0 JAALETR] T 3] AR Ghsnday TALTR TSI IR O e UV 3 TS el el v AL SRR T
AUMETYS YRGHD RS MIRKIN SHL HIN SRRDADOY 1 3y DTRRveNS ST LTg 14T
ggﬁﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁmmﬂ«ﬁ?ﬁsﬁﬂé_ SN SRTX] Tw Sei T CRRE I THHS MEUGT SUYII0R (NPT 314 0 ¥ 1
UIBAS Lo LT S LYHALESY |
P15 MR Tn AL
A G ¥ G431 IS 10D 0 R gt R UHLs) K DRSS ARH sHGRERT WEoUOE B SHYMICHT] £ EROLFHCTS KFLAHTE 211 KM SS90 1 Gels
HIMLO ATAz s g b e oL I 32 5w AR RSTEE Lls MBS B YKL LitedD LEdHI ¢
T CEHTIN GR 0 HSRSIAAT ST 3 ARG T AladEnGl aun NYTs AT T HIELD HEARE RERAGS M kAT
SAHY R TTY K SRR IE T
m k3 TR R B0 S MINEITA T ASOUCEYES T AR Ty EIHFAXYT SIUMSS ObY Bow) LTI WSRO TR Eatu] ALt
,.u B Euygﬂku:qgﬂﬂgﬁhaﬁagﬂﬁnﬁ gﬁﬁwh%nhﬂﬂguﬁ!gﬁﬂhugwgﬁlﬁ&Shhﬂﬂﬁhﬂ
Ex = AR SiepeiaTd 22 AR #In ' Qdihﬂm”ﬂﬁuﬁighﬁgn_gg*km"ﬂwk‘
e
m SINTECLS 5 AT it
mm z - WEREYD HAN 0 FLels pi..a.wﬂaun_uamwﬂmuﬁlu%nﬂuﬂﬁw.ww_
Hil NS . B LN B DS RS ® o :-imﬁnﬁ s
| ] m Ha1-1 drac - oY 42 SOMEIE 5T L2 £l
= TR R CE S 55 T =
z
5 13 U= -1 6 I MR CL KIS £ ) | HOISWEETS ATUTIRA TIEOATr S0z
= _ 19T LIMGAT HIE Gl AIRELE B £63d T THL STt AHIEF GHVTR OHTAIIG ALMGDD SHYetasd e
ENS 02 o En B Jakib I GL XMELE Gl SHGH BAFSTI THL L TS 31 AAED
nE Ta AN AHEY BLCHECE S
< E o Mw T B W OHY FEANY AU RALSON REUNRARS Teaaed] an SETula TE =TT N 35 B & aars 52
nE @& l _ SaTwm:k TaTum
= > 9o D S1SeAa LTS
N ﬁ..n_w Tt IHHL EIHONCED 3¢ Sk i) MTreGedi 50 S0 W 90 Wy 3 CALIMET BT SHUN WREI0ET 0 Svadd BE b T
=1 " S T D RIS ¥ SILVILS SE05 SAL LYHL LZLEIT Ca 51 S8 S ——
: = TP SY {g-it TH Wiw TGV M Mhirdiuz TS 4B Uiy SRS T 30 [5ME S SOUG Sentalt G AR - aoas=.1 WIS
fx ] S¥a L¥ld Sed 3vHL BI00LL S VI RD S MCSTRA & GUvd 3R L SOD o WAISTER TR PTG B 3 SEr B4 . -
o g HIECKIGENE DO0E Al D0 MMV MOHY SBvsd S DHYED 2Xvd T S -felE-2 ¥ TRe-fUm- RIOTIR L TR O TR _H_a.n__-r__.m Mxm-_m;.m_u_}
= s By OABERE 10K SECHAGT 3 1ML S0206SCed SHO00 M DRy Twim Tk e STIAGY
M -4 AGUE ] B ) AOSASSE 0 HS0HN B LSS TWUSY HY Rieed Wi e
GIHATAITE AN EHEL Kundd] SRR 1% 56y Lvsy AALETT HeHR G YRrHEs ') BERE oh MUDeT
3 SRR vy — e GNROS FTAVRIATY
= < = Mz LAz T e s
Ww._.— 3] EBad o T
~ & Tl IS~ MOSE TSy b e |
EALON FraIHI>
I SWETON TrnD
“NEvd 31 B Tt
= CHY LY I LT ACS LUISI AR
SNIGHA JHL % ORRAODIY GHw vE 1A QARSI 4 AL L¥tg S Br
T SEEAS JIUIRISTE S0 MSYERTIE] B9 R A0 HELYSRES
I | SR 20 M I ) 20 CEEHISH B) hediS S SIREUSYY UL MR
Y SR ORI il M [MEG O Srln ] ChIU 0 SRk
FoERES S HVELR ThY RIRLY TS BHL s0d 3L o8 Svasy honmas
BHL ROGTh v M0 SETMOT CHY SEIECE 04 LHIFTW Duv AR 40 LKEG
SRR ¥ OEMIESY DN SECSTIIATE 521 ST HEs 531 1l
G SHISAGN 3S OHY NOINCDSEY 3 A5
SN WEROG TG 0 [ TR KR FISES504 S TULM Sy LRguUre Lees
HOHR v K1 JF5N 59 LEA S1H0nS KING sYHL 03300 SS0etrd NS 12
SYIHW BLRMDY 3nl ROGT D%V UMD SSXT] OMv 530 o sHOEH JHL MlM
LEUL MO vLE R HUSYN SHE SIS Srh AR TR I SN
THMES DSTALHS £ Tels T H2 S WD I AN B3cs
N SLNDRDS Slie TN LA ITI0STS M35 AR Den TS
L NS IGTSOIRN ¥ SHOSSY GHY SUTEIeis ThLDEasds sk
G WTUYDOSEY Il LA DAvMRSH) 5¥ abPACEs AL TRYG aehamE AT
THVIETN PV dFEETINGN SR10T13 TR G4 5L EREs
=
5 CICHIMY S ‘ARl
%3 ALKAGY SRYATDISS ©7TT Tovd v T 3O0E W CHSa S E
= UMY B0 SHULSSIY S SHOLDHE) UAYHIAGD 0 KON 3S O ri X
z SDIES ISR TURKIEY b CSost ALY MOt &1 IMALGThG O 350 -
E ZHL @04 CHOLNOORSY 3A] THF RISTUGOSTY SHINED ALuldCad wSUWINYIE
3 IR Lo CRUGAKAD 38 G I LH 30004 TRMINE 4L AH 2
B 14 QUYHOT] IBH RiF el sUmeld THL Wl ASRRGD v OOHIH bl |
mm - e “ivd SEL 40 HCURROCS 1B WRRS
I
¥
S

HIAAKY SNVRIAOYIS




VILA.

Page 1B

e e wa y

i g g
Ay 2l

L] tm{i"{
By ulm et

ot wlwn \nmd mr
g muq:on;a:d AsuG

28 1563, PL &in
AL 4, PGS

bNDfJJUNOJ SNLLRIXT - 1V)g AWV NS

it :1 ‘ 5)5 c\‘l;ﬂ I)ﬁ?ii dN'IE: [ HH’J""ﬂ

Vi 38YH
SAHIEN S FTHVYWIHTY

GRAPHIC SCALE




Page 19

VLA,

iDL e

Ll e

e ———

e

"By &4 LR

RELEE

e T3

~\\
by

NG TSI

AF b BUY OF e

MIIALIAQ - LV AHYNINIIHS
KTRFTC ST
Vi HSvidg
JAHIS IS FTVINIEGTY

3
Enat.d.&..____ v B

& L

YNGR M LN

13 5

ii, A :
G 3
“wmm |I|l_ !

HaEy e = e v
me 14 ™ e EXEALNd
do m - ST 1

2 Hii  wwmswemncusd 0 Ly e N b T T T e e e R Tt pen s BT T i e T e T
jrial ‘ IR L R

15 § ;

Sife i o nyfr!{?(x...sn? AT

rizad . —

fie 2 - ? 3 - .

HEb S

W PARSEE

P ¥ SEZ Td 'k HM

i s =d s ED

t _— —_ 59 0d L FO

B s R

FEC et N Kt 3 D Seme

iz FuPSrbd 1
s:f ERY BEy \ 3
3 mmmnmvm. %_ i
DF ¥ i RIS !
fii 5 53 7 -~ 2EL-F-aL H |
3 m H ﬂ....-\fvfrr\f).}n(.f..l..tu;\ e ]

S, L i NS, Lok i o+ eevame L
B iT s AL 2 I
5 5 %
— L

1




VIHLA,

Page

ey
drurh jouoNdos Rl

IAMIS T TTHYWNIFTY

PP ] TR
EHOISAIN

[y

{5 ARl AT B e e Lt b e f T
VT S \_\.m“.'.!';..:; A A AN T B . g 3 il - q
Wiy Wnebnatymar] by - k
el e t0oes ooy vl Ty i [RE]E TR ERvPET g THARRAMOL THLAT A A ¥ Gl -
AMat mariary oty vl drin . El = %
Y
Aakubit OO 4480 LIGT Vi F8VHS -

e - f

i a3

e TR

R

HECER

i AT ACT PART

3 M AT

I g i

EDT §t
104050

A ASE 43 DT

(1
Lot §9
195255
PO WCOF M

BOTIF W 3F £F LE

W N BT

M_

m-i

FN A M TR

MEIT r1 e

DLERR RLne OF LN

e LS

L
w B, e G, i P Ve A, P i, i GV i

LT
—

BN thanen (A e G i g, e, fin 1y By e s, fimy, = Bty ¥ 1 Ktk 7 Ly v Ll v [ v [y = Pk, iri Bk miimin ey e iy ey vk, virmst e

HARVET RoMT mn.

([~}

T
LTRAPRE SCALE




VIILA,

- Page

[ tar hanm o Ly g
v 1 o Ay 4
i ednan, vk el Gy

Wi i ay

oz, tye]

RenaE oy i nari L
1 by o

Tomiisy it e LI0E
it § e s

Lt Wt T T

iy

i
T o

1vid AR A
S, RIVTIUOIRYY T

"
1

ARG 1AL

B T A ML LN TR BRI

Vi AEVH
INHIGTHS FIHVINIETY

ez
eTa
e
7

TEriE

FAAPHIAICE

i
i
,
H
;
!
2
{
:
;
5
;
L
i




VHLA.

Page 22

BHI-U9E (RG] o
e et
RARCE RS g e T
L e

Sbaghyl uhpdsh gidm 214E
V- B i by

uno) PURTH .Y WL

LY el AWVNINEIRMA

VLI WL H RO

ATNFIET 2: il ;VIW”.‘JH\}H

Vi FEVHY

AINSNASEL LR

JAHASANS FIHYWHETY




VIlLA. - Page 23

SUCLFG - 3V Tl ANYNINITA

ALMILEY hﬁwi R dllﬂa’mt}l [EL

tric e (D Wy, VAT 1IN HEHLIN
ST CIRE (herd
bl M WA el AT
Tonub «1,1“'@":‘.;‘.":‘?& ¥l I5VHd
fra wiEiRIST IR HAHASAHS JTHYWARTY

~

R AR R AR AREE
§ ] e e Ejulekip|{anlp|zid]x]sie r
< Gl P LA RAAARRAGARRR
DO BEHEBREERRRE mEEE A RARERERRR g
[T, | z-
2 1%13 ataluv el s s e walilsii o B HEEBOEREEE /\va“
gi:a;m:!ammmm i
MEEEEAE R A .
BROEERER :
i
3 ¢ N
‘ TR |1 =i EL
RRRBAREARRR AR T ﬁg bl
PR AR : o
Bl el | 3 ¥
b (4)7 (e £ ' v 5
e I B B
TR | (K : & o &
A AR M KA A e * & ¥
S o : g ¥
s (Belelmalelinlesialeinlealelel| g l! A 2 ¥
s DBECHEERED Bl i i 1D &
: Sale el el Rl el : Bl ;g
EEEiEE isiele[ze{e|zle|s{aiolelajaln]e]slaie] s ; fgé f gg
B4l /i R > -
et | R :
S e
TR
Bt a0 a1 gﬁﬁﬂiigléFmg‘w‘Elg’mi
(el elafa|ate]elslslelalslelsililiyle HHREHEHEEN LG
ROUECHEoRNECOPEOEE0es sl Alstoa e
{81se[3]s]ale[sfels n{zele s tnls[435]e
thEEEEEEEEEEEHEEiiEEE( N
a8l el R R
ggiua]a|:|z:as:alﬁlzatla]alﬁlélal RRRRERRAREARRERERAN
NBEREIEEEREEERRERREED! ng;“;;ﬁ’:”“;;”;n:
”;;L:E“;“E;altfttl_ﬁ:ln "ﬂgﬁiihﬂﬂﬂhaiﬁf
AR e
y [afuiala eelnlelialelelslaalelsls e laialagsls e el
TSl | [l siflals




VIILA., - Page 24

) B LRI T SR B

TTEHCIOI SINTT A LVAL JOVRLL #TT0)
i

ﬂ:’:f&i,‘ . 1 : e .\'MJJ" 1‘\'.:‘:‘; . rT T Iy ;
e msm NI 8 it FANHSHED S TIVINGE TV

[ b SR ¥ . T

TG Tz

IHLE1 G0




VILA. - Page 25

SIEATTVRY NOISMLLYT 2N THALV A VI A8Vl ol R shile el B

R | )

i
)

“":‘"“:‘”“u‘r £Xt ! ! EREILIANLYE TR e T Tt Bl
mgm ML 5 Tl HARASTE TTAVINHETY T it Eho s [

T s

2
]

=

PRESERSY
PHASE 1A

]

ST -

" b
L
g

&
i




Page 26

VILA.

330 1 afieg
oo eoen sl

% cawn f
=t S

N | a3 —
SHTEERES ‘mtwﬁx.wmmw{mww

W

BEgE-ggL
“E0Z b+ VSR S008% 10 WOISEWOU] 07 SiNG "Dagy UwoLsEn 94
R0 HeqneS Spouey pErsas | "SWsisAS Asuag

.

- .
F P = [
i Mﬂf L T ﬁ,,.w.\ c.w\m
.r.ﬂ.._.wﬂmwu. S e _mmrfn\\v\

aseq oUBU3OS

LECTEETL
Bawoe-r a0 e L0 1 g&w&ﬁmﬂﬂgﬂﬂ{



Page 27

VIILA.

£ o | sfisg EDE-E+ YEIM fA79G 10 _Emmr.mwhmw NG PEOY UOUDIENN 8 durd A
{sor0rgeraE] AT UOINCS: SPolEay petesey | Swagske Aspuag Sw 0BT BP0 TE J<g W) SSBUS BAIDSRIY SpRWagDy
O =iepy
765 0000 1%t ST OoET og £Ff | FCEN B
£BE 800G ¥T'0 Fd 0'0ET os [ 53 5 Otd
i beb el LT 9t O0ET o8 T OFL 6E-d
| v 0000 Lrdi 6€ 0ogT 08 g BE-€ ; 85-d
845 Q000 [41] Gt 0T 08 6T 8c-f £5-d
TRR LT ¥E'D {E5 (g3 08 BEr £er G-
59T 000 #0 £9 O0ET g'g £E-T of-r s5td
91°7T 173137 B0 £7 0BeT e ot-f 4 PEd
¥2T°T oo 0g's H OQET oe 7T 2 Zf-d
971 ] oT'0 #T ot o9 ¥y 52-1 TE-d
Z05 1000 66" g5 FOcT EEy Ty - B7-d
Tk LO3n ¥ pE 0aes 09 ira &1-f 87-d
525 000 o0 5f aff 1 o9 61-C g1 £7-d
Spo 0300 oo 571 '0ET g ot Tt 5Z-d
g7f Fetladi] 8t st O°DET g (g gET S&-d !
s EDE i Tho0 BT 95 F0ET g 07-f ST FT-d
fEEST ] ) £ Ly o'g £1-¢ (e 774
9b5 SO0 )] L GOET o'y ¥ £11} 12-d
790 3000 00 z 60T oy £T- ZI-E ferd |
09 800 D & 008t a9 T SI-L 61-d
£IE | #I'0 £1 G0ET oa 91 SI-T fi-d
298°T oo 1z20 &1 oosT og 1Y FASy £id
86271 ooon BED ¥E O'0ET og F4ZY [EE'S 9T-d
BpO°1 000 g P Ef- oL 0'g g 07 $1-d
655 0800 &0 £ EOET 09 iy & £1-d
S0S°'T bl 650 P o0ET 0'e &L Fa Ti-d
ST7 o0e'D 120 61- 0OET o' 8 £-r Ti-d
T+9 oG0mn I+ 8f O'0ET og F g 0T-d
BE'T 1000 7T 65 00t og g v &-d
BTE i3] 7T 407 FOLET 08 & 5 8d
g3 TS €] BOT gactT o's st L £d
St £0eg 51 1741 ooET og il 15 Sd
T9£'F £00'g st Fil 3 O'0ET g'g £ T d
- {w fuful
{pawsag pLEC e {sfn {5} 3 fu)
I35y} Wby SEOERRY oA Mol SUBIEAY-aZeY R li=Te apoy dos B 1S =

ojqe ) adig isiqe L xa)3



Page 28

VIILA.

gz adeg S0¥-L+ ¥EN fR/90 10 ,%mwﬁm ‘pECY UnKRERIEN GF [Xfird A TN

[eot0eoail FEAUED EHPCS SPOYISN DRISTEH DU "SURsAS AmUsg BWAGT SP0U 1T I VE S52Ud SAISERLY SUEHSGTY

O USFER,
1267 i £00g 9T i  O'DET (i i 9e{ Z€ td
SZE'T 2000 isa1 (=34 DoET (132 ! 95 (Tl
Fds WD 15T BT ooET (i3] 95 £ G-
oT'E D BEE &Y OQET &9 ot 158 Zu-d
0691 £00'0 o 65 o081 o Fas 56¢ £d
Fal £ £0079 EOE £90'1 BOET s 15 S6C 14
oSz £ 0Tg ] UOET ozi S5-T T-L: 34
gse Q000 S0 4 gostT &g g2 05-[ (Zloed
a5 CI] TE°0 g oosT 09 05 2L {1)og-d
TFS 00 55°F Fi o 0'0ET 09 ar-r &b {Z¥ee-d
£8g P40 i3 £ rOET oe 6L £ {te-¢
£t oone £ o O'DEY a'g i St[ {Z¥s-d
505 : 0000 62°0 54 OOET 08 %[ €2 (e
gE0'T EEITIEY H30 8 UOET 13+ 1I-C gk {Z}eTd
858 oo BTz 6 ODET (1] 8b-[ oL {1)5T-¢d
BES goa's 8€°0 55 aorT o'g GE-F FLs 09-d
545 g0o°g P} bi- Foel og Ge-L e 6%-d
S0 nono 6D vT- O0Es '8 e SpF 85-d
152 oo 520 : OF OOET '8 8Z-C o £5-4
BES GO0 SO0 iy oot (i3] gL SE[ 954
£0E Mg HY O 3 orogT ] gef e S5
Ta0d 8000 610 of 00ET o'g ¥E-f £2 #5d
P 16070 T 6 el oy 8 €€ £5d
ogE EECEEN Fi81 214 001 g £ET Fd 2 Z5-d
££5 800G o4 Dzt o0gE o8 ZE e ES-d
£8E i) F R BT GagT [13:] TE-f oE-T 05-d
Fid T ooa'g 50 o oBET (1311 os-r e 6+
frs:! 0ooo ZTo #E OCET e &7 BT Sir-d
£o% Boo'y gen £ sl g 820 Frd fbd
b5 oo0n e 95 FOOET 0’8 oy 9T-[ Sof
bRE TEHYS &1 4T ToET [1%:] oz £ Sbd
6’1 00g'a w0 £ OET (i3] Sk-L H £bd
SiE go0'o Fagt) T 0'0ET g T £b-f Zr-d

o {w fusul
{pansen npess (sAy {1wdE) 3 {us}
B0} yybua ssapeay ApoEa s E] SWBIE A -UBZeH e apoy dayg ApOoN Jers 12927

slgey adiy oI1ge LX) S



Page 29

VIILA.

GG,
giofafiog ~EOE-E+ YRR ARL00 1D _Emm%%r_mwlanmﬂ:m “pEoy wasclDlens 94 1EQEREREE
faorencoce] R0 UGN EpolRgy pRitaey | 'slumsis Asguag £340' 0T BPCU 1B JeTRY WL SECUY PrasEl DHTRSGIY
A oUEgenn,
T S00°0 Frda £I5 O0ET E:] 65 Fah 93-4
t 0¥ 2000 'z 8bE oge1 e 1oL £ 14d
gbL'g £000 T 8+t L1311 o'g £o{ T 0i-d
& 8000 Sbp 14- O'0EE o8 B5-[ 2% 69d
0eb's R Fi 4 Tid oost 1] 7o 19€ 854
SEF'T 5000 £TE E15 oot [1%:] OG-f 85-F £9-d
i a0s’s MDD 15T i ooet oE 851 101 59-d
402" 31;1 87 951 #97 oET oo X Fig B #9-d
{u} 5Ty
{paupg EET o) = {wdn) : 3 fus}
5571} by SSOjpERl AuHiEA MOl ; SBHIAL-lisZEy spuelg | opoydms | spon HEs Gl

8jqe) 2dig i9|ge 1 xoly



Page 30

VLA,

p o 1 eleq

feoroconL

OwDHEeERy

SEBL-8GY

EE-Lr WEN 28400 1D SOSBUION], (IF RHNS DROM LMoL oF

BuET BORNI0S SPOUEHE PEFSIRH D) Swaisis fapuey

FEOZBEITY

Bpegr SPOUF 1B 2O i 0SB SRS ey

£ m.. £0'501 L <auone> | 00T 810 or
¥ e ! £'56 1 uomagon <auon> | go'or A
6 £ £8'56 Bty <auoN> | b0t 9T ! 9
9 € 56 ¢ omopoas <suon> | goos St | b
52 b3 656 ¥ omagens <eua> | 000t BT | bb
ot £ 656 ¢ RS <suoN> { 0goT £ &
£1 £ £6°56 Py <auoN> | ool ot |z
€1 i€ 1196 L oo <quone> | 00T T TE
5t o  £9°¢6 By <auon> | 0907 or-c| o
6 8¢ 546 © aopaons <suoN> | 60'0T &t 68
o 3¢ +2'86 A ity <RUDN> | 600 8-} 8¢
£ 8 €286 1 ORI <auoN> | og'0 et ee
1 8¢ ce'86 Ry <auoN> | p001 9|9
1 6¢ 85001 1 uopoagone | <auoN> | ooot s]se
b 8¢ | o001 ity <suon> | 00T € [ b€
1 T+ ozvor © oot <ouoN> | 00°0T el ee
g £ 6801 ¢ uomeg <auon> | 0001 etize
0 e 85807 & oMo <B0N> | 00T e
{udf) () woRIalieD ()
PueWEg BPRID) JHREIpAH pueliag auoy Lofens|3 az

Sl4e L uoRIUNnp S|qe L Xaj4



Page 31

VilLA.

¥ 0 g afeg
fsreren ol
ATIEEM

ECiE e 1F

BOZ-L+ VBN 2580 BT UCISBUIOU F SYNS "PROR LAnaen) of
JBRET LIS Sooaly pepssey o BUiasAs faquey

PO

B e 3P0 I8 401 W1 9SEU S BAUISETL BERLIBONY

i f6s £9°66 ¢ womas <auate> | gg'or 98¢ | 58
¥ r 6566 I o <suoN> | 08°TY SETE 28
5 8e 05'66 1 OO <auan> | gz°eE ve-C | o8
3: 8€ 086 ity <avon> | oo'ot €51 | 58
o 6e 6056 ¢ ooy <uoN> | 000 760! 48
6 & 82°66 My <suon> | gog1 16 £
o 6c ¥v'66 Py <auon> | pz01 osc| 78
b 8t iv'66 ! uoomons <auoN> | 0501 6z | 18
s 8¢ 656 T ompo <auop> | 02'11 82-(] 08
5 o o566 Aty <auoN> | 0z 2| 6
1 8¢ 966 OO <atoN> | 0507 92-C | 8¢
e & g2°001 SOty <suon> | ogrot se-Ti i
3 &€ 3€°001 © momeyony <auon> | oot vt oL
0 8 06'66 Py <3UoN> | o00T -t | sz
1 6 6656 o <auon> | goror ot e
1 e 5200t © ot <auoN> | 000 12| &
» et ' vroor § xomaoa <auoN> | poot get|z
3 3 56001 Aty <svoN> | 6007 61-C3 T4
(usdE} s & wORSaA) @ |
puetag anssaiy AR5 JHREIRAH pELRg 07 uegeaa g Ry ai

siqey uoodunp :Sjqe | Xoyy



Page 32

VILA,

=22 b i+
W%v.mwnm_u -Sm.wwﬂw.m gmﬁ.%m %ﬂﬂmﬁgﬂﬁﬂ% 5 Bl 0% BRC 1B J-+{14 s 8584 aammwimtmmwﬁam_ﬂwh
Ty
0 5z 998 8 ot <auon> | 00 65°€ | 49T |
0 ioe 8069 Ry <auen> | 000 85 | €97
0 ov £E°g0T i <auo> | 000 95+ | 857
0 &b et 0 oM <ouoN> | 020 set | £s7
5 6t 0£00% 1 omogons <aane> | aoor oe-t ] Bb
z or 62201 1 ooy <BUON> | Q0T &L | BT
9 £ £6°66 ! storpegons <BUON> [ DO'DE - | BT
61 8 6496 1 uopegons <auon> | gorar 8- | 8eY
1 8 665 1 omontas <ouoN> | 00°01 0 | et
oz o€ 86’66 iy <auon> | go'et sk £6
S 6 65°66 Iy <2UON> | 000 v | 96
Ly 16€ 6b°56 + womera <euon> | oot £ | 56
i 6 0568 I o <auon> | 0601 ‘ Zhre | 6
b 6 o566 I vy <auoN> | 0001 Tt | 6
3 6% 7566 : Tcaﬁmw_%w_.ﬂ <3uoN> | p0'gT ob-C | 76
o1 &8 9566 + o | <auon> | a0'er 6et | 16
» & 1966 | ooy <auo> | go'er BE-T1 06
5 6t BY'66 1 omees <auaN> | 0005 s60| 68
{undB) {isd) ) oA (}
priewag snsaid | speiowmeipAd | puewsa | asugp uoRerR g7 a

J[QEL UClIUNP D)GR | XOf



Page 33

VIHLA,

9oal-56r
¢ o pabog BOE-3+ WS L8J00 4 UAISEWOUL {JZ SUNS 'DROY SMOVEIEA 94 FZOTEERE
soroesoe) IFUZ VMO SPOUIERS PSSy 'SLUGERS Aaueg Biwo-r apois i S ave v 9SBUG Brdsalg SHRBR
ORI
i . <suint . i
a &E i1'te o oS <IUON> | D0°G mmrﬁ FLT
. < Sty . :
o 0F £0°69 0 wamaens <BUCN> | 00°0 29| 147
b BE 6 § MORISEE> <BUON> {040 o[ | 967
. <StUdy .
£1% 0z LG T o900 <3LCN> [ 000 69-C] 591
{undB) {d} (ETH Uenegon fu)
pieLIRc] BNS53L BPRLS ek BUBB0 07 UoEEASS [#qe a

2[qe ], HoRouUNy B|qe LX)



VLA, - Page 34

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Perguimans County Planning Board

MINUTES
Tugsday, February 8, 2022

The Perguimans County Planning Board held its regular monthly meeting on Tuesday, February 8, 2022 at 7:00 PM in
the Community Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Antoine (A} Moare, Chair
Lewis Smith, Vice Chair
Teressa Blanechard

A.0. Roberts
lohn Skinner
MEMBERS ABSENT: N/A
OTHERS PRESENT: Rhanda Repanshek, Planner

Trevor Miles, Planning and Zening Technician
Woody Perry, Applicant

Mark Brambell, Applicant

Dave Klebitz, Engineer

Planning Board Chair, Antgine Moore, called the meeting to order at 7: 00 prn and opened with prayer by A.Q.
Roberts. .

Agenda Item I, Appraval of Agunda. Mr Smlth made 3 motiun. seconded by Mr. Skinner, to approve the agenda a3
rese e maotien pPass unanimnusl

Agenda ltem l, Consent Aganda/Apprnval of Draft Mmutes af Prevmus Planning Board Meetings: Attoched draft of
August 10, 2021 regular meeting mmures. u

Agenda item |1f, Business 1tem A'.f Prgyliﬁﬁﬁary Plat Review of Albemarle Preserve Phase 1A, subdivision section north
af Harvey Point Road appmximatelgi{ilmi!e east of the Halsey Bay Rd./Harvey Point Rd. intersection on tax parcel
numbers 2-0073-0022, 2-0073-0022A, 2-0073-00228, and 2-0073-0029. This is the first phase of (PUD} REZ-19-01 with
assoclated special use perrmit (a.k.a. conditional use permit) recorded in Register of Deeds book 494, page 775,
Planner Repanshek explained this is an administrative review of the first 46 lots and if this preliminary plat was
approved, it woutd proceed to the County Commissioners, She then stated that the postmaster and NCDOT both
responded during technical review cammittee (TRC) review to express concern about the cluster box mailbox for the
proposed subdivision however, NCDOT has not responded to any inquiries regarding the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) for
the PUD, despite the information having been submitted in 2019,

Planngr Repanshek then summarized comments fram all ather TRC members, including Albemarle Regional Health
Services request to stay involved to police any hybrid soll/sewer system and the County Water Department having

1

I
{
L
{



VILA, - Page 35

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

guestions about some numbers being presented. It was also noted that CAMA had a page of comments regarding the
preliminary plat.

Mr, Skinner then inguired as to why they should approve the preliminary plat if all things in the checklist are net
present, Planngr Repanshek replied that Mr. Klebitz would explain, and that the items in the list did not always make
sense depending on the praject and the order in how those items are obtained. Mr. Skinner then inguired about
modifying the ordinances so they have better consistency.

Flanner Repanshek stated that the developer had not vet provided a copy of the articles of Incorporation or restrictive
covenants to the county attorney, but the documents would be provided prior to the Commissioners meeting.
Differences in checklists and which checklists the Board is responsible for was discussed.

Planner Repanshek explained the role of the CAMA fand use plan and the:k:dmlpatibiiity of the proposed subdivision, Mr.
Skinner questioned the meaning of low suitability in reference to Exhlblt'Vl!nC of the CAMA tand use plan. Ms.
Repanshek explained that the low suitalility is most fkely in refei ence to the smis found throughout the county.
Elevation of the area was also discussed, - T

Mr. Skinner alsc brought up the community having waterfront sccess and stated that hé felt the conditions were not
met. Planner Repanshek stated that by the language of the ragulatmns the conditions were met with the proposat from
the develaper, It was also expiained that the developers had ded:cated & lot.at the end of the subdwibmn to house &
boardwalk to meet the requirements, but that It was their mtentmn tc: eventually intiude more E)(pdnSlVE waterfront
access in later phases of the PUD. i A

Mr. Skinner brought up the items missing (hat were required by the checklist, Mr. Klebitz then explained that the
preliminary plat was to show the layout of the subdivision, ensure compliance with the applicable ordinance and
conditional zoning of the PUD. He also explained the process behind the creation of the preliminary plat, and the
preliminary layouts of sewer and water, and that it was preliminary because it was subject to change., Mr, Kiebitz also
expfained the process by which the permits and reports and analyses which were being required in the checklists would
be ebtaired, and haw typically these would be obtained after the approval of the prefiminary plat. He reminded the
Board that during the creation of the Cole Tract they received preliminary plat approval prior to the obtalning of the
state stormwater permit, erosion control per'mit DOT permit, water line permit and sewer permit. Mr. Klebitz then
explained that mest of the missing ctems cm the cherki:st while important, were ultimately subject to approval by state
and county authoritles only after numerous hours of desngmng and planning, and as such it should not worry the Board
that the Items are not present for the prehmmary plat 2pproval, because no construction can bagin before those items
are obtained. Mr Klebitz then assumd the Board that the articles of incorporation and restrictive covenants will be
provided to the munty attorney with ample time ior the attarney to review them prior to the Board of Commissioners

meeting.

Mr. Klebitz then elaboréted that the TIA"Submitted to DOT in 2019, while still waiting for DOT to comment, was
completed by a licensed traffic angmaar in hepes of assuaging concerns from the board. Planner Repanshek also stated
that DOT had originally commented in: 2019 that the mals DOT office in Ralelgh wautd also look at the TIA. Mr. Klebitz
noted that the prefiminary plat is !ess ‘dense than what was appraved on the PUD. Mr. Skinner inquired about Jat size.
Mr. 5mith then inguired about sewer treatment, to which Mr. Klebitz responded that a gravity collection systerm wauld
be used which incorporates a phased pre-treatrnent system and traditional LPP (low pressure pipe) disposal in a
designated area shown an the prelirninary plat. Mr. Skinner also mentioned the possibility of this subdivision being in a
floed plain, to which Mr. Klehitz and Mr. Perry both stated that it did not sit in a flpodplain,

Mr. Skinner then irguired about the process of updating the grdinances; Planner Repanshek explained the process,
Board members decided that the issue would be discussed next month after staff yesearched possible text changes.

Mr, Skinner made a motion, seconded by Mr. Smith, to recommend approval of the preliminary piat to the Board of
County Commissioners (BCC) with two conditions: that the covenants and articles of meorporation be glven to the

2

i
i
i
i
{
i
j



VIILA. - Page 36

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

County Attorney 3 weeks ptior to the BCC meeting and that a boardwalk be constructed prior to the first issuance of
zoning permit for a principal residentia! structure. The motion passed unanimously.

Agenda Item IV, Other tems A: Status Report on Previous Board Recommendations:

NCGS Chapter 160-D Text Amendments and Restructuring

Plarner Repanshek informed Board members that all text amendmants were approved September 7, 2021 to update
the Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Regulations, and Manufactured Home Park Ordinance to NCGS Chapter 1600
standards. KRN

% " * % o

Aganda item IV, Other Items B: Chair’s signature on approved minutes.

#* # "-3 .".  RN
Meeting adiourned at 8:37 p.m, '
Minutes approved this day of | ,.2022,
Chairperson . ‘ Recorder

Attachments: A (Sign-in Sheet)




e e e b A M, ot e e Tt e i S it x5 s 1 e

VIILA, -

This document presented and fited:
122019 110017 AM

%mﬁxéam{@p

AGRUELINE 8. FRIERSON, PERQUIMANG GG, NC

gook 494 pace 775 (10)

= i

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUIY) REZ-19-01
Page 1 of 10

Ontihe date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perguimans County met and held a public
hearing (o consider the following application:

Authorized Applicant: Perquimans Development, LLC
t/o Robert Masters
11675 Ratnwater Drive, Suite 210
Alpharerta, GA 30009

Property Owners: Perquimans Development, LLC
11675 Rainwater Drive, Suite 210
Alpharetta, GA 30009

Site Location: Approximately 1,497 acres extending northeast from Haliday Lane, crossing
Harvey Paint Road, continulag northeast to the Perguimans Rlver; all of which
is southeast of Church Lane and Halsay Bay Road and west/northwest of
Goate Mest Lang

Tax Parcel Nos: 2.0073-002%, 3-0073-0029, 2-0073-0003C, 2.0073-0007, 2-0073-0021, 2-0073-
00208, 2-0073-0020A, 2-0073-0020, 2-0082-0012, 2-0082-0013888, 2-0082-
O013AAA, 2.00B2.00134A, and 2-D0B2-0014A

Loning District: PUD (CU), Planned Unit Development Conditional Use District

Proposed Use of Property: A form of development usaally characterized by a unified she design for
anumber of houging units, clustering buildings, providing common open space, density increases, with
# potential mix of building types and land uses. As stated by the Applicant in the CUD Rezoning
Request Application Statement of the Nature of the Proposed Use:

“The goal of Albemarle Plantation Phase 2 is to haild a commurity that has a creative design, providing
at atie of elifferem residentinl uses in close proximity to ore another, while at the same Hime providing an
efficient use of open space Hat promaetes an active Hfestyle and o strang sense of community, A high level

Page 3

e —

H
i
i
b
I



VIILA,
BK 494 PG 776 DOC#420684

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Ne. (PUD) REZ-19-01
Page 2 of 10

aof wmenirigs is propesed to meet the needs of the vexidents., . The river front factlity is expected
to include a maring with boat launch, docks and pier, o bowrigue hotel, a clubheouse with bar and
grill and café, an event lown for owrdoor events and an owtdoor terrace. The umenity areg south
of Harvey Point Read iy proposed to include o crysil lagoon, o tennis complex, a elub howse
with activity room, meeting ar¢as and offices, a second bar/grill and café area, and an
additional ourdoor lawn and event space. Higher density condominium and townhome areas are
proposed o be near to the amenity aregs.”

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on __10-8-2048 : & Board of Counly Comnissioncrs
o, 1-4-2019

Now therefore be it resolved that the Perguinimns County Board of Commissioners approves the
application for Perquimans Development, LLC cose number (PUDY REZ-19-01, subject to the
following conditions:

Having heard all the cvidence and argument presentedd at the henring, the Board finds that the
application is complete, thal the appiication complics with all of the applicable requirements of the
Perguinans County Zoning Ordipance for the development proposed, and that therefore the
application o make use of the sbove-described property For the purpose indicated is hereby approved,
subject o all applivable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to Planned Unit Development
and other vonditions as follows:

A, General Land Use:
1) Perguimans County {County) has the right to limit the namber of Jots and housing for each
section/phase based on water availability.

2) Counly may lmil lots Jess than 15,000 square feet bused on the conceptual Master Flan as
presettted (Bissefl Professtonal Group, July 30, 2019 last revision: stamped by County Planning
as received Aug 2, 2019, Rendered Master Plan prepared by Koontz Jones Design); Maximum
guantities of each lol width (35" (o 757) shall be restricted to maximum proposed arpounts of
cach ol type/width category presented on the previously noted conceptual Master Plan.

31 The developer must obtain approval for all sections and/or phages by the Planning Board and
Board of Commissioners for approval under the normal review and approval provess of the
Sutwdivision Regulations.

41 Bach section andfor phuse must adhere o the current Subdivision Regulations and Stae
Regulations in effect at the time that particular phase is approved, incleding, among others,
subject lo any water capacity or availability restrictions that are in place at the time of approval,

5) Up 1o 80 rooms cumulative allowed in the proposed hotel. Hotel shalf have a musthmum of 3
stowies and/or 35 feet in height.

6) A minimum 50 foot vegetative buffer is required on properties adjacent lo agricalural land,
sesidential land and properties owned by the Department of Defense.

Page 3




7

8)

0

—

VILA, -
BK 494 PG 777 DOC#420684

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (U REZ-1%-01
Page 3 of 18

Principle structure and accessory steuctig yard setbacks for lots less than 15,000 square feet or
Jess than {nintety) 90 feet wide shall be: (fifteen) 15 feet For front and rer yards, (ten) 10 feet
for side yards and 10 feet on sccondary front vards which abm a side street ar a cowmer,
Exceptions of (five} ¥ foot side yard setbacks may be made on lats (ffty) 50 feet wide or fess,
Any lot with less than [0 foot setbacks will require fire protection measures such as fire
retardant walls and/or a sprinkler system in consubtation with the County Fire Marshal,

Maximum number of single-family residential tots shall be based on the conaceptual Master
Flan as presented.

Per County Zoning Ordinance Section E503(h), At tenst 150 seres of the development shall he
set astde as cominon area or open space. Of this 150, a nximwm of 75 acres may be areas
covered by water, Iy addition, o maximum of 75 acres may be covered by structures clearly
ancillary to the recreation o comson use arca. Such structures may include weonis courts, pro
shops, swimming pools, and the like, Common ares/open space shall be designated on the
development plats as such and be held in separate ownership lor the use and benefit of the
residents of the PUD,

10 Public beach/common water aecess for all PUD propenty owners shall he established.

11 Mo ABC stare allowed,

13 General retail/commerciat space is atlowed,

Page 3

B. Drainage/Stormwater Improvements;

The terrain is rolling with many low depressions; therefore drainage problems can be significant if a
dralnage plan is not provided, Major creeks and drain-ways are being crossed in the cxpansion.
Evaluations must be made to insure that drainage problems do not develop vp-stream as a result of
these crossings, These changes are not reficeied on the soils maps hecause they are classified ax
inciusions and are aot shown on the scale of map used.

1) A wpographic survey on obe foot contours shall be used for development,

2} A drainage plan, predicting surface water clevations necusting throughout the subdivision for
varigus slorms shall be presented 1o the County prior to final plat approvais by Planning Board,

3 All living space floor-level elevations should be based on the surface water profile predictions,
with special emphasis placed on any slab construction,

i
i
i
i
§
i
i
:
f
!

-,



4}

5

0}

7

5

Z)

k)

5}

&)

7

LA, -
BK 494 PG 778 DDCYJ@JM 684

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-19-01
Pape 4 of 1)

Al drainage ditches, and major drain-ways shovtd be protected by easerpents, Mujor difches
that are traversing platted arcas should have side slopes as determined by county stulf, 1o aliow
mowing and to prevent landowners from filling and obstructing ditches.

Prior to Final Plat an Engineered drainage plan with one-foot contours, ditch or swale layouts
with pipe, and showing the flow rates, shall be provided by Applicant and reviewed by County.

The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit a NC Depariment of Environmental Quality
Starrawater Permit prior to Final Plat approvat.

Applicant heirs and assigns shall provide a NC Department of Environmental Quality letter of
approval for an Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan prior to Final Flai approval.

", Emergency Services:

An additional Helicopler Lunding Zone shall be sssigned close 1o Harvey Point Road to serve
that stde of the development and surrounding areas. The Landing Zone shall be large enough
to accommodate Coast Guard helicopters as well. Exact focation can be dotermined at s Liter
time ih coordinution with Perquimans County Planning/GIS staff and Emergency Services
staff.

A waler source shall be provided for fire protection of boats at the marina,

Alleyways need (0 mest NC DOT minimum width of an unobstructed 12714 feet. Residents
shall nat be allowed 1o park 1 alleys; no water utilities shall be located in the alleyways; proper
ingress/egress {or emergency vehicles shall be degigned for, including proper twrn-arounds (if
nat @ “thry sireet”) in coordination with County Emergency Services staff,

Commercial muiti-story buildings that have an elevator shall huve an elevator large enough o
wccommodale u stretcher.

Height of Commercial buildings limited to 33 feet and/or three (3) stories.

If a hridge is built over Minzie’s Creek i shall be constructed 10 NC DOT standards and shall
accommedate lire trucks,

Applicant, heirs and assigns shafl accommadate and support and hold iraining sessions for
efnergency service personnel if requesied by the Emergency Services Director whh adequate
advanced notice,

Page 40

¢
h
?
i
f
b
i
I
i
:
b
H
i
i
}
I
3
;
:
i
i
H
{
!
}
¢
P



LA,
BK 484 PG 779 DOC\}!}MZOSM

CONIMTIONAL USE PERMIT No, (PUD} REZ-19-0}
Page 5 of 16

D, Transportation:

13 A traffic impact analysis shall be reviewed by NCPOT and a report provided to be considered
by the Board of County Commissioners prior to Pretiminary Plat Approval, Aty necessary
adjustrments o the Coaditional Use Permit, site Plan and/or offsite improvements as needed w
abate impacts (o public facilhies will be the responsibility of the Developers, their heirs and
assigns, with the County determinisg the timing of such improvements.

2) All roads will be designed and constrocted in accordance with NCDOT subdivision standards
with no road less than 20 fest wide, exclusive of shoulders per NC Fire Code. Fire apparatus
aecess roads must meet weight capacity requirements of NC Flre Code, Commercial cul-de-
sees shall have o minimum 96 . diameter per NC Fire Code, Diameler may be adjusted by
Fire Marshal at preliminary plat submittal based on equipment and construction,

3) Mo on-street parking allowed.  Eacl resjdence will be required to have enough off streat
prking for at least 2 vehicles,

4) Prior to accessing SR 1336, Harvey Point Road, or SR 1347, Holiday 1sland Road, or 8R 1429,
Holiday Lane a Priveway Permit must be approved by NC DOT.

5) Per County Zoning Ordivance Section 1503(c), Points of ingress und egress shatl be approved
by the Board of Coupty Commissionets and wunimize traflic hazards, inconvenicnee, and
LORgestion.

6) Per County Zoning Ordinance Section 1503(f), Parking areas shall have a poarking surface
meeting the standards of Articie XIX “Parking and Loading” and all parking arcas and traffic
lanes shull be clearly marked.

Utilities:
i) All water lines must be approved by both the State of North Carolina and Perguinmns County.

2} Hydrant locations shall be every 1,000 feet and no more than 500 {eet from any ot All
hydrants must be sopplicd with a 5 inch storz adapter on the steamet connection or other
suitable connection determined after cansultation with the local five department prior w
installation.

3} The applicant will need to install & water line at least 6 inches in diameter that will supply a
minimum of 500 gallons per minute at 20 psi residual pressure to each hydrant. Applicant shid!
supply a minimum of 1,000 gallons per minue 4t 20 psi residual for commercial areas, marina
areas, and areas with side setbacks less than €1en) 10 feat.

Page 41




iy

5)

6)

7}

£

9)

LA, -
BK 494 PG 780 DOC\.{£420684

CONBRITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-19-01
Page 6 of 10

The desigr and estimated construction cost of any additional elevated water tanks that
Perquimans County decms may be needed shall be paid for hy ihe developer prior to final plat
approval of additional Iots that the elevated tank may service. Construction estimates and
actual tank design shall be performed by Fergoimans County and in consultation with the
developer,

The existing Perguimans County Water System will be tested and/or modeted by Perguimans
County o determine if any upgrades {o the water mains or other parts of the existing water
system need to be maude to provide dumestic and fire flow cupabilities 1o Albemarle Flantation
Phase 2 planned unit development. Modeling of the proposed water system within Albemarle
Plantation Phase 2 will be the responsibitity of the developer and shall be submitted o
Perquirnans County for approval.  All improvements to the existing county wigder system
deemed necessary by Perquimans County, and in consuliation with the developer, to provide
domestic and fire flow capabilities shall be made by Perguimans County and paid for by the
developer.

Any water distribation system within Albemarle Plantation Phase 2 will be constructed by the
developer at the developer’s expense in accordance with the approved model described in tem
5 above, Perquimans County standard specifications and apphicable regulatory agencies. Water
will ke provided by Perquimans Couonty Water System in accordance with available capacity
which is not committed at this time. Any commercial or residential irigation systems injtially
or in the fisture in this Albernarle Plantation Phase 2 PUD shall be constructed in aceordance
with all applicable North Carolina General Statutes and Perquimans County Policies,

Waglewater Sysem -- Detailed enginesring drowings and an ‘appropriate description of the
proposed wastewater collection, treatment and disposal systems will be submitted by the
Applicant with the Fipal Plai for review and approval,  Any operational and maintenance
agreements with the Developer’s or the Homeowners Association’s operalor or other
contracted operator will be submitted for review and approval by the County prior to Final Plat
approval. Proof of an approprate security bond for wastewater infrastrocwere submitted to the
Stawe Utility Commission will be required prior t Fipal Plal approval,

Perquimans Development, LLC/Applicant/Developer will be responsible for the installation of
a community sewer collection systers and treatment and disposal facilities in accordance with
applicable regulatory agencies. Albemarle Utility Company will be responsible for operation
and maintenance of the community sewer colliection sysiem and teatment and disposal
facilities. Any ownership transfer of the system or factlities will be in accordance with
applicable regulatory agencies and approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

Approvalfpermnits as required by NCDEQ for central wastewater treatment plant and disposal
system shall be provided,

L0} ARt atilities will be underground.

T~

Page 4

i
}
]
|
;
;
i
"
i
;




BK 494 PG 781 DOCKA20654

CONINTIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-19-03
Page 7 of 10

F. Plat Approvals & Master Plan Amendments:
1} Prior to approval of a Preliminary Plat, the Developer shall obsatn County Attorney approval of

4)

4

6

—

—

)

the Articles of Incorporation for the Property Owners Assaciation or Homeowners Association
and Restrictive Covenants for Albemarle Plantation Phase 2 PUD. Property Qwners
Association documents shall include provisions for {a) the organizational and operational
structure of the Property Owners Association; (b) that all owners of property within the
development share automatic membership rights and assessment obligations for the mwintenance
of eommonly owned areas (including but ot limited to common arcas, areas for nfrastructure,
recreation areus, private roads and parking lots).  The somatic membership rights and
assessment obligations of all property owners within Albemarle Plantation Phase 2 PUD shall be
50 covered by covenants running with the land and other contractoal provisions so as to ensure
the property maintenance of all commonly owned areas, and shall include provisions for lens
againat imdividuai property owners within the development,

Accompanying an Application for Preliminary Plat approval, the Developer shali make a
payment to Perquimans County, in an smount determined to be appropriste by the County
Managzt, to allow the County to retain professional enginecring servives 1o review the adequacy
of plans and instailation of water sysiem, wastewater system, roads, stormwater drainage and
other required frastructure. Also the Developer shall pay the County a Systemn Development
Fee as shown in the Perguimans County fee schedule upon each phase’s lot recordation,

The Propenty Owners Association shall be established priot to approval of the Final Pyt and
shall be registered/chartered by the Secretary of State with official Articles of Incorporation, Tn
sddition, official Bylews and the organizational/operational structure shall be recorded
simuttaneous 1o the Final Plat

Prior to issuance of the fiest building permit for construction of any structore in Albemarle
Plantation Phage 2 PUD, all infrastructure (roads, water, sower, drainage, with the exception of
asphalt pavement) ocated within the boundaries of a given phase shali be complere and in place.

Per County Zoning Ordinance Section 150%, Planming Bowrd approval is required for the
following: (a) Changes in major infrastructure featmves referred w0 the Board of County
Commissioners by ihe Planning Director. (b) Changes to the Master Plag that resolt in increased
density, (¢) Significant changes in land ose,

Annual Repons: The Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners hereby acknowledge
the Applicant’s intent to start construction of the PUD in 2021, During construction of the
project, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall provide the County with annual reports ouilining
progress to date along with circumstances that may result in delays, In the event start of
construction will be delayed beyond December 31, 2021, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall
formally request an extension he gramted by the Board of Coanty Commissioness (BCO);
otherwise the BCC may revoke the Conditional Use Permit.

Page 43




A, - P a
BK 404 PG 782 DOCHIZ0684 8¢

CONDITIONAL YUSE PERMIT No, (PUD) REZ-19-01
Page § of 10

7) No commercial development is allowed on the parcels adjoining the intersection of Churel Lane
and Harvey Point Road, specifically adjacemt 1o the New Haven Baptist Chureh and any
historical propertics localed adjacent.

If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid by a coun ar void
wilhout remedy, then this permit shatl be void and of no effect,




BK 494 PG 783 DOCIYD0654 & B¢

CONINTIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-19-01
Page 9 of 10

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Perquimans County has cansed this permit to be issued in jis name, and the
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or propery owners of the
property above dewnbed do hcﬂ_by nu,ept ﬂm Lnndttmnul Use Permit, together with all its

“}WJLC“NLISUH\YhdH Bourd ¢

Atlest:

m -
/aly ?/’

Muary P }thmcuu, Clerk to the Board Date

:‘?
i {We), . authorized Applicanys) c!fwi_l‘xp
identified prope dofdnm hcreby ;'l owlcdgc l'LLcI]'.'I. of this Conditionas} Usc Permii,”

undersigned does furthc acknowledge that po work may be done pursuant 10 1his permit except in
accordance with alt of its conditions and reguiraments and that this restriction shall be binding on them
and their successors in interest,

Mﬂﬁmgmj i IRy & 4

Pcrqui % Development, LLC Bt
@(z{aﬁm‘«&wm S B feon T

The Stute of N~
/ bélt/ HW#-’? Counly

1, M( Lo ATER . it MNotary Public in and for the said State and County, do
hereby certify that Kolud- Wh‘:»f-e.rs Agend fw‘ﬁﬂﬁmmﬂm_fﬂvﬂnﬁpw;{' naliy appeared

betore me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument.

WITNESS my hand and notarial scal, this the ___b__ day of _12¢ Gomben 20 .

MM#C“\,.{)AM‘“

MNaotary Public

My Commission expires: ”‘7 ’! -7 I 3109‘0

(Not ¥alid dntil fully executed and recorded) RIS \?yt

& AR
s. NOTA‘?}. -l:g\n“::‘
X *e g, iR
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" :'g. %B AR
Tk L |G"‘,. ‘§3§

U o
et lvt: N

wf.r,,‘, ””H

&5

:
i




Page 46

Hi50654

vV
BK 494 PG 784 DQC

o e 2 P R o L 2

M | mr e, e

. aRETh L

S D L B | B d gt

EHEETT T e SRS Ve eeeas

o Tolle s an vomt < SRR v %,
==

s A PR LN e LI L TTRHE

oRF e T o s [TF
gl R T N | _Maum._}:m
Lunius TR L e ey RREREE 400 g e s
s S A T L L) 1T =xE WL A g
QLT T ST AT e ST Bl e
a1 Toreake
arml R L T PE g P A
io— Frmatem.
R e L L N T | P
gty
- " ] e
P ST P
TrEE 3l ¢ oeror il
Eo TrTHI O D sV R A G
N e
WaT s
2Fes’iT SuETReoL LR s e
AHYPIS LT AL T A A0

— WLGEL ey

- e s kS
54 5 B O el [FENEL TR

ELE W

LNy c LT T
[EENELC L T RTET

[ ENEL LTI tr. B

“anal 3 f s : ‘FII."-Q_...:L..
| pe— .

T
Eovaiini .\.\‘
=
.\VAAV‘L
VLJ. F.JJ.
A
[FENTL AT T A L 1S w s P e
- .u__ﬂ‘ IELPea T Pl Mool //.
i 1413 N SO /r
= LA Coz oot .../
N,
L TN HA
FENE
" m_ FLY Lt EOT SEMIWIHIANAN ohliguonirs
g i RHamm HRYEFIdM O T CLodrae |
o e i e SYH 0¥ SNOEEVIROTY
\ e Tl INARIOTIAAT QMY TI9VITIdTyY A Hlen
M I R f T

3 HIRTEIWGD HOd  A3NIOW ATA ML A
| S HUETE LIS ALLITE e 2l | TFRCT ¥ A8 FROMATY MUTE FO TV TEMY
auE e

SAVENE TELTAWED ¥ TR LON AFI8 O9EC STHL m

WL T ER RO R L S T



VIILA. - Page 47

306.6 Approval of Ahmnded Subdivision Map;

A) Minor changes to a subdivision map which has received plat approval by the Board of

B)

County Commissioners are permissible and the Subdivision Adminjstrator may
authorize such minor changes. A change 13 minor if it has no discernible impact of
neighboring propertes or the general public. Examples of minor changes are
reduction In minimum building setbacks which meet or exceed the minimum
requirements in this ordinance and in the Zoning Ordinance, slight fot line
realignments, and the combination of previously approved lots. This is not intended
to be an all-inclusive list.

Major changes to a subdivision map which has received final plat approval by the
Board of County Comunissioners must be resubmitted to the Board of County
Commissioners. The Board of County Commissioners shall approve or disapprove
the amended map. Examples of major changes are an increase in the number of lots,
major shifting of lot lines, and major shifting of streets. This is not intended to be an
all-inclusive list.

3067 Plat Reguirement Cheeklists

INFORMATION REQUIRED Sketch Plat Pretiminary Plat - Final Plat
The name of the subdivision X b4 X

A sketch vicinity map showing the

relattonship between the proposed

subdivision and surrounding area at an

appropriate scale X X

Total acreage of tract to be subdivided
with the location of previousty L
subdivided lots within the tract X X

A topographic map showing vertical
contours every two (2) feet or less {only
25 lots or more) X X

Name of township, county and state in
which the subdivision is located X X X

Corporate limits, township boundaries,
county lines, if' on the subdivision tract X X X

22



VIILA. - Page 43

Preliminary Plat

Final Plat

INFORMATION REQUIRED Sketch Plat

The names and addresses, of all owners,
registered surveyors, land planpers, and
professional engineers responsible for
the subdivision

The registration numbers and seals of the
professional engineers and registered
SUFVEYOTS

Date of survey plat preparation

Scale denoted both graphically and
nwmerically

An sccurately positioned north arrow
tied into the North Caroling Grid System
il within 2,000 feet of a monument

The exact boundary lines of the tract to
be subdivided, fully dimensioned by
lengths and bearings, and the location of
existing boundary lines of adjoining
lands

The names of adjoining property owners

The boundaries of the tract or portion
thereof to be subdivided distinctly and
accurately represented with all bearings
and distances shown

The names of any adjoining subdivisions
of record or proposed and under review

Minimum building setback lines

Sufficient dats to determine readily and
reproduce on the ground the location,
bearing and length of every street line,
lot line, boundary line, block line, and
building whether curved or straight.
This should include the radius central

23



VLA, - Page 49

INFORMATION REQUIRED sketch Plat Preliminary Plat  Final Plat
angle, and tangent distance for the center

line of curved streets and curved

property lines that are not boundaries of

curved streets. All dimensions shall be

measured to the nearest one-tenth of a

foot and all angles to the nearest minute. X

The blocks numbered consecutively

throughout subdivision and the lots

numbered consecutively throughout each

block, square feet of each lot so indicated X x X

Wooded areas, wetlands, rock outerops,

ponds or lakes, streams or stream beds

and any other natural features affecting

the site, including the location of known

areas subject to {looding X X X

Proposed roadways, existing and platied

streets on adjoining properties and in pro-

posed subdivision, right-of-way, pave-

ment widths, approximate grades, design

and engineering data for all corners and

curves and typical street cross sections X X

Street names X X

The location and dimensions of all
tights-of-way, utility or other easements ‘ X X

The plans for atility layouts including
sanitary sewers, slorm sewers, water |
distribution Hnes, natural gas, telephone :
and electric service or plans for
individual water supply systems and

sewerage disposal systems X A :

:
Provide maintenance of street guarantees (
until acceptance by NCDOT X Q

Benchmark elevation established on the
top of all fire hydrants within the
subdivision and noted on the drainage
plan.

%
i
<

24



INFORMATION REQUIRED Sketch Plat

Payment for plat application fees

Letter of tentative approval of water
supply and sewage disposal plans by
appropriate county and state authorities

Improvement Certificate of approval for
water and sewage systems by
appropriate county and state authorities

Letter of applicability of a Storm Water
Drainage Plan from the Division of
Environmental Management

Certificate of approval from the
Department of Transportation as to
proposed roadway alignment and
construction

Certificate of approval from the
Department of Transportation stating
whether the new roadway is constructed
to uppropriate state standards

A copy of any deed restrictions or
similar covenants, including, but not
limited to, road maintenance
requirements

The accurate Jocations and descriptions
of all monwments, markers, and control
potnts

Any other information considered by
gither the subdivider, Subdivision
Review Officer, Planning Board or
Board of Commissioners to be pertinent
to the review of the plat

L.etter from the Land Quality Section,
Division of Land Resources approving
the Sedimentation and Erosion Control
Plan if required by siate law

Preliminary Plat

VILA, -

X X
X

X
X
X

X
X X

X
X X
X X

Page

Final Plat

50



VILLA, - Page 51

305.1 Preliminary Plat Reguirements

The Preliminary Plat shall depict or contain the following information:

1)

2
—

4)
3)

6)

7)

8)

9

10)

1)

13}
14)

15)

The preliminary plat shall be at a scale of one hundred feet to one inch or larger
and will be drawn in ink on a sheet of drafting film which is 16 %" x 207 in size.

The location of existing and platied property lines, streets, buildings, water
courses, railroads, transmission lines, sewer, bridges, culverts and drainpipes,

water muains, city and county lines (if adjoining) and any public utility
gasements.

Boundaries of tract shown with bearings and distances.
Wooded areas, marshes, and any other conditions affecting the site.
Names of adjpining property owners or subdivisions.

Zoning classification, if any, both on the land to be subdivided and on adjoining
land.

Proposed streets, street names, rights-of-way, roadway widths, and approximale
grades.

The plans for proposed utility layouts (sewer, water, gas, clectricity) showing
connections to existing systems or plans for individual water supply, sewage
disposal, storm drainage, etc.

Other proposed rights-of-way or easements; locations, widths, and purposes.

Proposed lot lines, lot and block or section numbers or letters, and approximate
dimensions.

Proposed minimum building setback lines.

Contour lines with elevation intervals of two feet. Contours of less than two feet
may be required by the Planning Board. The 100 year flood plain contour shail
be labeled and clearly indicated with a bolder thicker line.

Proposed parks, school sites, or other public open spaces, if any.

Title, date, north point and graphic scale,

Name of owner, surveyor or land planner.



VILLA. - Page 52

16) Site data

a) Acreage in total tract
b) Acreage in parks or other land usage
c) Total number of lots
d) Lineal fegt in streets

17) Sketch vicinity map showing relationship between subdivision and surrounding
areq, adopted thoroughfare plan. 100-vear flood plain, areas of environmental
concern, and land classification map. (Note: Information pertaining to the last
four items may be obtained from the Tax Supervisor's Office.)

18) Environmental Impact Staterent

Pursuant to Chapter 119 of the North Carolina General Statutes, the Planning
Board may require the subdivider to submit an environmental impact statement
with his preliminary plat if:

a} The development exceeds 10 acres in ares, and
by If the Board deems it necessary due to the natwre of the land to be
subdivided, or peculiarities in the proposed layout,

All subdivisions {minor or major) that front or abut on a public road or street shall be
required to connect to a public water system.

In the case of major subdivisions, the subdivider shall construct a water system and
connect it to the system owned and operated by Perquimans County, subject to the
following conditions:

1) Construction plans for the proposed system shall he prepared by a registered
engineer, materials and construction to be in accordance with the specifications
for the Perquimans County Water System as prepared by the County Engineer and
submitted with the preliminary plat for approval by the Planning Board, County
Water Supervisor and the appropriate State Agencies.

2) The cost of the construction, connection and approval of the subdivision water
systern shall be paid by the subdivider.

3) All water mains, laterals, meter box and easement shall be dedicated to the
County Water system. Water lines shall be installed on the street right-of-way
where possible.

4y All water mains constructed to serve the subdivision will be a minimum of 6"
diameter, unless specified otherwise by the County Engineer.

13







VIILB. - Page

Table of Contents

L Introduction
A. About Perquimans County
B. Perguimans County Demography

C. Perquimaons County Economy

i Collective Vision for Digital inclusion in Perquimans County
A. Vision Statement
8. Mission Statement
C. Values
D. Goaols & Qbjectives

.  Current State of Digital Inclusion and Digital Divide
A. Asset Inventory

B. Needs Inventory

C. Partner ldentification

D. Gap Assessment

IV. Implementation: Achieving a Collective Digital Inclusion Vision
A. Strategies

B. Timeline

V. Executive Summary & Final Recommendations
VL. References
VH. Appendices

A. Perguimans County Broadband Survey

2



VLB, - Page 3
I introduction

High-speed internet is now a necessary utility in the 21* century world that we live in. The internet connects
people to jobs, students to schools, and families to loved ones, yet there are many Perquimans County residents
that still do not have access to reliable, high-speed internet. The COVID-18 pandemic highlighted the increasing
need for high-speed internet when many were asked to work from home and complete schoolwork at home.
More than ever, those without connectivity are falling further and further behind in the digital divide,

Perguimans County leadership recognizes the need for access to broadband as a priority for the county and
through collaboration with community leaders is working to form the Perquimans County Broadband Committee
and has adopted this Digital Inclusion Plan which will help guide the county to a more connected future. The
County Manager, along with Perguimans County Commissioners, will spearhead efforts to create a committes,
and utilize survey responses to gather information on resources, and put together a comprehensive plan for
Perquimans County. The initial committee will be comprised of the Board of Commissioners and the County

Manager,

As part of the process of putting together a Digital inclusion Plan for Perguimans County, Perguimans County
created a broadhand survey which was distributed throughout unincorporated areas in the county. The survey
responses, along with data provided by local Internet Service Providers, will help to determineg target areas in the
county where access to high-speed internet is limited or completely unavailable. Using this information, the
committee can create specific recommendations and actions that will help expand high-speed internet to all

areas of the county.

While the plan considers availability, access and adoption, many underserved residents also struggle with
affordability as they are consistently paying more for internet that cannot keep up with modern demands.
information was gathered on available resources in the county where residents could either use their devices at
a place that offered free Wi-Fi or have access to a public computer. In addition, programs that provide digital
literacy were catalogued. This information was recorded, and gaps were assessed in what is currently being
provided and what programs could further benefit residents in the area.

A. About Perquimans County

Perquimans County is located in the northeastern Coastal Plain region of North Carolina and is designated as
rural by the Office of Rural Health Policy and the USDA. Accarding to World Population Review, Perquimans
County has a population of 13,627 and has experienced a population increase of 1.09% since 2010.

Perquimans County has been designated by the State of North Carolina as a Tier 2 Economically Distressed
County. Data shows that 15.0% of the county’s residents live at or below the poverty level. Perquimans County is
currently ranked 59™ out of 100 counties in North Carolina for Health Factors, measuring factors such as food
insecurity, access to healtheare, and education/income rates. Perquimans County has a high school dropout rate

of 13.1%.

Pergquimans County is one of the smallest counties in North Carolina by geographical size at 329 square miles. It's

population of 13,627 makes it the 11" least populated county in the state according to World Population Review.

Perquimans County is home to the town of Hertford, the county seat, which was first incorporated in 1758.
Hertford thrived as a lumber town thanks to the Perquimans River in the early 20" century.

Hertford and Winfall are the only two municipalities in Perguimans County. Many other rural areas are



ik, - Page 4

referenced throughout the plan when considering where resources are available. Residents living in rural
communities, which have more barriers to internet access, make up a majority of the county’s population.

Municipalities

Hertford 1,934

B. Perquimans County Demography

Many rural areas of Perquimans County have been faced with connectivity challenges for years. Deficiencies in
celtular service and fack of access to high-speed internet has impacted the county negatively and impeded its
ability to attract, grow and retain industry and commerce, Without a suitable connection, many rural workers
have been unable to take advantage of online education opportunities, work remotely and are limited in their
ability to take advantage of modern-day technologies. The full impact of this insufficiency was exposed in 2020
by the COVID-19 pandemic, when schools closed, in-person medical services were limited, and workers were
forced to work from home. Many were forced to find drive-up Wi-Fi hotspots where they could do schoolwork
from their car. Low-income families, especially, were unable to work, learn or receive essential services without a

reliable internet connection.

Waorld Population Review reports that Perquimans County has a population of approximately 13,627 residents. A
majority of the county is considered rural, with less than 2,500 residents living in the county’s incorporated
munticipalities. While Pergquimans County has grown 1.09% since 2010, that number is largely deceiving due to
the county’s already low population. Perguimans County has only seen an increase of 128 residents since 2010.

According to the World Population Review, the ratio of females is 51.36% and males fall slightly below at 48.64%.
Perquimans County’'s median age is 49.8, significantly higher than the state average of 39. The overall marriage
rate is 59.5%. Married families also have the highest median Income with 571,444 being the median. The median
income drops to $25,957 for non-families. The average household size is 2.25.

There are approximately 281 businesses in Perquimans County employing 2,231 residents based on data from
Accass NC. Most employees, 45%, are made up of the service industry, 32% are considered white-collar and the
remaining 23% represent the blue-collar workforce. The leading occupations in Perquimans County are
Accommodation and Food Services (14.8%) and Public Administration (13.9%).

C. Perguimans County Economy

In 2021, based on data from the North Carolina Department of Commerce, Perquimans County shifted from
classification as a Tier 1 county to a Tier 2 county. The county’s economic distress rank is #62, moving it in a more
favorable direction from when it was #37 in 2020. This positive shift was largely driven by a change in the
county’s unemployment rate rank, which went from #19 last vear to #55 in 2021, However, while the data seems
promising an the surface, the county’s population has been largely stagnant. There could be several reasons for
this, one of which is driven by lack of opportunity when trying to attract new people to the area. According to
data from NCDIT, only 5.86% of the population has access to Fiber Technology, and just 87.79% have access to 25
mbps downioad speeds. Both figures are considerably lower than the statewide averages.



VilLB. - Page 5

Perguimans County is located heside the Perquimans River and Albemarle Sound, which stretches out to the
Quter Banks. U.S. Route 17, which is a north-south highway on the East Coast, runs through the middie of the
county and allows businesses in Perquimans County to easily distribute their product from Florida to Virginia.
While there are no major cities close by, Norfolk, Virginia is only an hour away on U.5. Route 17. Greenville,
North Carolina is around one and one-half hours traveling southeast, while Raleigh, North Caraolina is just over

two hours away traveling westhound,

orkforce

| Perquimans County Schools 250-499
| County of Perquimans 100-249
| Guest Services inc 100-249

Statistics provided by Access NC indicate that annually Perquirans County provides jobs for 1,910 workers

residing in the county. Adversely, as many as 3,338 worked commute out of Perquimans County for employment.

As shown above, the largest employers in the county are the county school system and local government. There
is a lack of large employers in non-essential fields. Improvements in broadband availability would altow for rural
businesses to participate in e-commerce and allow more warkers to seek jobs that would allow them to work

from home.

The are no post-secondary education campuses in Perquimans County. However, College of The Albemarie is
located in bordering Pasquotank and Chowan Counties, which offers several career opportunities for students in
Perquimans County. Additionally, Elizabeth City State University and Mid-Atlantic Christian University are located
in the Pasquotank County town of Elizabeth City, which is a short 20-mile drive from the county seat of Hertford.
Other nearby colleges include Roanoke-Chowan Community college, Beaufort County Community College, and

Martin Community College,



VILLB. - Page &

IL Collective Vision for Digital Inclusion in Perquimans County

In recognition that broadband infrastructure and the resources and capabilities it can support is increasingly vital
for communities, Perquimans County supports the goal that digital equity be achieved throughout the county.
For this reason, the committee has outlined a plan that can be carried out to provide resources and support of
expansion of broadband accessibility as well as digital equity.

A. Vision Statement

To provide current and future residents as well as businesses in Perguimans County with the knowledge, tools
and accessibility to fully participate in the digital society through accessible, affordable and sustainable

connections to broadband,
B. Mission Statement

To empower all providers, community leaders, local governments, organizations, and other stakeholders seeking
to solve digital accessibility and inclusion challenges across Perquimans County with the network, tools, and

information needed to reach their goals.

C. Values

Accessibility — We believe fast, reliable, and sustainable broadband should be accessible by all residents and
businesses in Perquimans County.

Affordability — We believe adequate broadband service should be made available at prices that are affordable to

all citizens.

Adoption - We will strive toward providing education and tools to ensure that Perquimans County restdents and
businesses know the benefits of broadband.

Community Alllance — The committee along with community stakeholders will strive to work together to make
this collective vision for digital inclusion & reality.

D. Gouols

County Broadband Goals

Goal 1: Improve broadband connectivity and access throughout the county,
o Objective 1a: Gather relevant data to assess current broadband infrastructure and analyze data
gathered and include stakeholder input as well as identify pricrity areas in the county. This
includes data from the FCC 477, NC DIT Broadband survey results and county surveys.



o

VillLB. - Page 7

Objective 1h: Seek to connect over 95% of Perquimans County homes to braadband speeds which
deliver 100 Mbps download and at teast 10 Mbps upload speeds by December 317, 2024,

Objective 1c: Set a mandate that broadband providers offer a 50 Mbps sub- $25 broadband option
with eligibility verified through the FCC's Lifeline Broadband Discount Program to address
affordability concerns for low-income households.

Goal 2: improve digital literacy skills among various communities in the county.

o

o

Objective 20: Inventory all anchor institutions and relevant organizations with access to fast
internet and devices that could be positioned to host digital literacy workshops and/or provide
public access to devices and internet.

Objective 2b: List any current literacy programs available throughout the county. This could
include efforts by schools, nonprofits, senior centers, libraries, etc.

Ohjective 2¢: Partner with stakeholders involved in digital literacy or skill training to draft a plan
that identifies additional curriculum, locations used, frequency of offerings and
volunteers/instructors available to conduct trainings.

Goal 3: Integrate digital inclusion strategies into community and economic development efforts.

o

Objective 3a: Realign economic development efforts to provide support to existing businesses and
their online presence and competitiveness to ensure that the future workforce has relevant digital

skills.

Objective 3b: Partner with stakeholders/apply for grant funding to install free Wi-Fi hatspots in
strategic community areas: parks, town halls, community centers. Create a map that shows
locations throughout county that offer free Wi-Fi, include restaurants, parks, stores etc.

Objective 3¢ Support precision agriculture among cormmunity farmers through support of
broadband initiatives.

Digital Inclusion Plan Goals

o

)

o

dentify and map unserved and underserved areas of Perguimans County that lack access to fast,
affordable, high-speed internet access for the purpose of seeking state and federal grant funds
required to bring fast internet service to these areas.

Serve as a resource for stakeholders across Perguimans County in addressing broadband

availability, sustainability, access, and adoption challenges.

Encourage Perquimans County government and Internet Service Providers, who are already
working to expand broadband connectivity to the county’s underserved areas, to also focus on
broadband affordability, access, adoption, and ather digital inclusion priority areas.

Frovide a foundation for area stakeholders to develop digital inclusion strategies and programs.



VillLB. - Page 8§

ill.  Current State of Digital inclusion and Digital Divide in Perquimans County

A. Asset Inventory

Fixed and Mobile Broadhand

World Population Review reports that Perguimans County has a population 13,627 with 5,936 households and an
average of 2.25 persons per household. Data from the US Census Bureau states that 72.6% of Perquimans County
households subscribe to an internet connection, leaving more than a quarter of the county’s households without
a refiable internet connection. From a broadband availability perspective, the county currently has six internet
service providers that provide internet service to the county. These include Lumen, Mediacom, Altice and the
following fixed wireless providers inteliport, JICCM Ventures and Localloop.

As represented in the map on Figure 5, Lumen provides telephone service to an estimated 56.8% of the
Perquimans County landmass. According to the 477 Report, Lumen offers gigabit service over fiber optics to only
one census block in the city of Hertford. In all other areas where Lumen provides service, it is provided via digital
subscriber line (DSL}. In most rural areas where Lumen offers service, speeds are typically 10/1 Mbps. While FCC
477 data and the Lumen website shows that broadband speeds up to 80 Mbps are available in certain areas of
Perguimans County, no speed test results from our broadband survey support this claim. As much as 72% of
Lumens total service area is also reported as heing served by Mediacom.

Mediacom provides broadband service to 56% of the Perquimans County land mass. Like Lumen, the 477 report
indicates that the provider serves one census block in the city of Hertford with fiber aptics. Survey responses also
show that Mediacom serves portions of a subdivision called Albemarte Plantation along the Yeopim River with
fiber optic delivery internet service. In other areas where Mediacom offers service, the service is provided over
cable modem and is reportedly capable of offering speeds up to 940 Mbps. All househaolds subscribing to
Mediacom service would be considered a served address. Mediacom’s service area is outlined on the map in

Figure 4.

inteliport is a fixed wireless hroadband provider providing service to areas scattered throughout Perquimans
County. Inteliport also provides fiber service specifically to the Albemarle Plantation neighborhood. Based on FCC
477 reports, Inteliport provides symmetrical speeds of up to 80/80 Mbps. These speeds have not been verified in
all coverage locations by our broadband survey. Their coverage area is shown in Figure 7.

JCCM Ventures is a fixed wireless broadband provider that provides fixed wireless speeds to only a few census
blocks in Perquimans County. According to 477 data, they offer fixed wireless service with speeds of up to

25/3Mbps. Their coverage areais shown in Figure 6.

According to the 477 Report, Altice provides cable modem service with speeds of up to 400 Mbps upload and 40
Mbps download to one census block in a commercial area near the city of Hertford.

Localloop is a fixed wireless broadband provider that provides service to approximately 22% of the Perquimans
County land mass. According to 477 data, LocalLoops offers fixed wireless service with speeds of up to 4Mbps.
Because speeds that are provided by Locall.oop are less than 25 Mbps up and 3 Mbps down, we will not consider
addresses that are served by Localloop as served addresses. Their coverage area is shown in Figure 8,

Methodology for Determining Broadband Availability:



VillLB. - Page 9

The methodology used to identify and determine underserved and unserved addresses presented in this plan is
hased on research conducted using the FCC 477 fixed broadband map, a check of Perguimans County broadband
provider wehsite service availability tools, drive tests, Google Maps searches, public information found on the NC
DIT mapping tool, and survey resuits from the Perquimans County Broadband Survey. While there is no single
source that can definitively identify all areas that are served or unserved, by combining information from these
various sources, we believe this study effectively identifies unserved and underserved areas in Perquimans

County.

Pergquimans County conducted a county-wide broadband survey beginning in the summer of 2021 for the
purpose of identifying broadband availability, affordability, and digital literacy needs. Respondents were asked to
take a survey by going online at the Perquimans County website or complete the survey by mail. Respondents
were asked a variety of gquestions regarding availahility of high-speed internet, speed package availability,
affordability, and digital literacy. Respondents were also asked to take a speed test if internet is available to
them. Survey information for the Perquimans County survey and the NC One survey has been analyzed and
included in this Digital Inclusion Plan,

Additionally, median Qokla speeds from the NTIA's Broadband Indicators of Needs Map report that the entirety
of Perquimans County does not meet qualifying broadband speeds of 25 Mbps upload and 3 Mbps download.
Findings from the NTIA Broadband Indicators of Needs Map can be found in Figure 1.

Areas where Rural Digital Opportunity Fund (RDOF) funding has been provided have also been identified within
the Perguimans maps shown in Figures 2 &3, but these areas do not have a build out requirement within 18
months. To determine served versus unserved areas in Perquimans County, a2 process of elimination was used

based on varying data sources.

o STEP 1: Checked Perquimans County GIS address points for service availability using the service
avallability function on the websites of Lumen, and Mediacom. Address points that returned availability
of qualifying broadhand were identified as served. Address points that showed no availability of
broadband service or shawed availability of broadband speeds less than 25/3 Mbps, were identified as
unserved. '

s STEP 2: All remaining unserved address points, as well as all areas reported by the FCC as having access
to Localloop, JICCM Ventures, and Inteliport, were plotted on a map to identify clusters of unserved areas
throughout the county. Inteliport & JCCM Ventures address points were considered unserved because
survey responses to the Perquimans County survey could not confirm that reliable service at qualifying
speeds was available from this provider,

« STEP 5: Responses from the Perquimans County Broadband Survey will be compared to the address data
map. Responses where no internet service was available or where responses where availability of
broadband service was less than 25/3 Mbps will be plotted on the map.

Summary:
The totality of the data available from the broadband providers offering broadband service in the county coupled

with first-hand feedback from residents gives an excellant indication of areas that will remain unserved in
Perquimans County. These areas are located in rural areas around the county are located outside the cities of

Winfall and Hertford.




VILE.

*Infarmation as of July 2021,

Lumen Fiber Gigabit
Lumen D5L 80 Mbps
400Mediacom Fiber Gigabit
Mediacom Cahle Modem 940 Mbps
Inteliport Fixed Wireless 80 Mbps
Altice Cable Modem 400 Mbps
JCOM Ventures Fixed Wireless 25 Mhbps
Locattoop Fixed Wireless 4 Mhbps

Page 10

10



VillLB. - Page 11

Figure 1~ NTIA Broadband Indicator of Needs Map — Ockla Data

Perguimans County -~ Ockla Median Speeds

i
i
4
H
1

Ockla Median Speeds {Census Tract Level) - Download / Upload

i

“0af3.2 :
202735 {
i

n7ila7 tor, HERE, Gormin, Safetinaph, METI/RASA LRES &N N0 LS %

4

= i Sk s PETLA Bk Lmarird o Sasn M TN, E:’
i

i

{

!

;

11



VIILB., - Page 12

Service Provider Maps
Figure 2 — All Service Providers with Service Greater Than 25/3 Mbps

The map below displays information as reported by providers on the 477 Report and does not guarantee that
qualifying service is available.

Perquimans County - All Providers: 25/3 or Greater with RDOF

i LI IR NG
Bty
Lagerers

RN LW Yt
B {ntudime

! Maodaonrm S L

RS Modiacom & intaiden

' Mooy, JCMM, & Tobeiia

IO Methaeren, Lueve, B tediPoet
Moo, Lumrt, TtedPes, & Al
DR+ Cenen & Engelifort

*Muops formed based on FCC 477 fived broedhand map, a check of Perguimons County broadband provider website service availakility toals, drive tests,
Gaogle Maps searches, NC DIT mapping tool, plant record information subrnitted by Perquimans County broadband providers and public infermatlon,
information as of July 2021,

12



VI8, - Page 13

Figure 3 — All providers with service of 100/20 Mbps or Greater

The map below displays information as reported by providers on the 477 Report and does not guarantee that
gualifying service is available.

Perquimans County - All Providers: 100/20 or Greater with RDOF

Aeer i

I
;

ROOF, 2003-2026
Mediarom
intesiPo
Muediacon B Liveen

i

ST Madiacom, Lumen, & IntelPor

Wl

*Muaps formed bosed on FCC 477 fived broodbend map, o check of Perquimans County broodband pravider website service availobifity tools, drive tests,
Gaogle Maps searches, NC DIT mapping tool, plant record information submitted by Perquimans County broadband providers and public information.
tnformation as of fuly 2021,

13



VIILB. - Page 14

Figure 4 - Mediacom Coverage

Perquimans County - Mediacom: All Speeds

i
H

Medtaoom - (0020 or Grester

*Maps formed based on FCC 477 fixed broadbond map, a check of Perquimans County broadband provider website service availobillty tools, drive tests,
Google Maps searches, NC DIT mapping taol, plant record informuation submitted by Perquimans County broadband providers and public information.

infarmation as of July 2021,

14



VILB. - Page 15

Figure 5 ~ Lumen/CenturyLink Coverage

Perguimans County - Lumen: All Speeds

Lumen ~ 100/20 or Greater
aumen - 2573 o Greaver
Lumen = Less than 2513

*Muaps farmed based on FCC 477 fived broodband map, o check of Perquimans County broadband pravider website service availability tools, drive tests,
Google Mops searches, NCDIT mupping togl, plont record informetion submitted by Perguimans County broodband providers ond public information.
Information as of fuly 2021,

15



VIlLB. - Page 16

Figure 6 - JCMM Coverage

Perquimans County - JCMM Ventures: All Speeds

oy

i v g

s a ki

e
Py o

Bt

;
i
;
§
i
i
i

O 30MM - 253 or Groater
JOMME -~ Less than 25/3

Soaf, VERE Damrera Sl 5 A B, B,

R

*Maps formed based on FCC 477 fixed broadband map, o check of Perquimans County broadband provider website service availahility toals, drive tests,
Google Mops searches, NC DIT mapping taol, plant record infarmation submitted by Perquirnens County broadband providers and public infarmation,

Information as of July 2021,

16



Vill.LB. - Page 17

Figure 7 — Inteliport Coverage

Perquimans County - InteliPort: All Speeds

S Inteifort « 100720 or Greater
Intedibort ~ 2573 ar Grester

Baoy, WEEEE Chaimrme, Sofed

*Maops formed bused on FCC 477 fixed broodbond map, o check of Perguimans County broadband provider website service avallability tools, drive tests,
Google Maps searches, NC INT mapping tool, plant recard Information submitted by Perquimans County broadband providers and public information,

Information os of luly 2021,
17




Vill.B, - Page 18

Figure 8 — LocalLoop

Perquimans County ~ LocallL.oop: All Speeds

P .
SR AT

Fu Ve

Mg i

Localb oo - Less than 2573

*NMaps formed based on FCC 477 fixed broadband map, a check of Perquimans County brosdhond provider website service availability toals, drive tests,
Googie Maps searches, NC DIT rapping tool, plant record information submitted by Perguimans County broadband providers and public information.

information as of July 2021,

18



Figure 9 - Mobile Internet / Cell Providers

with inadequate broadband coverage in several areas of the county, many residents rely on mohile/cell phone

access to connect to the internet. More data is needed to understand how widespread the use of smart phones
is and the availability of cell service and its efficiency. Cellular dead zones prevent many from connecting as well,

AT&T LTE
T-Maobile LTE
Verizon LTE

Figure 10 - Cell Tower Locations

Perquimans County - Antenna Structures

Wity i

e &P

it )
*&5 Ardeana St Location

18



VLB, -

Page 20

Figure 11 - Demographic and Broadband Data Comparisons between NC and Perquimans County

Population 10,488,084 0013 13,627
——

% With Broadband Access » 25 95 53 3779 11,963
mbps/3 mbps

% With A Broadband Subscription 80.7 72.6 9,893
% Not Subscribing To Broadband 19.3 27.4 3,734

% Households Without Computers

% Unemployment (July 2021)

16.5

5.0

2,248

631

% Poverty 13.6 15.0 2,044
Age »65 16.7 27.3 3,720
< High School Education 12.2 13.1 1,785
% African Americans 22.7 3,093

% Hispanics

Discount/Low-Cost Offer Lending Programs and Wi-Fi Mobile Hotspot Lending Programs
Many of the area’s internet service providers offer discounted services for qualifying families. CenturyLink
participates in the Lifeline program (www.lifelinesupport.org/) for customers that meet the qualifications,

There are no mobile lending programs available currently in the county. However, Perquimans County 5chools
provided mobile Wi-Fi hotspots on school buses that drove out to rural, unserved areas. These Wi-Fi hotspots

were created to help students connect during the COVID-19 pandemic.



VilL.B, -

Figure 12 - Public Wi-Fi Access Points

Hertford a Rowntown Hertford Drive Up Hotspot, 126 W. Grubb &t

t Hertford * Downtown Hertford Drive Up Hotspat, 101 E. Market 5t

Hertford > Hertford Boat Ramp Parking Area, 310 Granhy 5¢

Herford Hertford Housing Authority, 104 White 5t

Herford { Missing Milk Park Parking Lot, 300 W, Grubb 5t

Herford ! Paerquimans High School, 305 Edenton Road St f

E ! i
" Herford ! Stricks Family Campground, 168 Hertford Beach Rd ;
i i

New Mope Drive Up Hotspot, Long Beach Dr ;

|
Winfall ! Perguimans Central Schood, 181 Winfall Bivd

Page 21

21



VIl.B. - Page 22

Digital Literacy/Skills Opportunities
The organization listed below offers programs for digital literacy for children and/or aduits. More information

about programs, times and dates can be found at the web address listed below.

° NC Kids Digital Library
" College of the Albemarle Basic PC Literacy Course {Chowan County)

Individual Support

in addition to digital literacy training, new adopters often require assistance in setting up and using their devices.
Parquimans County is in the process of identifying those in the community that could serve as digital navigators.
Digital navigators are individuals who provide the information, skills and resources needed to bring non-adopters
up to speed on digital inclusion. For example, a digital navigator would be someone who understands the issues
and needs of seniors to help them access the most relevant and compelling applications, while navigators
warking with immigrant families would need to be able to communicate with them and guide them to language-
appropriate digital literacy and online assistance resources. This sort of assistance is not readily available or has
not been identified in Perquimans County at this time.

Public Computer Access Points
Public service agencies including the one listed below often have computers available for use by their clients and

visitors. Although not included in this list, there are also several retail locations that provide Wi-Fi as a service to
their custamers,

Perquimans County Library - hittps://pettigrewlibraries.libguides.com/PRL/PCL

Perquimans County Library
514 S Church 5t

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: 252-426-5319

Fax: 252-426-1556

Haours: Mon-Fri 10-4

Computers/Devices
According to US Census data, 16.5% of Perquimans County heuseholds do not have a computer inthe home,

There are state and national programs that Perquimans County can help better promote that offer refurbished
devices at a reduced cost. One of these programs is PCsforPeople (www.pesforpeople.org). The Kramden
Institute (www.kramden,org) in Durham also offers refurbished computers and partners with local non-profits to
get devices in homes where they are needed.

22



VillL.B. - Page 23
B. Needs inventory

As shown on the maps provided in the Asset Inventory Section there are areas of need in areas of the county that
currently do not have access to high-speed internet and do not have grant funding or future plans for broadband
expansiaon. Perquimans Courty also conducted research hy performing speed checks on all area providers using
county address data and found that the NC DIT office also provides an index on broadband availability and
guality, however, data collected by the county suggests that much of the NC DIT's information is overstated in

terms of availability.

There is a need for an expanded centralized list of public Wi-Fi locations and public computer access points that
can be provided to Perquimans County citizens by local government. The broadband committee can work toward
expanding current information to include other entities that provide either access to free Wi-Fi or access to
computers by listing churches, restaurants, parks, and community centers that also offer these resources.

C. Partner ldentification

At a minimum, the digital inclusion planning efforts from this point forward should involve leaders from the
following Perguimans County sectors:

¢ Social Services + local Internet Service Providers
+ Libraries » Healthcare

s Senior Centers » Cooperative Extension

« Local/Municipal Governments + Non-profit Organizations

«  Business Community « Chambers of Commaerce

e K12 Schools » Utility Cooperatives

« College of The Albemarle

0. Gap Assessment

As mentioned in the Needs Assessment Section, the map shown helow in Figure 13 indicates areas on the 477
Report that are underserved and unserved. When you consider that the new definition of qualifying broadband
speed is 100 Mbps by 20 Mbps an even greater need for sufficient access can be seen and is shown in Figure 14.
Through additional survey information from residents and businesses in this area as well as speed checks from
area providers, information can be gathered to verify that many of the areas reported to the FCC 447 as served,
are in fact unserved/underserved. These are the areas that need to be targeted for future provider expansion

and/or overbuild through grant opportunities or county funding.

From the information gathered, it is noted that access is more of a geographical problem in Perquimans County
than a demographical issue. However, there are pockets of the population that face additional barriers to digital
literacy and affordability, even if the service is offered in their neighborhood. These barriers include language
barriers, resource barriers, age barriers and more. These barriers should be considered when planning for digital

literacy and adoption programs in the future.

23



VILLB. - Page 24
Figure 13 — Perguimans County -All Service Providers with Service Greater Than 25/3 Mbps

The map below displays information as reported by providers on the 477 Report and does not guarantee that
qualifying service is available.

Perguimans County - All Providers: 25/3 or Greater with RDOF

i
St
o

i LN 22 B 2O
Mesincon

AV ot
B RO Serturi
R Lol
B Meciacom & Luden
B Mockacon & IntelPort
Moo, JOMM, 8 Intubfm
R Mafauorm, Gamme, & Indeion
B stewzecon, Luowen, InteiBort, & Sl

I Caman B Ingalior

A G

“Maps formed based on FCC 477 fixed broadband map, a check of Perquimans County broodband provider website service availability tools, drive tests,
Google Maps searches, NC DIT mapping tool, plant record information submitted by Perquirnons Caunty broadband providers and public infarmuation.

Information as of fuly 2021,

24



Vill.B. - Page 25

Figure 14 — Perquimans County -All Service Providers with Service Greater Than 100/20 Mbps

The map below displays information as reported by providers on the 477 Report and does not guarantee that
gualifying service is available.

Perguimans County ~ All Providers: 100/20 or Greater with RDOF

HAT 3
Huarg

RO 2033-2026
Medizoom

B LrdiPor

B Mediscom & Lumen

TR Mediaoom, Lumien, & InteliPon

T, HERE hapwn

*Maps formed hased an FCC 477 fixed broadband map, o check of Perquimans County broodband pravider website service avoilabiiity taols, drive tests,
Google Maps searches, NC DIT mapping tool, plant record informuation submiltted by Perquimans County broadband praviders and public infarmation.

Infarmation as of July 2021

25



Gaps Being Filled

Research and input from many community representatives that contributed to this planning effort pointed out
the need for short and long-term actions to address digital challenges in Perquimans County. A number of

VilLe. -

resources and tools for addressing the digital literacy challenge were considered and listed below. Each of these
tools represents a gap that is already identified and being addresses in some manner, There are still many more

tools and resources that could be implemented to further enhance digital literacy in the county.

Figure 15 ~ Tools Used to Enhance Digital Inclusion

Demand aggregation
studies/surveys

Ad hoc, not countywide

Subsidies for access

Underutilized, application assistance not centralized,
limited avaitability depending upon provider

Public Access Centers

Libraries, Schools, random public buildings

Public Wi-Fi

Libraries; Schools; Social Services; Parking lots for
some community anchor institutions, e.g., fire
stations, some private businesses such as
restaurants.

Hot Spot Lending

Schoals, Libraries

Guided use of applications such as
telemedicine and job searches

Social Services, NCWorks, Libraries, College of The
Albemarie — Edenton-Chowan

Technical Assistance

NCWorks, Libraries, College of The Albemarle ~
Edenton-Chowan

Digital Literacy Instruction

Senior Centers, College of The Albemarle — Edenton-
Chowan

Refurbished/Discounted Devices

Some state and federal programs the county could
benefit from

Expansion of Broadband

15P's building fiber info more areas

26



VIllLB, - Page 27

Iv. Implementation: Achieving a Collective Digital inclusion Vision in Perquimans County

A. Strategies for Digital Inclusion

Drigital inclusion is a critical piece for community and business growth in Pergquimans County. Through putting
together this plan and gathering information via the survey and resources provided, the commitiee recognizes
the gaps for the three areas of digital inclusion ~ Availability, Access and Adoption. Access to high-speed internet
is necessary for schools to provide adeguate education, for students to he able to research and turn in
homework assignments, for healthcare facilities to utilize telehealth and telemaedicine, for small businessas to
participate in e-commerce and for local government to be able to best serve their constituents. For all of these
reasons and more, Perquimans County has the opportunity to implement many of the necessary steps to
improve digital inclusion which will make the county a more desirable place to live, visit or do business in,

Leadership
The committee listed below with the oversight of county management will lead the initiatives in this plan.

Frank Heath Perguimans County Manager

Wallace Nelson Perquimans Board of Commissioners
Fondella Leigh Perguimans Board of Commissioners
Charles Woodard Perquimans Board of Commissioners
Kyle Jones Perquimans Board of Commissioners
Joseph Hoffler Pergquimans Board of Commissioners

Through research mentioned in this Digital Inclusion Plan and surveying county residents, the committee will be
able to identify the areas in the county that are most at need for high-speed internet. This information will allow
the committee to identify areas that qualify for state and federal broadband grants.

Once areas of need are identified, the county can work with the committee and internet service providers to find
opportunities for broadband funding and expansion. These can be combined efforts with the goal of bringing
high-speed internet to the maximum number of residents and businesses in the county.

Sustainabhility and a Holistic Response
In arder for this plan to be sustainable, the committee will need to stay organized and compliant with the

timeline. The county will need to make broadband expansion and equity a priority that aligns with current county
and economic goals. The Perquimans County Commissioners recognize digital inclusion as a priority and have
chosen to he a part of the solution moving forward.

In addition, the committee will need to continue to consider and support digital inclusion opportunities that can
bring more resources to the area. This includes waorking with internet Service Providers to research and apply far
grant funds through local, state and federal funding programs that help provide both large scale and smaller
scale solutions to the issues Identified. Digital inclusion in Perquimans County can be sustained by creating more
awareness of the positive impacts that collaborative and strategic investments can have.

27



VIRB. - Page 28

Prioritization

The first priority of the digital inclusion plan is to find ways to bring high-speed internet to areas of Perquimans
County that are still unserved or underserved. Once this has been accomplished, the committee can focus their
efforts on broadband adoption and digital literacy. This can be done by creating partnerships with College of The
Atbemarle, Perquimans County Schools, the Perquimans County Library System and local non-profits to better
promote what programs for digital literacy are currently being offered and how the committee can better
promote the programs in place. In addition, as previously mentioned, the committee can help identify resources
such as grants that bring more opportunities for digital literacy programs, devices or hotspot programs and
internet affordability programs that can be a benefit to residents,

Necessary Resources

Once more rural areas have access to broadband, the committee can consider expanding digital literacy
programs to community centers, local churches and schools, The committee will seek to apply for grants that
would provide public use computers and devices in areas that may be more rural and further from resources

provided in the incorperated town of Hertford,

B. Timeline

Short-Term Goals
1. By the end of August 2022, establish 2 broadband committee to help carryout broadbhand needs

identification within the county. (Completed)

2. By the end of August 2022, use FCC 477 data and existing service provider data to determine areas
within the county that do not meet minimum 25/3 federal broadband standards. Include areas as
served when broadband funding is committed to those areas to be built at a speed faster than
25/3 before December 31, 2023, (Completed)

3. Bythe end of September 2022, create and conduct an online and mailed broadband survey to
help identify broadband gaps within the county. {Completed)

4. By March 28, 2022, the committee plans to report survey findings to NC DIT office.

Near-Term Goals
1. Begin plans for digital literacy programs with county stakeholders, i.e., library system, school
systerm, senior resource centers, and College of The Albemarle.
2. Continue promotion of county broadband survey through public information outlets, i.e., local
radio stations, TV spots, community meetings and events, public bulletin boards, ete,

Long-Term Goals
1. Connect over 95% of Perquimans County homes to broadband speeds which deliver 100 Mbps

download and at least 10 Mbps upload speeds by December 31%, 2023.
2. Establish programs that provide low-income families with affordable options for connectivity, i.e.,

the Lifeline Match program.

28



VilLB. - Page 29

V.  Executive Summary & Recommendations

Perquimans County, recognizing that affordable, high-speed internet is vital to the county’s growth and
wellbeing of their citizens, has made digital inclusion a priority by creating 8 broadband committee and
collaborating to create this Digital Inclusion Pian. Perguimans County Broadband Committee will soon begin
surveying county residents to find out more information on access to high-speed internet, adoptability, and
affardability. The survey will be promoted on the county’s webskte, through local media outlets, available in
public libraries and senior centers, and promoted in specific communities by County Commissioners.

in order to move forward and provide Perquimans County with better access, adoption and affordable high-
speed internet options, additional infarmation is required to develop a clearer picture of where broadband
infrastructure is needed and where existing infrastructure needs to be enhanced or replaced. While efforts to
address digital inequalities exist, they tend to be limited and mostly operate as stand-online initiatives which is
why a holistic approach, and this inclusion plan is important for addressing current issues. There is also a need to
develop a more camprehensive understanding of the nature and scale of digital literacy programming that helps
address gaps for non-adapters. Finally, there is a need to continue to recruit more leaders throughout the county
who will help move these goals forward for the betterment of Perquimans County,

Listed below are specific tasks and recommendations that can help the county move the needle toward digital
inclusion in the context of Availability, Access and Adoption.

Availahility

1. Perguimans County should create and maintain/update a map showing locations in the county where
broadband is unavailable, which data is necessary to recruit Internet Service Providers {I5Ps) and to

pursue grants.
2. Perguimans County should utilize federal American Rescue Plan funds in a way that will allow the county

to maximize its investment in broadband infrastructure by taking advantage of state and federal grant
programs which target expansion of broadband in unserved areas through programs which require a

matching contribution.
3. Maintain a map that shows where public Wi-Fi spots are throughout the county.

Access

1. Public Wi-Fi access locations should be expanded in the county, and existing sites should be enhanced.
2. County stakeholders should work to increase access to devices through innovative partnerships and

computer refurbishment programs.
3. County agencies and other organizations should expand awareness of, and assist clients with access to,
programs offering subscription subsidies and reduced cost devices to qualifying low-income families and

Seniors.

Adoption

1. Perquimans County, in partnership with the Department of Aging Services, should expand digital literacy
training for senior citizens.

2. The Perquimans County Broadband Committee should coordinate efforts to enhance and expand digital
literacy instruction for all county citizens.

3. The Perquimans County Broadband Committee, in collaboration with College of The Albemarle -
Edenton-Perquimans and NC Works, should prioritize workforce development training and skills

28



VIILLB. - Page 30

development to create information technology programs that meet the growing demand for those
workforce skills and to provide more citizens with basic digital skills,

4. Perquimans County Department of Social Services should develop a digital literacy program targeted to
English-as-a Second Language populations in the County, the largest group of which are Hispanic,

5. in the coming school year, Perquimans County Schools should form a study to determine gaps in digital
access from students in the public schools and take actions to help close the “hemework gap” among
families with varying levels of broadband adoption.

6. Encourage local broadband providers to provide a 50 Mbps sub- $25 broadband option with eligibility
verified through the FCC's Lifeline Broadband Discount Program to address affordability concerns for low-

income households.
Leadership, Sustainahility and Community Building

1. The Perguimans County Broadband Commitiee should sustain its digital inclusion leadership role by
helping to coordinate countywide broadband activities in the future.

2. Partners in digital inclusion efforts should publicize and share their efforts and success stories to
enhance public awareness of the needs for, and benefits of, digital inclusion,

3. The County should have a centralized place on their website as well as contact information for access to
digital resources in the county.

Each of these recommendations, if implemented, will help improve digital inclusion in Perquimans County. Many
of these recommendations require minimal investment and are simple partnerships that can help make a
significant difference. Some are more expensive or time-consuming but can bring long-term value to Perquimans
County. With strong leadership and 8 community commitment to this initiative, these recommendations can be
implemented in Perguimans County. If implemented, Perquimans County will be able to improve their economy
and quality of life for many residents.

30



VIILB. - Page 31
1, Survey Results

To determine areas of the county that are unserved, the Perquimans County government conducted a
broadband survey to better understand the broadband needs of Perquimans County. The survey was mailed to
residents living in the rural areas and was available online at the county website. In total 385 residents
responded to the survey. Of those respondents, 361 reported that they did not have access to internet service
or that they received speeds of less than 25 Mbps up and 3 Mbps down from their current provider.

A copy of the survey is provided in the appendix section on pages 36 -37.

Survey results were plotted on a map and are shown below in Figure 16. Although the areas shaded in yellow o
the map are reportedly served with speeds of 25/3 Mbps or greater, Perquimans County residents
overwhelmingly reported that the areas are in fact unserved.

n

31




VLB, - Page 32

Figure 16 — Perquimans County Broadband Survey Results

Perquimans County Broadband Survey

fiurang
Newk

- RDOF: 2023-2026
Currrent Speeds 2503 or Greater (FCC Borm 477)
Perguimans County Broadbind Survey

@  SERVED
P Ezri, HERE g, Spfalieagh, METUNASA WEGL G0 MNOT LILDA oot MASA
o UNSERVED Eopl HERE, fdrmn, Safafiessh, METUNALA , : I, PR,
Bidad, WSGS, FERA

32



VIILB., - Page 33

The county also utilized data from the NC One Map, which is an ongoing survey administered by the North
Carolina Department of Information Technology to determine areas of North Carolina without access to high-
speed internet. The survey was heavily promoted online by the county, the school system, local non-profits and
was featured in several media outlets. In total, 231 Perquimans County residents responded to the survey,

Survey results were plotted on a map and are shown in Figure 17 and demonstrates areas in Perguimans County
that are still most at need for high-speed internet,

Out of those surveyed, the majority of the respondents were in rural areas outside of Hertford and Winfall, Of
the total 231 total respondents, only 15 respondents cited having access to high-speed internet through
CenturyLink or Mediacom. Another 216 respondents were considered unserved, with 55% of them reporting that
they had no access to wireline internet service at all. A copy of the survey is provided in the appendix section on

page 38.

Figure 17 — NC One Results for Perquimans County

33



VIILB. - Page 34

| Perquimans
Y NC OneMap Survey
\,

o , . N
43 \M

mﬂﬂm:% *311‘&
L. ;
e Co """*‘N..N
3 el
@ Ty
. %""im?“ﬂk"‘wm\,
o . omiRwbeinh,
iy T %S m%wn
. . i ot d
o A ' ‘ n
. i ool
# k!
& i
o . # i
i i . i %N i
s s di Hpn R,
e P e
Fiatlnd 2 a T oah ,

D s by
Mook

LT S
s,

W Seread (Greater Than 25/3) .
w Undersoryed (Less Than 2%/3) :
P — B R R AT R A R ! b HAS

*Map information based on data from the Perquimans County Broadband Survey, Information as of August 2021,

34



VLB, -

References;
Access NC - htips://accessne.nccommerce.com/

CenturyLink- www.centurylink.com {aka Lumen)

College of the Albemarle — Edenton-Chowan - https://www.albemarle.edu/for-the-

community/locations/edenton-chowan-campus/

ESR! - https://www.esri.com/en-us/home

Kramden Institute - www kramden.org

Lifeline Support - www.lifelinesupport.org/

Mediacom www.mediacomcable.com/

NC DIT - www.it.ne, gov

NC Hometown Locator - https://northcarolina.hometownlocator. com/ne/perquimans/

Office of Rural Health - https://www.ncdhhs. gov/divisions/orh

PCS for People - www.pesforpeople.org

Perquirmnans County - https://www.perquimanscountync.gov/

Perguimans County Pullic Library System — https://pettigrewlibraries libguides.com/PRL/PCL

Perquimans County Senior Centers — http://pcseniors.org/

Page 35

Town Charts - www.towncharts.com/North-Carolina/Education/Perquimans-County-NC-Education-data.htm]

US Census - www.census.gov/quickfacts/Perquimanscountynorthcarolina

USDA - https://www.usda.gov/

World Population Review - hitps://worldpopulationreview.com/us-counties/nc/Perguimans-county-population

35



VIlLB. - Page 36

Appendix 1~ Pergquimans County Broadband Survey

Purpose
This survey is part of Perquimans County’s Broadband Initiative to determine the internet/broadband needs for all

residents of Perquimans County, The primary goal is to identify underserved areas and worl to attract internet service
providers offering expanded service and higher speed options.

Terms of Use and Privacy Statement
EQCUS Broadbhand will be applying for grants to expand its infernet service to areas of Perguimans County. Please take this

survey to help us gauge your interest and determina your Intarnet needs,

By taking this survey and providing your contact information, we will be able to better identify areas where faster internet
speeds are most needed, You are under no obligation to buy, but you do authorize FOCUS Broadband to contact you if our

services become available to you.

(11, Please select any internet providers that are available for your home or husiness.
I spectrum

[] CenturyLink

L1 Mediacom

[ ] HughesNet

[} viasat

[_] nione of these providers are available to me
[:] Other (please specify)

Q2. Who is your current internet service pravider?

[ ]spectrum

[ ] Centurylink

[T Mediacom

[(11 use satellite delivered internet service

[ 11 use celiular data but could get internet service from one of the above
[ 11 da not subscribe ta internet service

[ ] No internet providers are available at my home/business

I:] Other (please specify)

Q3. How fast is your current internet connection?
[ ] #'s tess than 10 Mbps

[ ]11~-25Mbps

|| Greater than 26 Mbps

[t don't have internet, or | use cellular data

Q4. Do you subscribe to the fastest internet speed offered by your current internet service provider?

[Tves
[ Jwo

Q5. If FOCUS Broadband were to expand it's fiber optic network into Perquimans County, what services would you be
interested in receiving?

Check ail that interest you.

[3 High Speed Internet with speeds up to 1Gig

[T} Reliable Home Telephone

[ ] Home Security with Home Automation

Q6. Do you own a business and/or a farm?
[ ] Business
a6



VitLB. - Page 37

[ irarm

[ I None of the above

Q7. i yes, please provide business/farm name along with physical and/or maiting address:

08, Has a lack of access to fast internet service impacted you or your family? If so, please describe how,

Q9.

Name;
Physical Address:
Address 2
City/Town:
State/Provinca:
ZIP/Postal Code:
Ernail Address:
Phone Number:

37



VILB., - Page 38

Appendix 2 -~ NC DIT Broadband Survey

Purpose

Through utitization of NC DIT's NC Broadband Survey Onslow County’s Broadband Initiative was able to determine the
internet/broadband needs for residents of Onslow County. The primary goal is to identify underserved areas and work to

attract internet service providers offering expanded service and higher speed options, Questions included in the survey are

listed below:

[RE—
el =

b
L

13,

Which best describes the focation you are reporting (home/farm/business}?
Is this home used for a business (Excluding work-from-home for a company)?

. If this is a business, how many employees work at this location?

. What is the address of the home you are reporting?
. Do you used cellular service at this location {e.g. Verizon, T-Mohile, AT&T, US Celluiar, Spring, etc.)?
. Excluding cellular, what Is the ptimary type of internet service used at this location?

How satisfied are you with your primary internet service at this location?

. What is your current internef speed?

Which age groups live in this home (under 18, 19-64, 65+)7

. Do any students live at this home?

What is your household’s highest level of schooi completed?

Please rate your skills regarding the following online activities: using a desktop or laptop computer,
saving/opening downloaded files, knowlng which words to use for onling searches, knowing what information is
safe to share online, installing apps on my mobile device, creating something new from images/music/video.

If you have additional brief comments about connectivity, please share them below.

38



VHLC. - Page

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The parties to this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU™) are Perquimans County,
North Carolina (“Perquimans County™} and Carolina Telephone & Telegraph Company LLC
d/bfa CenturyLink (“CenturyLink™). The purpose of this MOU is to establish a commitment by
the parties to partner in the North Carolina Growing Rural Economies with Access to
Technology (“GREAT™) program established by the North Carolina Broadband Infrastructure
Office (“Broadband Office™). Although a partnership between Perquimans County and
CenturyLink has not yet been formalized for the CenturyLink - Perquimans County Fiber
Project (“Project™), which Project is described more specifically below, both parties are
anticipating to collaborate on a coniract (“Contract™) to be executed if the Broadband Office
awards a GREAT Grant to CenturyLink forthe Project during the supplemental round of
applications duc on April 4, 2022. The Contract would require CenturyLink to complete the
Project and would require Perquimans County to pay CenturyL.ink a portion of the costs
associated with the Project. Neither party would be under any obligation to the other: (1) if
CenturyLink is not awarded the Project by the Broadband Office; or (2) if, in CenturyLink’s sole
discretion, CenturyLink chooses not to submit an application to the Broadband Office for the
Praject; or (3) if the change in control of the holding company ownership of CenturyLink to
Comnect Holding, LLC, expected to close in the third quarter of 2022, fails to close. The various
obligations in the Contract contemplated by the parties arc summarized below:

If CenturyLink is awarded the Project by the Broadband Office, CenturyLink would commit to:

a. Execute a five-year service agreement with the Broadband Office for the Project,
which will deploy fiber-to-the-home service to approximately 2,648 locations
with a total Project cost of approximately $7,130,000;

b. Draft and submit to Perquimans a draft Contract once advised by the Broadband
Office of a successful application and anticipated award.

c. Execute a Contract with Perquimans County to formalize a partnership whereby
CenturyLink, under the ownership of Connect Holding, LLC will complete the
Project and Perquimans County will pay a portion of the Project costs as
described below and in the Contract;

d. Complete all Grant Activitics to be described in the Contract;

¢, Provide a copy of any required Progress Report to Perquimans County on the status
of the Project;

f. Notify Perquimans County if its assistance is needed with the Project;

g. Submit requests for payment Perquimans County when the Project is
completed, or earlier at the request of Perquimans County:

h. Complete all Project work within the required timeframe;

1. Provide Perquimans County information on the locations where broadband had
been enabled as part of the Project;

j. Prepare and execute any reguired nondisclosure agreements related to the
Project; and
k. Include this MOU In its application to the Broadband Qffice for the Project.

1



VIHLC. -  Page

Perquimans County would commit to;

a.

L

A

Execute a Contract with CenturyLink, if CenturyLink is awarded the Project by
the Broadband Office. The Contract will formalize a partnership whereby
CenturyLink will complete the Project and Perquimnans County will remit
$250,000 to CenturyLink at the conclusion, as addressed in this MOU and the
Contract;

Include, as part of the remittance of the $250,000, any American Rescue Plan Act
("ARPA™) funding;

Obtain all necessary approvals to enter the Contract and remit $250,000 to
CenturyLink at the conclusion of the Project;

Process requests for payment for the Project pursuant to the Contract in a timely
manner,

Provide assistance with the Project in accordance with the Contract within the
scope of Perquimans County's authority;

Execute any necessary non-disclosure agreernent related to the Project;

Provide information about the Project on the Perguimans Connty Broadband
Initiative wehsite:

Assist in publicizing the Project to Perquimans County residents; and

Allow CenturyLink to include this MOU in its application to the Broadband
Office for the Project.

Carolina Telephone & Telegraph PERQUIMANS COUNTY
Company LLC d/b/a CenturylLink

Name (printed): Name (printed):

Title: Title:

Signature: Signature:

o

2



VHLD. - Page 1

North Carolina Division of Parks and Recreation

Governor Roy Cooper Secretary 1. Reid Wijson

February 15, 2022

Mr. Howard Williams

Diractor of Parks and Recreation
Perguimas County

PO Box 538

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Williams:

Perquimas County has received a grant fram the N.C. Parks and Recreation Trust Fund {PARTF) for the
Perquimans Recreation Park Tennis Courts project. | am writing to you as the County’s contact person to
provide information about administering the grant.

The first step is to execute a contract between Perguimas County and the N.C. Department of Natural and
Cultural Resources (DNCR). Enclosed are two copies of the coniract. Please have your chief elected official
sigh and return both copies to me at the address below within 45 days. A representative of DNCR will then
sign the contracts and return a copy of the executed contract, Please do ot begin work on the PARTF
praject until you receive the signed contract.

PARTF grants are paid on a reimbursement basis. A local government must first spend its own funds on the
project and then be reimbursed. The enclosed PARTE Grant Manual provides further information about
accounting and grant administration. The manual is also available at www . ncparks.zov/partf under “For
Grant Recipients”. It is very important that your finance officer and project manager are familiar with this
infarmation. In addition, a series of progress inspections for your project will be conducted by your regional
consultant. A copy of the inspection forms is enclosed.

Your local government may have received additional funds from other sources for this project, if PARTF
funds are no longer needed, please notify me to withdraw this grant.

Sincerely,

Christine Schmidt
Acting Manager, Grants and Qutreach Program

Enclosures
(oo Brittany Shipp, Recreation Resources Service Regional Consultant

Dwayne Fatterson, Director
NC Division of Parks and Recreation
1615 MSC - Raleigh, NC 27690-1615 HORTH CARGLINA STATE PARKS

9E9.707.9300 / neparks.gov Maturadly Wondenfeed



Vill.Dy, - Page 2

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA CONTRACTOR'S FEDERAL 1.,

COUNTY OF WAKE 366000330

N.C. Parks and Recreation Trust Fund Project Apreement

Grantee: Perguimans County
Project Number: _2022 - 983

Project Title: __Perquimans Recreation Park Tennis Courts

Period Covered by This Agreement: 2/1/2022 to 1/31/2028
Project Scope (Description of Project): Development including tennis courts, accessible routes, and site amenities.
Project Costs: PARTF Amount 5. 65600
Local Government Match $ 63,600
Conditions

The North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources (hereinafter called the "Department”} and County of
Perquirmans (hereinafter referred to as "Grantee") agree to comply with the terms, promises, conditions, plans, specifications,
estimates, procedures, project proposals, maps, and assurances described in the North Carolina Parks and Recreation Trust
Fund (PARTF) administrative rules and grant application which are hereby by reference made a part of the PARTE grant
contract and which are on file with the Division of Parks and Recreation. In addition, the Department and the Grantee agree to
comply with the State of North Carolina’s Terms and Conditions as listed in “Attachment A™ to this contract,

MNow, therefore, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

Upon exccution of this grant agreement, the Depariment hereby promises, in consideration of the promises by the Grantes
herein, to obligate to the Grantee the prant amount shown above. The Grantes hereby promises to efficiently and effectively
manage the funds in accerdance with the approved budget, to promptly complete grant assisted activities described above in a
diligent and professional manner within the project period, and o monitor and report work performance.

The parties to this contract agree and understand that the payment of the sums specified in this contract is dependent and
contingent upon and subject to the appropriation, allocation and availability of funds for this purpose to the Department.

Section I, Efigible Project Costs and Fiscal Magsrement

1. The PARTF grant amount must be matched on at least a dollar-fur-datlar basis by the Grantee. To be eligible, project
costs must be incurred during the contract period, be documented in. the grant application, and described in the project
scope of this agreement, and initiated and/or undertaken after execution of this agreement by the Grantee and the
Department.

2. PARTF asaistance for land acquisition will be based on the fair market value of real property or the sales price, whichever
is less. Valne must be based upon an independent appraisal by a licensed appraiser holding a general or residential
certification from the North Carolina Appraisal Board. The Department shall review the appraisal as to content and
valuation. Approval of appraised amounts rests with the Department. The Grantee agrees to begin development on
PARTF aequired jand within five (5) years of the date this contract is signed by the Department and Grantee in order to
allow goneral public access and use.

3. Payment shall be made in accordance with the contract documents as described in the Scope of Work (Attachment B).
Payment for work performed will be made upon receipt and approval of invoice(s) from the Grantee documenting the
costs incurred in the performance of work under this contract. Invoices may be submitted to the Contract Administrator
quarterly. Final invoices must be received by the Department within forty-five (45) days after the end of the contract



ViLD. - Page 3

period or contract completion, whichever ocours first. Accounting records should be based on generally accepted local
government accounting standards and principles. Records shall be retained for a periad of five (3) years following
project completion, except those recards shall be retained beyond five (5) year period if andit findings have not been
resolved. All accounting records and supporting documents will clearly show the mumber of the contract and PARTF
project to which they are applicable. The $tate Auditor shall have access to persons and records ag a result of all
contracts and grants entered into by state agencies and or political subdivisions in accordance with General Statute 147-

64.7.

The Grantee agrees to refund to the Department, subsequent to audit of the project's financial records, and costs
disallowed or required to be refunded to the Department on account of audit exceptions.

Section If, Project Execution

L.

The Grantee may not deviate from the seope of the project without approval of the Department. When one of the

conditions in the contract changes, including but not limited to the project scope, a revised estimate of costs, 2 deletion or
additions of items, or need to extend the contract period, the Grantee must submit in writing a request to the Department

for approval.

The Grantee shall be considered to be an independent contractor and as such shall be wholly responsible for the work to

be performed and for the supervision of its employees. The Grantee represents that it hag, or will secure at its own
expense, all personnel required in performing the services under this agreement. Such employees shall not be employees

of, or have any individual contractual relationship with the Department.
In the event the Grantee subcontracts for any or ali of the services covered by the contract:

2. ‘The Grantee is not relieved of any of the duties and responsibilities provided in this contract;
b, The subcontractor agrees to abide by the standards contained herein or to provide such information as to

allow the Grantee to comply with these standards, and;
The subcontractor agrees to allow state and federal authorized representatives access to any records pertinent

to its role as a subcontractor.

c.

In accordance with Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 7 CFR Part 3017, Section 3017.5 10, the grantes
agrees not to subcontract with any vendors debarred or suspended by the State of North Carolina and shall not knowingly
enter into any lower tier covered transactions with a person or vendor who is debarred, suspended or declared incligible.

‘fhe Grantee shall not substitute key personnel assigned to the performance of this contract without prior approval by the
Department's Contract Administrator, Mr. Howard Williams is designated by the Grantee as key personnel for purposes
of this contract. The Department designates, Ms, Chris Schmidt, Grant Administrator as the Contract Administrator for

the contract.

Degar nen ontrac

NC Departinent of Natural and Culteral Resources Perquimas County

Divigion of Parks and Recreation Attention Howard Williams

Attention: Mg, Chris Schmidt, Contract Administrator PO Box 538

1615 Mail Service Center Hertford, NC 27944

Raleigh, NC 27699-1613 Telephone: 252-426-56935

Telephong 919-707-9370 Email: Hwilliams@perquimanscountyne.gov

Email: chris.schmidi@ncpart

all applicable federal, state and local statutory provisions governing purchasing,

The Grantee agrees to comply with
t including but not

construction, land acquisition, fiscal management, equal employment opportunity and the environmen
limnited to the following:

Laocal Government Budget and Fiseal Contrel Act (G.5. 158-7 to 159-42); Formal Contracts, Informal Contracts and

Purchasing (inciuding but not limited to G.5. 44A-26, G.5. 87-1 to 87.15.4, (1.5, 133.]1 {0 133-403, G.8. 143-128 to
G.5.143-135; Uniform Relocation Assistance Act (G.S. 133-5 to 133-18); Conflict of Interest {5, 14-234); Contractors



10.

1L

12,

(KR

14,

VILD., - Page 4

Must use E-Verify (G.5. 143-48.5); Americans Witls Disabilities Act of 1990 (P.L. 101-336) and ADA Accessibility
Guidelines; N.C. State Building Code; and the North Carolina Environmental Policy Act (G.5. 113A-1 to G.5. 113A-12),
and Sales Tax Refund (G.5. 105-164.14(c)).

The Grantee agrees it provides a drug-free workplace in accordance to the requiraments of the Drug-Free Workplace Act
of 1988 (43 CFR Part 12, Subpart D).

The Grantee agrees to permit periodic audits and site inspections by the Department to ensure work progress in
accordance with the approved project, including a close-out inspection upon project completion.  After project
completion, the Grantee agrees to conduct grant contract compliance inspections at least once every five () vears and to
submit a Department provided inspection report o the Department,

The Grantee agrees land acquired with PARTF assistance shall be dedicated in perpetuity as a recreation site for the use
and benefit of the public, the dedication will be recorded in the deed of said property and the property may not be
converted to other than publie recreation use without approval of the Department. The Grantee agrees to maintain and
manage PARTF assisted development/ renovation projects for public recreation use for a mininum period of twenty-five
(25) years after project completion.

The Grantee agrees to operate and maintain the project site so as to appear attractive and inviting to the public, kept in
reasonably safe repair and condition, and open for public use at reasonable hours and times of the year, according to the
type of facility and area.

The Grantee shall agree to place utility lines developed with PARTF assistance underground.

If the project site is rendered unusable for any reason whatsoever, the Grantes agrees to immediately notify the
Department of said conditions and to make repairs, at its own expense, In order to restore use and enjoyment of the
project by the public.

The Grantee agrees not to discriminate apainst any person on the basis of race, sex, color, national origin, age, residency
or ability in the use of any property or facility acquired or developed pursuant to this agreement,

The Gramee certifies that it:

(a) Has neither used nor will use any appropriated funds for payment to lobbyists;

(b) Wil diselose the name, address, payment details, and purposes of aty agreement with lobbyists whom Grantee
or its sub-tier contractor(s) or sub-grastee(s) will pay with profits or non-appropriated funds on or after
December 22, 1989; and,

{c) Wil file qmarterly updates about the use of lobbyists if material changes oceur in their use.

Section 111, Project Termination and Applicant Fligibility

1.

The Grantee may unilaterally rescind this agreement at any time prior to the expenditure of funds on the project described
in this contract,

If through any cause, the Grantee fails to fulfill in a timely and proper manner the obligations under this contract, the
Department shall thercupon have the right to terminate this contract by giving written notice to the Grantee of such
termination and specifying the reasons thereof, In that event, the Grantee shall be entitled to receive just and equitable
compensation for any satisfactory work completed in an amount which bears the same ratio to the total compensation as
the services actually performed bear to the total services of the Grantee covered by this contract.

Failure by the Grantee to comply with the provisions and conditions set forth in the formal application, PARTF
administrative rules and this agreement shall result in the Department declaring the Grantee inelipible for further
participation in PARTF, in addition to any other remedies provided by law, until such time as compliance has been
obtained to the satisfaction of the Department,



VIILD, - Page 5

Seetion IV, Attestation and Execution

N.C.G.8. §133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone
with a contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this
procurement, you (Contractor) attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not awate that any
such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your organization.

In witness whereof, the Department and the Grantee have executed the Agreement in duplicate originals, one of which is
retained by each of the parties.

Perquimans County
Name of Grantee {(Local Government) Signature of Gragtee {Chief Elected Offictal)
Tyoed or Printed Name of Official Title of Official

(Natary Public Completes)

State of North Carolina
County of 1
On this day of L20

personally appeared before me the said named , to me known and
known to me to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and he (or she)

acknowledged that he {or she) executed the same and being duly sworn by me, made oath that the statements in the
foregoing instrument are true.

My commission expires: , 20

(Seal Here)
<
e

Signature of Notary Public

North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources
D. Reid Wilson, Secretary

By:
Department Head ar Authorized Agent Title

for Secretary Wilson



VIILD, - Page &

Attashment A

General Terms and Conditions
Governmental Entities

May 1, 2011

BEFINITIONS

Unlass indicated otherwise frum the context, the following tarms
shall have the following maanings in this Contract, All definifions
ate from 9 NCAC 3M.0102 unless otherwise noted. ¥ the rule or
statule that is the source of the definition is changed by the
adepting authority, the change shall be incorporated herein.

{1} "Agency’ (as used in the context of the definilions
below) means and includes every publlo office, public
officer or officlal {State or local, elected or appointed),
institution,  board, commission, bureau, councl
department, authority or other unit of government of the
State or of any county, unit, spacial district or ather
poliical sub-agency of government For ofhar
purposes in this Contract, "Agency” means the entity
identified as one of the parties hereto,

(2) "Audit' means an examination of records or financial
accounts lo verify thelr accuragy.

{3} "Cerlification of Compliance” means a report provided
by the Agency o the Office of the State Audilar that
slates that the Gramtee has mel the teporting
requirements established by this Subchapter and
included a slatement of certification by the Agency and
copies of the submilfed grantee reporting package.

{4) "Compliance Supplement” refers to the North Caroling
State Compliance Supplement, maintained by the State
and Local Govemmen! Finance Agency within the
North Carofing Dapariment of State Treasurer that has
been developed in cooperafion with agencies to assist
the local auditor in Identifylng program compliance
requirements and audit procedures for testing those
reguirernents.

{B) “Contract' means & legal instrument that is used io
reflect a relationship between the agency, grantee, and
sub-grantes,

{6) "Fiscal Year" means the annual operating vear of the
non-State entity.

{7} "Financial Assistance* means assistance that non-
Stale entiies receive or administer in the form of
grants, leans, loan guaraniees, properly {including
donated surplus property), cooperative agreements,
interest subsidies, insurance, food commodities, direct
approprialions, and other assistance,  Flnancial
assistance does not inclide amounts recelved as
reimbursement for garvices rendered o individuals for
Medicare and Medicald patient services.

{8} ‘Financial Statement’ means a repott providing
financial statistics relative to a given part of an
organization's aperations or status,

(B) "Grant’ means financial assistance provided by an
agency, graniee, or sub-grantee to camy out activiies
whergby the grantor anliclpstes no programmatic
involvernant with the grantee or sub-graniee during the
performance of the grant.

(10) "Grantee” has the meaning in G.5. 143-6.2b): a
non-State entity that receives a grant of State funds

from a Stale agency, department, or institution bul
does not include any non-State entity subject to the
audit and other reporting requirements of the Local
Government Commission. For other purposes in this
Contract, "Grantee” shall mean the enfity identified as
one of the parties herelo. For purposss of this
centracl, Grantes also includes ofher Stale agencles
such as universities,

(11} "Grantor" means sn enfily that provides [EE0UICES,
generally financial, to another entity in order to achieve
a specified goal or objective.

(12) "Non-State Entily" has the meaning in N.C.G.8. 143-
6.2(a)(1): A firm, corporation, partnership, association,
county, unit of local government, public authority, or
any other person, organization, group, or governmental
enfity that is not a Stale agency, department, of
instilufion,

{13} "Public Authority” has the meaning in N.C.G.8. 143-
8.2(a)(3): A municipal corporation that is not a unit of
local government or 2 local govermental aulthority,
board, commission, councit, or agetcy that (i) is not a
munlcipal corporation and (i) operates on an ares,
regional, or multlinit basis, and the budgeting and
accounting systems of which are not fully a part of the
budgeting and accounting systems of a unil of local
government.

{14} “Single Audi’ means an audl thal ncludes an
examination of an organizalion's financial statemenis,
internal controls, and compfiance with the requirements
of Federal or Stale awards.

{15) "Special Approprialion” means a legislative act
authorizing the expenditure of a designaied amount of
public funds for 8 specific purpose.

{16) "State Funds” means any funds appropriated by the
North Garoling General Assembly of collected by the
State of North Carclina. State funds include faderal
financial assistence received by the State and
transferred or disbursed to non-State entities. Bolh
Fedaral and State funds maintain their identity as they
are sub-granted fo other organizalions. Pursuant fo
N.C.G.5. 143-8.2(b), the terms "State grant funds* and
"State grants” do not include any payment made by the
Madicald program, the Teschers' and Stals Employses'
Comprehensive Major Medical Plan, or other similar
medical progranms.

(17) "Sub-grantee” has the meaning in G.8. 143-6.2(b): &
non-Slate entity that recelves 2 grant of State funds
from & grantes or from another sub-graniee but does
not includs any non-State enlity subjact to the ajdil
angd olher reporfing requirements of the Local
Government Commission,



{18) "Unit of Local Government has the meaning in G.5,
143-8.2{a(2): A municipal corporalion that has the
pawer fo levy faxes, Including & consolidated clty-
counly as defined by G.S. 160B-2(1), and all boards,
agancies, commissions, authortles, and Instlivtions
{hareof that are not municipal corporations.,

Relationships of the Parties

indepentdent Contractar;  The Grantee is and shall be deemed
to be an independent conlractar in the performance of this
Contract and as such shall be wholly responsible for the work to
be performed and for the supervision of is employees. The
Grantee represents that it has, or shall secure at ity own
expense, all parsonnal required in performing the services under
this agreement. Such employees shall not be employass of, o
have any individual confractual relationship with, the Agency.

Subcontracting: To subcontract work lo be perormed under
this contract which involves the specialized skili or experlise
of the Grantee or his employees, the Grantae first obtalns
prior approval of the Agency Confract Administrator, In the
avent ihe Gramtes subcontrects for any or all of the serviges
or aelivities covered by this conlracl: {a) the Grandee is not
refioved of any of the duties and responsibliities provided in
this contract; (b} the subcontractor agrees o abide by the
standards contained herein or to provide such information as
to allow the Grantes to comply with these standards, and; {c)
the subcontractor agreas to aliow state and federal authorized
representafives access to any records perlinent to its role as
a subconlractor.

Sub-grantees: Tha Granfee has the responsibility to ensure that
all sub-grantees, if any, provide &l informalion necessary lo
permit the Grantse o comply with the slandards set forth in this

Contract,

Assignment:  The Granlee may not assign the Grantee’s
obfigations or the Grantee’s night to recelve payment hereunder.
However, upon Granlee's written requast approved by the
Issuing purchasing authority, the Agency may: ‘
(8) Forward the Grantes's payment check(s) directly t any
person or entity designated by the Grantee, or
(b} Include any person or entity designated by Grantee as
a joint payee on the Grantee's payment check(s).

Such approval and action does not obiigate the State to anyone
other than the Grantee and the Grantes remalns responsible for
fulfilment of alf contract obfigations.

Beneficiaties: Excepl as hareln specifically provided otherwise,
this Contract insures lo the benefit of and is binding upon the
partles hereto and thelr respective successors, It 1s expressly
undersinod and agreed thal the enforcement of the terms and
eonditions of this Contract, and all rights of action refating to such
enforcement, are striclly resarved to the Agency and the named
Grantes, Nothing cantained In this documant shalt give or allow
any clzim or right of action whatsoaver by any other third parson.
it is he express Intenfion of the Agency and Grantee that any

VILD, - Page 7
Attachment A

third person recelving services o benefits under this Contract is
an incidental beneficiary only.

Indemnity

Indemnification: In the event of & claim against either parly by
a third parly ariging out of this contfract, the patty whase actions
gave rise to the claim is responsible for e defense of the claim
and any resulting liabitity, provided that a pariy may not waive tha
other parly's soveraign immunlly or similar defenses. The parties
agree to consuft with each other over the appropriale handling of
a clalm and, in the event they cannol agree, to consull with the
Office of the Atlomey Gengral,

Default and Termination

Termination by Mutual Consent: Eithar parly may lerminale
thie agresment upun thirly (30) days nofice In writing from the
other parly. In thal evenl, alt finished or wunfinished
documents and other malerlals, at the option of the Agency,
shall be submitted to {he Agency. If the conlractis terminated
a5 provided herein, the Granlee is paid In an amount which
bears the same rafio o the lotal compensation as the
services actually performad bear to the tolal services of the
Grantee covered by this agreement: for costs of work
performed by subsonlactors for the Granlee provided that
such subcontracts have been approved as provided herain; of
for sach full day of setvices performed where compensation is
ased on each full day of services perfurmed, less payment of
compensation previeusly made. The Grantes repays to the
Agency any compensation the Grantes has recelvad which is
in excess of the payment 1o which he is entiflad herain,

Terminatlon for Cause: N, through any cause, the Grantee
fafls to I In tmaly and proper manner the obligations
under this agraement, the Agency thereupon has the right fo
tarminate this contract by giving written notice 1o the Grantee
of such lermination and spectfying the reason theteof and the
effective date theraof. In that event, all finished or unfinishad
documents, data, sludies, surveys, drawings, maps, madets,
photographs, and reports prepared by the Grantes , at the
opfion of the Agency, be submitted to the Agency, and the
Grantee s enliled lo receive just and equitable
compensation for any satlsfactory work completed an such
documents and other materials. The Grantee is not relieved
of liabiity fo the Agency for damages sustained by the
Agency by virtue of any breach of this agresment, and the
Ageney may withhold payment to the Grantee for the purpose
of set off untl such ime as the exact amount of damages due
the Agency from such breach can be determined,

Waiver of Default: Walver by the Agency of any default o
breach in compliance with the terms of this Confracl by the
Grantee is not a walvar of any subsequent default or breach and
is not & moditication of the tetms of this Confract unless stated lo
be such in witing, signed by an authorized representalive of the
Agency and the Granlee and attached lo the contract,



Availability of Funds: The partles 1o this Contract agres and
understand that the payment of the sums specified in this
Contract is dependent and contingent upon and subject to the
appropriafion, alocation, snd availability of funds for this purpose
to the Agancy.

Force Majeure: Neither parly is In default of its obligations
hersunder If and it is prevented from performing sush cbligations
by any act of war, hostile farelgn action, nuclesr explosion, rlot,
strikes, civil insurrection, earthquake, hurricane, tomado, or other
citastrophic natural event or act of God.

Buwvival of Promises: Al promises, fequirements, terms,
conditions, provisions, representations, guarantees, and
wamanties contalned herein shall survive the contract explration
or termination date unless specifically provided ofherwise herein,
or unless supersaded by applicabis faderal or State siatutes of
fimiiaion,

Intellectual Property Rights

Copyrights and Ownership of Deliverables: Any and all
copyrights resulling from work under this agreement shall
belong to the Grantes. The Grantes hereby grants to the
Norh Caroling Depariment of Environment and Netural
Resources a royalty-fres, non-exciusive, paid-up license to
uss, publish and distdbute results of work under this
agreement for North Ceroline State Government purposes
anly.

Complance with Applicabls Laws

Compliance with Laws: The Grantee understands and agrees
that is subject to compliance with all faws, ordinances, codes,
rules, regulations, and licensing requirements that are applicable
to the conduct of its business, including those of federal, stats,
and local agencies having jurisdiction andfor authority.

Equai Employment Opportunity: ‘The Grantes understands
and agrees that If is subject to compliance with all federal and
State laws relating to equal employment opparunity.

Confldentiality

Confidentiality: As authorized by law, the Grantee keaps
confidentiat any information, data, instroments, documents,
sludies or reparls given to or prepared or assembled by the
Grantee under this agreement and does not divulge or make
them available to any Individual or organization without the prier
writien approval of the Agency. The Grantee acknowledges that
in receiving, storing, processing or otherwise desing wilh any
cenfidential information t will sefeguard and not further disclose
the information except as otherwise provided in this Confract or
withoul the prior written approval of the Agency.

Qversight

Antesy to Persons and Records: The State Audiior and the
using agency's internal auditors shall have access to persons

ViibD, - Page 3
Attachmaent A

and records as & result of all contracts or grants enkerad info
by State agencies or political subdivisions in accordance with
General Statute 147-64.7 and Sesslon Law 2010-184, Section
21 {i.e., the Stale Audilors and Internal auditors may audit the
records of the confractor during the term of the contract fo
verify accounts and data affecting fees or performance). The
Contraclor shail retain all records for a period of three years
foliowing completion of the contract or until any audits begun
during this pericd are completed and findings resolved,
whichevet is fater.

Record Reterdion: The Grantee may not destroy, purge or
dispose of records without the expross written consent of the
Agency. State basic records refention policy requires all grant
records fo be retained for a minimum of fve years or until ali
audit exceptions have heen resolved, whichever is longer, If the
contract s subject to Federal policy and regulations, record
retention may be tonger than five years since records must be
refained for a perlod of three years fallowing submizsion of the
final Faderal Financlal Status Report, if appiicable, or three years
following the submission of a revised final Federal Flnancial
Stetus Repaort.  Also, if any liligation, cfaim, negotiation, audt,
disaliowance action, of other action involving this Contract has
starled before expitation of the five-year retention paricd
described above, the racords must be retained until completion of
the action and resolution of afl issues which arise from i, or until
the end of the regular five-year period describad above,
whichever is fater,

Time Records: The Grantee will maintain records of the time
and sffort of sach employee receiving compensation from this
contracd, I accordance with tha appropriate OMB dreular,

Miscellaneous

Chelce of Law: The validily of this Conlract and any of its terms
or provisions, as well as the tights and dufies of the parlies 1o this
Contract, are governed by the laws of Norh Caroling, The
Grantee, by signing this Contract, agrees and submits, solely for
malters concerning this Contract, 1o the exclusive jurlsdiction of
the courts of North Carolina and agrees, solely for stich purposs,
that the exclusive venus for any legal proceadings shall be Wake
County, North Carolina. The place of this Confract and afl
ransactions and agreements relating to it, and thekr silus and
fiorism, shall be Wake County, North Carolina, where all matters,
whether sounding in contract or tori, relating fo the validity,
consiruction,  inferpretation, and  enforcement shall he
determined,

Amendment: This Confract may not be amendad orally or by
pariormance, Any amendrment must be made in wiitten form and
executed by duly authorized representatives of the Agency and
the Grartee.

Severabllity: In the event thal a count of competent jurisdiction
holds that a provision or requirement of this Contract violates any
applicable taw, each such provision or requiremant shall contlnue
to be anforcad to the extent & I not in viclation of law or i not
otherwise unenforcesble and all other provisions and
requiraments of this Contract shall remain in full force and effect,



Headings: The Secfion and Paragraph headings in these
General Terms and Conditions are nol maledal parls of the
agreement and should nol be used fo conslrue the meaning
iheraof.

Time of the Essence: Time is of the essence in ihe petformance
of this Contract. :

Care of Property: The Grentes agrees that It is responsible
for the proper custody and care of any State owned property
furnished him for use in connection wilh the performance of
hiz confract and will reimburse the State for iis loss or
damage,

Ownership of equipment purchased under this conlract rests
with the Agency. Upoh approval of the Agency Cantract
Administrator, stch equipment may be refalned by the
Graniee for the lime the Grantee continues fo provide
services hegun under this coniract,

Travel Expenses: All fravel, lodging, and subsistence cosis are
included in the conteact tolal and no addiional payments will be
made In excess of the conlract amount indicated in above.
Contractor must adhere to the travel, lodging ang subsistence
rates established In the Budgel Menual for the Slate of North
Carclina.

SalesfUse Tax Refunds: If eligihle, the Grantes and all sub-
grantess shall: (a) ask the Noth Caroling Department of
Revenue for a refund of all sales and use {axes paid by them in
the performance of this Contract, pursuant to G.8. 108-164.14;
and {b) exclude all refundable sales and use taxes from all
reportable expendiiures before the expenses are enlersd In thelr
reimbursement reporis,

Advertising: The Grantee may nol use the award of this
Contract as a part of any news release of commerchal

adveriising.

Recycled Paper: The Grantee ensures thaf all publications
producad &s & result of this contract are printed double-sided on

recycled paper.

Soversign Immunity: The Agency does nof walve ils sovereign
Immunity by enfering imlo this contraet and fully refains al
immunities and defenses provided by law with respect to any
aetion based on fhis confract,

Gratulties, Kickbacks or Contingency Fea{s): The parties
vertify and warrant that no gratulties, kickbacks or contingency
fee(s) are paid in connaction with this contract, nor are any fees,
commisslons, gifts or other considerations made confingent Uponh
the award of this contract,

l.obbying: The Graniee cerlifies that it () has neither used
nor will use any appropriated funds for payments to fobbyist;
{t) will disclose the name, address, paymen! detalls, and
purpose of any agresmant with lobbyists whom the Granlee
of its sub-tier contraclor(s) or sub-grantes(s) will pay with

VIlLD, - Page 9

Attachmani A

profits or non-appropriated funds on ot afler December 22,
1089; and (¢) will file quarterly updates aboutl the use of
lobbylsts if material changes oseur in their use.

By Executive Order 24, Jssued by Governor Pardue, and N.C.
(.5.§ 133.32: 1t is unlawful for any vendor or confractar { ie.
architect, bidder, confractor, construction manager, design
professional, enginear, landlord, offeror, selfer, subcontractor,
supplier, or vendar), fo make gifts of fo give favors fo any State
pmployee  of the Govemors Cabinel Agencles (ie,
Administration, Commerce, Correction, Crime Confral and Public
Safaly, Cultural Resources, Environment and Nalural Resourcas,
Health and Human Services, Juvenlie Justice and Delinquency
Preventlon, Revenue, Transportation, and the Office of the
Govarnar).  This prohibilion covers those vendors and
confractors who:

(1} have a contract with & govammanta! agency; of

{(2) have pedformed under such & contract within the past
yaar, o

(3) anticipates bidding on such a contract In the future,

For additionat infarmation regarding the specilic requirements and
exemptions, vandors and contractors are encoliraged o review
Execulive Qrder 24 and G.8. Sec, 133-32,

Execulive Onder 24 also encouraged and imvited other State
Agencles fo Implement the réquiternénts and prohibitions of the
Exgcutive Order to their agencies, Vendors and confractors
should contact olher State Agencies to determine ¥ those
agencies have adopted Executive Order 24,



VIkRachmédEs 10

Scope of Work

North Carolina Division of Parks and Recreation
Parks and Recreation Trust Fund — Grants Program for L.ocal Governments
Grantee; Perquimans County
Title of Project:  Perquimans Recreation Park Tennis Courts
Project Number: 983
Contract Number: 2022-983
Amount of Grant; $ 65,600
Amount of Match: $ 65,600

Contact Person for Project: Howard Williams

Title: Director of Parks and Recreation
Perquimas County

Address:
PO Box 538
Hertford, NC 27944

Telephone: 252-426-5695

Contact email address: Hwilliams@perquimanscountync.gov

Scope of Project: Development including tennis courts, accessible routes, and
site amenities,

Length of Project: 36 months (2/1/2022 - 1/31/2025)

Schedule for Reimbursements: Grantee may submit bills quarterty after a
significant portion of work has been completed on the project eiemeni(s). Not
more than 80% of the grant will be reimbursed until the grantee completes the
project elements specified in the grant (refer to detailed budget submitted with
grant application).

The County of Perquimans grant application and support documentation are, by
reference, part of the contract. The administrative rules of the N.C, Parks and
Recreation Trust Fund are, by reference, a part of the contract,



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIQ

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




Mavis Gragg, Chairperson

Amber Brown
Chad Brown

Beth Helle

Lewis Ledford

Neif Lewis
Margaret Newhold
Barnes sutton

Cynthio Tort

FiO-1 - Page 1

North Carolina
Parks & Recreation Trust Fund

February 14, 2022

The Honorable Wallace Nelson
Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Perquimans County

Post Office Box 45

Hertford, North Carolina 27944

FEB 22 022

Dear Chairman Nelson:

As Chairperson of the North Carolina Parks and Recreation Authority, f am
pleased to congratulate you and the citizens of Perquimans County on being
selected to receive a grant from the Parks and Recreation Trust Fund.

Perquimans County will receive a grant for $ 65,600 to fund the Perquimans
Recreation Park Tennis Courts project. The Division of Parks and Recreation
will be sending additional details regarding the PARTE grant shortly,

We are excited about the potential of this project and look forward to working
with you to make these resources available to your community. Parks and
recreation contribute to healthier lifestyles, stronger communities and the
quality of life that makes North Carolina a great place to live, Again,
congratulations!

Sincerely,

0z

Mavis Gragg, Chairperson
N.C. Parks and Recreation Authority

ce: Dwayne Patterson, Director, N.C. Division of Parks and Recreation

N.C. Division of Parks and Recreation » MSC 1615 « Rafeigh, NC 27699-1615 + (019) 707-9300



FiO-2 - Page 1

P,
.::_C‘fi’:b-'\*' TAT] -,
e SHATE ¢ 4"2

4
g ¢

' A
e ¥ 0y ¥
e Gty WO
TR

.y EF

StatE oF NorTH CAROLINA FEB 24 2
O¥FICE OF THE GOVERNOR

[
(3]

Roy Coorer
GoOVERNOR

February 17, 2022

Chairman Wallace Nalson
Board of Commissioners
Perquimans County

Post Office Box 45

Hertford, North Carolina 27944

Dear Chair Nelson:

Thank you for your efforts to make Perquimans County as well as North
Carolina a better place to live. Parks and recreation provide many benefits for our
people, including better health, cleaner air and water, and more opportunities for
families and communities to spend time together.

I am pleased o announce that the North Carolina Parks and Recreation
Authority has approved a matching grant in the amount of $ 65,600 from the Parks
and Recreation Trust Fund for the Perquimans Recreation Park Tennis Courts
project. Ms. Mavis Gragg, Chairperson of the Parks and Recreation Authority, will
contact you with his congratulations as well as information about how ta begin the
project.

We look forward to assisting you in meeting the park and recreation needs in your
community.

With kind regards, | am

Very truly yours,

Roy Cooper

ce:  Mavis Gragg, Chairperson, Parks and Recreation Authority

20301 Man. Servicr Center » RaLeigr, NC 276900301 « TrLgrvone: 919-814-2000
WWW.GOVERNOR .NC.GOV



FI0-3 - Page 1

Robert H. Decker
258 Pine Point Road
Hertford, NC 27944

Februaty 28, 2022 o HAR 3

Mr. Kenny White, Road Maintenance Supervisor
NCDOT, Perguimans County Maintenance Yard
427 Ocean Highway N.

Hertford, NC 27944

Subject: Appreciation for Excellence

Dear Mr. White,

| am writing this letter to express my appreciation for the excellent service and response of
the NC Department of Transportation Perquimans County Maintenance Yard. At
approximately 11:30 AM on Thursday, February 24, 2022, | called the Perquimans County
Maintenance Yard to report a road sign was down on Poor Hill Road. The sign warns
drivers of a dangerous sharp left-hand turn. On Wednesday night as | came home from a
meeting the road was covered in fog and | realized that if | did not know the road ! would
have ended up in the ditch even when driving at under twenty miles per hour.

When | called the maintenance yard the gentleman who answered the phone was
extremely polite, double checked that he had the information correct, and assured me that
he would report this immediately. I wish | knew his name because | would like to thank him
personally for his courtesy and attention. However, the excellence did not stop with him.
When | came home later that day your organization had aiready replaced the sign. To say
the least | was very pleasantly surprised at the speed with which your shop took care of
this problem. It is obvious you are serious about dangerous situations that are reporied by

citizens.

Too often people complain about government service and more often they do not give
credit when it is due for a job well done. You and your people deserve a compliment, and |

am thankful to have you supporiing us in Perguimans County.

Thank you,

B4 fdo

Bob Decker

cf: :
Mr. J. Eric Boyette, Transportation Secretary
Mr: Wallace Nelson, Chairman, Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Ms. Earnell Brown, Mayor, Hertford, NC




FPAR’

R

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

'MENT HEAD

SPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

LI L

0E0G-LEHESES

BOBLE IN “ALID H1I9YZE12
3 HIMfE B3 ALID M G001
dEFTHE SHNOMINLL

BEE9-82C

BOBLT IM ALD HLFEVZITR
EIFHLS SIONVHL 807
SMNEASAUNS TIEHMOHYD IS

SFLO¥-EOE

L0642 DN "ALRD HESBYES
EZr Xoa od

W3 11008

£L1E-689 B2

FLLBT ON ‘MIVINNOW ¥ov1g
T OH JHNMNIAY OLG
DHEAIAMNS SYEIANAVS

LBLg-EEE/GLPE-BET
LEBLT ON "NITWYD
L3448 8 §iE
SHADOH WiRIDD

BREL-GEE

LZBLE N NIV
AIFHIS H GLT
AFRCH

OLSL-BLDEST)

0642 ON “ALID H138vwZ3
FHOOD OF AJDYW G101
DNEATANNS AT IOV

vogs-Zetl

EEBLT DM MOLNIGI
Ov0H 3AOHD A0 ¥t
NITNHL EEEN

BEET-BEE
05£2 O "ALID HidgvZiia
L 3LS 18 H13avZiia 3 03

3343 %2 IWHIN

SO0E-ZEFESE}) TEGLT ON NOLNICS 189S X082 Od  853M ANDL

181¥-8EE

SOBLE I CALRD HI3av2Ii3
16E X008 Od
TIRMOGIN LV

SELF-1ET

CaBLE DM "HINAL
90y INid NS 20%
MNEYOHOE INIENT

ZLES-BEE

¥FELE 0N "OHOALEIH
AT QOOAMNOELDD 251
HEHITHNHT

§Z80-98

BOBLE ON "ALID Hidgvzia
Ov 0 NOSNHOr 9002

U1 NAMOHE 3 STTHVHD

EBGL-4GE

6LE ON STHASILYD
133448 NIVIV LEL
1ILGL FNwd
OMILTNSMNOD NYRAog

B9EE-18TIZeE}

SFELE IN HMYH ALUM
B9t XoH Od
DNIAIAYNS TSS9

S3HIV 81°Z £Z00-0200-8 NOISIAIGENS X 2021 12 X ATTHOVY
ANYI3400 D WOINOW %
b DL A W3HAYIH "d N3HAILS |
AFAHNS QILOTHHOD X 220287 X NIOMHd d HEvin
SH3HL0HE
................................................................................................................................................................. TATHHS B s3IV |
9100-FE00-8 45 601 4O NOISIAIGENS X 22042 X TIIMOYYD TS
SLNIFHWOD ON/STA LaG 3Lva S538CaY FLEL LY
TYAOHAAY Ml 47Q # ANOHd S HOAIAHNS YN S.BOAIAHNS

ARVINIGES

ALNOOD SNYININDEHED - DOT ATIATE 1¥1d



DHR-Z - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

ENFORCED COLLECTIONS- FEBRUARY

Payment Plans: $23,838.02
Garnishments: $1,336.18

Debt Setoff: $0O



1

Page

DHR-3

— = /]

soasdsy Supang \% m ‘paufirg
SON'CES [H T a 4% ib [TCRT kmw & 2405 £ COEES Bl T80ES 6L £10°9% THEOL
g
03
a5
0Eis L B E G5 GEIRET
03 DEITIE
05 RO
[N z 09e% ¥ 0aag ¥ 325 EZAEISEE
ZiF5 1 ZEFS EEULITIE
LT L Tig Tig 3 9655 1 091515 EZOTIELIE
JEES Z R ZECEICEIT
Cars i CiS £ His Z EilS 3 0G5 eI LT
3 ZZlEeie
[ [
[ i 555 i O3S FEnEBLIE
VET LS Bi5 G5 3 =T 3 60s 13 ZEOEILLIE
grig E GlEs 1 055 Z GBlE L TIES EEICIsLE
PEEES arg QDES ¥ FIFEE EZOZIREE
GlES 1 [i33 i T EZOERLIT
08 EPGEICLIE
[ ZEDTELT
i ZE0EIL LT
ERYES 043 f QELS $i5 i 058 £ SE51S ZZDEI0HE
BZES E 5is z SHES EEOEIER
BEL £5 L 0815 [ e 3 [ EZOTIRIE
BEF 1S 015 [ 0353 I L 095 L 055 3 0065 TEOZIIE
03 ZE0EIGE
a5 0T
i F 518 545 i 043 3 T z SIES BEOLIER
03 EZOTRIE
1% TANArarA
gFE15 Z LIS I ] EZOEILIE
03NS04T0 § oo XL # TWNOH # SuwWidad EATIER] & SLIRH3S ) Sijuas ] shifibad Hivg
TrEGL 2iVES FEon IOMNYHO IR NOILY ISk DHIENNTTS TEORLIITE SN

L0y AYWNIHEaS #eg

UPEE BE SIS SUE Y P SHOS 3 U0 AHECIIR S LuNe0) i 1 PTsodip Anp 2 Rt spury Eunwogn) o) paranss 1 220E e e [mg o of ysphg

L0 TD1£40
ALNNOS SNYMHNDHIA

NELTT =500 R

ISISUMSSIRILLICS JO fURaG




2/28/2022

49

d

136 RED
MAPLE AVE

Unauthorized
junkyard

Unauthorized
junkyard

Inspection

DHR-4 - Page

2 more
vehicles have
hean
removed
from

property.

2/28/2022

81

136 RED
MAPLE AVE

abandoned
mobile home

Property has
2 old swmh

Inspection

Trailer has
been torn
down, but
debris is just
piled up on
property,
would be a
solid waste
issue at this
time. Will
monitor to
ansure
property is
cleaned up.

2/28/2022

82

167 WHITE
QAK AVE

AMH/junk
vehicle

abandoned
mobile home
and 1 junk
vehicle

Inspection

Property at
the end of
White Oak,
Appears to he
an
abandoned
mablle home
with a silver
van in yard,

2/ 282022

43

144
SHOSHONE
TRL

Ahandoned
Maohile Home

Abandoned
Mobile Home

Inspection

Trailer has
been
removed and

property

cleaned up

Page: 1 of 4

{
;
4
i



2{16/2022 741248 MUDY

I it

CREEK RD

junk vehicles

junk vehicles

DHR-4 - Page 2

Send Letter

Sent Notice
of Violation

2/16/2022

75332 MUDDY
CREEK RD

junk vehicles

junk vehicles

Send Letter

Sent Notice
of Violation

2/11/2022

77{720 OLD
NECK RD

iunk vehicles

junk vehicles

Inspection

Spoke with
property
awner's son,
who is
running the
auto repair
business, He
stated he
knew that too
many
vehicles had
built up on
the property
and he had
starfed calling
owrners of the
vehicles to
come get
them, Muost
of them do
not appear to
actually be
junked or
nuisance
vehicles, but
we did not
get into
specifics on
vehicles at
this time.
Plan is to
review the
property in 2
weeks and
see how
many
vehicias
remain.

2/10/2022

751332 MUDDY
CREEK RD

junk vehicles

junk vehicles

Inspection

No change to
praperty, still
several junk
vehicles in
yard, Will
send letter

Page: 2 of 4




2/10/2022

74

248 MUDDY
CREEK RD

junk vehicles

junk vehicles

Inspection

DHR-4 -

No obvious
change to
propeity, stil
several junk
vehicies on
property. Will
send letter to
owner

2/3/2022

49

136 RED
MAPLE AVE

Unauthorized
junkyard

Unauthorized
junkyard

Inspaction

Property is
down to 6 ar
8 vehicles
from having
approximatel
y 25 at one
point. 4 or 5
have been
rermoved in
the kst
month. Will
continue to
monitor

2/3/2022

81

136 RED
MAPLE AVE

abandoned
mobile home

Property has
2 old swmh

Inspection

Property has
2 old swimh
on it. One
has begun to
be torn
down,

2112022

79

249
DOGWOOD
DR

Solid Waste

Solid Waste

Inspection

Property has
2 or 3 black
trash bags by
front steps in
yard, Will
manitor to
make sure it
does not
bulld up
again.

2/1/2022

Page: 3 of 4

83

144
SHOSHONE

TRL

Abandoned
Mobile Home

Abandoned
Mobile Home

Inspection

Spoke with
property
owner, trafler
is heyond
repair. Gave
hirm narmes of
companies
that can
remove it,

Page 3

t
i
¢
I
:
I
)
i
4
H




DHR-4 -

83| 2/1/2022(144 Abandoned  |Abandoned  |Closed
SHOSHONE  |MobHe Home |Mobile Home
TRL
82)  2/28/2022{167 WHITE {AMH/junk abandoned {Open Erle Soleshes
QAK AVE vehlcle mablle home
and 1 junk
vehicle
Bi 2/4/2022(136 RED abandoned  {Property has [Open Erle Solesbes
| MAFLE AVE |mobile home |2 old swmh

Total Records: 3

Page:1of 1

3/L/2022

Page 4



1

Page

DHR-5

sheq a0y AURTINGT
siusodad 6 B T g a ‘
‘o0 1N suodsuzr a gos -
sHel anyoHE 000t
SED payretsig B 1osT
ogaz
SUDNeLT) B .
Qnsg-
1osdng piy ) FRURLED 5 :
S00E
saded 13 = :
GOsE’
SPERPoU B
050F
(4] 0S'S0T'vS £z 9ES TECT £t N TET 8g 6k AHYAHER
2 00's88°7S B 615 LEGE 28 T AT 2 £T ARVINYT
sAeg e 0 | sied s|e) Hoddng pjiyo | siaded
HnoO | sysodeg |spodsueri | =00 |peudiedsig| suopeyn =T Y D I Sluspiou) | sisaly

yoday Aoy zzoz Aeniged —- 2210 SHPYS Alnoy) suswinbiag




COMMITTEE
REPORTS

COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR



